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Elias, Abigail ,

From: “ Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:44 AM
To: ‘ Postema, Stephen; McDonald, Kevin
Cc: Greden, Leigh; Derezinski, Tony
Subject: City Place Development Agreement
Gents,

In keeping with the stated goal of providing "workforce housing”, I believe that it is
Petitioner's intent to reht only unfurnished apartments. Would it be possible to include a
provision to that effect in the Dev. Agreement? I have not raised this issue with
Petitioner’s recently, but we have discussed it.

Many thanks',

-

Christopher



Elias, Abigail

From: Crawford, Tom

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:49 AM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: FW: Towing

see below.

From: Campbell, Joe

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:43 AM
To: Crawford, Tom

Cc: Jones, Barnett

Subject: RE: Towing

Yes,

We also verify vehicle ownership (or permission of owner to release vehicle) and notify LEIN (state required
computer entry) that the vehicle has been released.

Joe

Lt. Joe Campbell

. Special Services

Ann Arbor Police

100 N. Fifik Ave.

Ann Arbor, MI 48104
(734) 994-8153

From: Crawford, Tom

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 07:16
To: Campbell, Joe

Cc: Jones, Barneft

Subject: FW: Towing

Joe,
I'm aware that PD currently collects the admin fee when people visit City Hall but is the rest of the process correct?

Tom

From: Greden, Leigh R. [mailto: greden@MIIIerCanf eld com]
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 2:07 PM

To: Crawford, Tom

Subject: Towing

Is this a correct description of the process?

Car is parked illegally on City street. Someone (presumably a cop) calis dispatch to have
it towed. Dispatch calls the appropriate towing company, based on the location. The
towing company tows the car to its lot. When the owner of the car realizes they've been
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towed, they come to PD. PD tells them where to go fo get their car. The owner goes {o
the towing company and pays the towing company the fee to have their car released. The
City doesn't get involved in collecting the towing fee; we merely collect our admin fee.

Leigh R. Greden

Miller, Canfield, Paddock & Stone
101 N. Main, 7th Floor

Ann Arbor, Mi 48104

Voice: 734-668-7749

Fax: 734-747-7147

Email: Greden@millercanfield.com

NOTICE TO PERSONS SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES TAXATION (MCPS)

DISCLOSURE UNDER TREASURY CIRCULAR 230: The United States Federal tax advice, if any,
contained in this document and its attachments may not be used or referred to in the
promoting, marketing or recommending of any entity, investment plan or arrangement, nor
ig such advice intended or written to be used, and may not be used, by a taxpayer for the
purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties. '




Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:17 AM
To: Fraser, Roger

Cc: Jones, Barnett

Subject: FW: code enforcement

Roger & Barnett:

This email is similar to others | have received in that apparently “clean” sidewalks are given nofices of non-
compliance. This incenses people who thought their sidewalk was clean. | don't know if it happened as this gentleman
says it did, with every property receiving notices but if not, | can imagine an officer out there with a tape measure making
sure every required inch was clean when we should be ticketing the obviously bad ones and using some judgment on
mostly clean sidewalks.

Is there never any call back on the line?

We have possibly 3 more months of winter of ahead. It would be great to get this settled now, so we ticket the real
offenders and not the peopie who are trying to comply.

Thanks,

John

Wm Behalf Of Jeffry Lee Richter
Sent: Sunday, January 04, 2009 3 '

To: Hieftje, John

Subject: RE: code enforcement

They simply walked down the street long after a warm spell had meltéd everything and tagged every
single property there was, This makes it ridiculous effort at enforcement.

Some procedure needs to be made to compensate for times when everybody goes home and citizens have
to suffer snow related issues. i want YOU to call the code enforcement telephone recording and see what
options there are for getting a call back ... NONE. At this stage of the game I doubt they even bother to
check messages on weekdays 8-5, )

jlr

Confidentiality Notice: This communication (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic
Communication Privacy Act, U.S.C . Sec. 2510-2521, is confidential; intended solely for the addressee,
and may contain privileged information. Any dissemination, distribution, or forwarding of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or if you believe you may have
received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
this communication or any of the information containéd herein. Please notify the sender that you have
received this communication in error and delete the copy you received. Access, copying or re-use of the e-
mail or any information contained therein by any other person is not authorized. Thank you.

Subject: RE: code enforcement
Date: Sun, 4 Jan 2009 13:09:14 -0500

From: JHieftje@a2gov.or
To: jrichter
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Hello:

| was away from the city and out of email.contact when your message came in . As | understand it your complaint
was registered and the offending properties on Washtenaw were given a notice of non-compliance.

I will check-on this on Monday.
Thank you for writing.

John Hiefije

From: jricht- NN o & i Of Jeffry Lee Richter
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 4:27 PM :

To: Hieftje, John :

Subject: code enforcement

I used the city website to contact code enforcement last week about properties that have still not cleared
the snow from the sidewalks. Nothing has been done - there was not even a reply to my email. The
sidewalks involved are now sheets of ice. .

Try and walk down Washtenaw Avenue from South University to the corner of Stadium. At least 5
properties (including one owned by the University) fail to regularly clear their sidewalk.

Even with my hip and.age issues I see that my sidewalk is cléared on a consistent basis. Are some
persons exempt for some reasons? Is the City going to clear the areas involved?

It Is a liabllity issue - T slip,-you will hear, from an attorney seeking damages.

Why isn't the initial complaint dealt with? Why aren't complaints acknowledged? Why must everything
come down to a liability threat?

Jeff Richter

Send e-mail anywhere. No map, no compass. Get vour Hotmail® account now,

Send e-mail faster without Improving your typing skills. Get your Hotmail® account.



Elias, Abigﬂ

From: Crawford, Tom

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2008 8:26 AM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Cc: Singleton, Sarah; Horning, Matthew
Subject: RE: Gettes Road Condition

Yes, this is a typical claim the insurance board would hear. We will contact him today and give him a claim form.
Sarah - please follow-up.

Thanks,
Tom

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2008 7:00 PM
To: Crawford, Tom

Subject: FW: Gettes Road Condition

Hi Tom,
Does this go to the insurance board? Does he have any recourse with the city? Please let me know.

Thanks,
Marcia

PS Merry Christmas and Hapy New Year!

From: mike hill [mailto:mike-hill1953@bex.net]

Sent: Saturday, December 27, 2008 12:40 PM

To: Hieftje, John; Smith, Sandi; Briere, Sabra; Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony; Taylor, Christopher (Council);
Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten; Anglin, Mike

Subject: Gettes Road Condition

I would like to make a formal complaint regarding pot holes on Geddes Road.

T was tavelmg from the Unit of Michigan Hospital on December 24, 2008 approx 2:00pm to Toledo, OFL.

Thad2 surgenes on 12/22 and 23 and was released on 12/24,

While we were in route to Route 23, we encountered a minimum 12-14" pot hole and the front wheel of our car entered the pot hole
creating a flat tire. We contacted AAA of Ohio, they wete very kind and came and installed the spare tire while we were parked on
the southbound ramp on Rat 23. You can verify that we contacted AAA by calling 1-800-222-4357 and our Membership #
W

We just completed an assessment of our 2007 Cadillac wheel and it is damaged beyond repau' A cost of $450 plus possibly the tire
for $275.
1 would like to file a claim on our behalf for this expense,
Please contact me regarding this issue.

Thank you,

J. Michael Hill .
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Elias, Abigail

From: Ruppel, Bradley

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2008 8:40 AM
To: Hancock, Jerry; Anglin, Mike

Cc: Bowden (King), Anissa

Subject: RE: Agenda item 1-5-2008

Tom Fitzsimmons hired Kem-Tec surveyors to resolve all the building code issues related to floodplain.
They turned in a very complete application and permits were issued on 12/24/08.

From: Hancock, Jerry

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 10:48 AM

To: Anglin, Mike ' '
Cc: Ruppel, Bradley; Bowden (King), Anissa

Subject: RE: Agenda item 1-5-2009

Mike,

I'm not sure why this communication is on the council agenda. It is a standard letter from the MDEQ indicating that they
do not have jurisdiction at a property where the watershed is less than 2 square miles. The property is 116 N. 7th. Tom
Fitzsimmons has applied for a building and grading permit to modify the existing house there. Since the house is in the
floodplain, Brad Ruppe! would have required that Tom either get a permit from the MDEQ or a letter indicating no
jurisdiction. So, this letter is just a routine part of the grading permit process and is unnecessary fo be included in the
councit agenda.

The MDEQ communication is unrelated to the City's Flood Mitigation Plan. However, Brad Ruppel is reviewing the
proposed house modification at 116 N. 7th to make sure that there are no buildings or grade changes in the floodway,
which is consistent with the Flood Mitigation Plan and the MDEQ communication.

Brad, .
Here is a link to H-6 council agenda item: hitp://www2,a2qov.org/legistar/detailreport/matter.aspx?key=3648

Anissa, (
Is it oo late fo remove H-6 from the council agenda?

Jerry Hancock, CFM

Stormwater and Floodplain Programs Coordinator
City of Ann Arbor .

Public Services - Systems Planning Unit

100 N, Fifth Ave, Ann Arbor, MI 48107

Please note the new Phone and Fax number:
Ph# 734-794-6430 ex. 43709

Fax# 734-094-1744

From: Anglin, Mike .

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 10:22 AM

To: Hancock, Jerry

Subject: Agenda item 1-5-2009

Happy New Year Jerry,

| have a question about an agenda item H-6 Communications from DEQ and H-6 Flood Plain Comments.

In light of the City's present efforts to place & flood mitigation plan in place how doés this project....conform or not?

| am not aware of the project itself and | need further information about same.

7



Thanks
Mike Anglin




Elias, Abigail

From: Schopieray, Christine

Sent: ‘ Monday, January 05, 2009 9:19 AM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: RE: HDC application received?

We've got his app. on file. -C

----- Original Message---~-~

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Sunday, January €4, 2009 10:24 AM
To: Schopieray, Christine

Subject: FW: HDC application received?

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Kenneth Koral [mailto:

Sent: Saturday, January @3, 2069 5:14 PM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: HDC application received?

Mayor Hleftje .

Back in November, I volunteered to serve on the Historic District Commission in either
2008 or 2009. I am checking that you did indeed receive my completed application.
Ken Koral

12



Elias, Abigail

From; Schopieray, Christine

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:21 AM

To: Hiefije, John

Subject: FW: John Hieftje, City of Ann Arbor, Ml: Invntat[on to EnvironmentalProtection Agency Green
_ Power Partnership Study by University of Waterloo

Attachments: University of Waterloo EPA Green Electricity Study 2008 Letter.doc

FYI-

----- 0Original Message-----
From: Building
Sent: Monday, January @5, 2099 8:33 AM

To: Schopieray, Christine
Subject: FW: John Hieftje, City of Ann Arbor, MI: Invitation to EnvironmentalProtection

Agency Green Power Partnership Study by University of Waterloo

Christine -

This email came to the Building web page email address. I didn't know if it's something you
or the Mayor has already received. :

Jan Barber

Management .Assistant/

Special Events Coordinator
Community Services

City of Ann Arbor .

Phone: (734) 794-621@ x42199
Fax: (734) 994-8460¢

jbarber@a2gov.org

————— Original Message-----

From: t2gliedt@envmail.uwaterloo.ca [mailto:t2gliedt@envmail.uwaterloo.ca]
Sent:- Saturday, January @3, 2009 12:41 PM ‘

To: undisclosed-recipients
Subject: John Hieftje, City of Ann Arbor, MI: Invitation to EnvironmentalProtection Agency

Green Power Partnership Study by University of Watérloo
January 2, 2089
Dear John Hieftje:

This letter is an invitation to participate in a study conducted by Dr. Paul Parker and

Travis Gliedt (graduate student), Department of Geography and Environmental Management at the

University of Waterloo, entitled "Voluntary Green Electricity Purchasing in North American
Organizations"”. As an organization that currently purchases green electricity, participation
in this-study will benefit you in the following ways: “

1) You will receive a copy of the final report summarizing the experiences of organizations
in the United States, which voluntarily purchase green électricity through the US
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Green Power Partnership, as well as in Canada (Alberta,
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Ontario), which voluntarily purchase green electricity from Bullfrog Power. This will allow
you to compare your experiences to organizations of different size, type, and jurisdiction.

2) The final report will help decision-makers design policies that support voluntary
environmental actions, such as purchasing green electricity, that are taken by organizations
like yours.

This project expands upon previous studies by examining the factors that influence firms to
continue to. purchase green electricity that costs more than standard electricity, as well as
the factors that influence firms to increase the size of the green electricity purchase over
time.

It is important for you to know that any information you provide will be confidential. You
are not asked to identify yourself on the survey. .
Upon completion of the survey, however, one question will request the name of your
organization so we do not re-contact you concerning participation in the survey. The
organization name will be stored in a separate database from the survey data, and will be
destroyed once all survey data are collected. All of the data will be summarized and no
individual could be identified from these summarized results. Finally, the survey website
uses a secure htitps server. .

If you wish to participate, please visit the Survey Website at:
https://www. surveymonkey.com/s.aspx?sm=ieU8hxdIqfGrm8SgvNwdZQ_3d 3d

Participation in this study is voluntary. It will involve an electronic survey of
approximately 1@ minutes in length. If you prefer not fo complete the survey on the web,
please contact us and we will make arrangements to provide you another method of
participation.

You may decline to answer any of the survey questions if you so wish. ‘

Further, you may decide to withdraw from this study at any time by not submitting your
responses. The name of your organization will not appear in any thesis or report resulting
from this study, and you yourself will not be named. The data, with no personal identifiers,
collected from this study will be maintained on the password protected computers of Travis
Gliedt and Paul Parker at the University of Waterloo for 5 years. After that time the data
will be confidentially destroyed. Only researchers associated with this project will have
access to the data. There are no known or anticipated risks to you as a part1c1pant in this
study. . ‘

- If you have any gquestions regarding this study, or would like additional information to
assist you in reaching a decision about participation, please contact Dr. Paul Parker at 519-
888-4567 ext.

32791 or by email at pparker@uwaterloo.ca.

I would like to assure you that this study has been reviewed and received ethics clearance
through the Office of Research Ethics at the University of Waterloo. However, the final
decision about participation is yours. If you have any comments or concerns resulting from
your participation in this study, please contact Dr. Susan Sykes of this office at (519) 888-
4567 ext. 36005 or by email at ssykes@uwaterloo.ca.

I thank you in advance for your assistance in this project.
Yours Sincerely,
Dr. Paul Parker

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT Faculty of Environment University of
waterloo 200 Un1vers1ty Ave, W.

14
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Waterloo, ON, Canada

"N2L 3G1

519-888-4567

Fax: 519-746-0658
www.env.uwaterloo.ca/geography
Email: pparker@uwaterloo.ca -
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UNIVERSITY OF

Waterloo

January 2, 2009
Dear potential pariicipant.

This lefter is an invitation fo "participate in a study conducted by Dr. Paul Parker and Travis Gliedt -
(graduate student), Department of Geography and Environmental Management at the University of
Waterloo, enfitled ‘Vofuntary Green Electricity Purchasing in MNorth American OQrganizations’. As an
organization that currently purchases green electricity, parficipation In this study will benefit you in the
following ways:

1} You will receive a copy of the final report summarizing the experiences of organizations in the
United States, which voluntarily purchase green electricity through the US Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) Green Power Partnership, as well as in Canada (Alberta, Ontario),
which voluntarily purchase green electricity from Bullfrog Power. This will allow you to compare
your experiences to organizations of different size, type, and jurisdiction.

2) The final report will help decision-makers design policies that support voluntary environmental
actions, such as purchasing green electricity, that are taken by organizations like yours,

This project expands upon previous studies by examining the factors that influence firms to continue fo
purchase green electricity that costs more than standard electricity, as well as the factors that influence
firms to increase the size of the green electricity purchase over time.

it is important for you to know that any information you provide will be confidential. You are not asked fo
identify yourself on the survey. Upon completion of the survey, however, ane question will request the
name of your organization so we do not re-contact you concerning participation in the survey. The
organization name will be stored in a separate database from the survey data, and will be desiroyed once
all survey data are collected. All of the data will be summarized and no individual could be identified from
these summarized results. Finally, the survey website uses a secure https server.

If you wish to participate, p[eaée visit the Survey Website at;

https://www.surveymonkey.com/s.aspXx?sm=ieU8hxdIgfGrm8SgvNw47Q 3d 3d

Participation in this study is voluntary. It will involve an electronic survey of approximately 10 minufes in
length. If you prefer not to complete the survey on the web, please contact us and we will make
arrangements to provide you another method of participation. You may decline o answer any of the
survey questions if you so wish. Further, you may decide to withdraw from this study at any time by not
submitting your responses. The name of your organization will not appear in any thesis or report resulting
from this study, and you yourself will not be named. The data, with no personal identifiers, collected from
this study will be maintained on the password protected computers of Travis Gliedt and Paul Parker af the
University of Waterloo for 5 years. After that time the data will be confidentially destroyed. Only
researchers associated with this project will have access to the data. There are no known or anticipated
risks fo you as a participant in this study.

If you have any questions regarding this study, or would like additional information to assist you in
reaching a decision about participation, please contact Dr. Pau} Parker at 519-888-4567 ext. 32791 or by

emait at pparker@uwaterloo.ca.
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| would like to assure you that this study has been reviewed and received ethics clearance through the
Office of Research Ethics at the University of Waterloo. However, the final decision about participation is
yours. If you have any comments or concerns resulting from your participation in this study, please
contact Dr. Susan Sykes of this office at (519) 888-4567 exi. 36005 or by emnail at ssykes@uwaterloo.ca..

| thank you in advance for your assistance in this project.
Yours Sincerely,

Dr. Paul Parker
Department of Geography and Environmental Management, University of Waterloo

Email: pparker@uwaterloo.ca

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY AND
- ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
Faculty of Environment
University of Waterloo
200 University Ave. W.
+ Waterloo, ON, Canada
N2L 3G1 :

519-888-4567
Fax: 519-746-0658
www.env.uwaterloo.calgeography
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Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:45 AM
To: 'Snyder Bob'; Greden Leigh
Subject: RE: City Place rezoning and PUD
Bob:

| don't favor the PUD proposal but | won't offer an opinion on the historic value of the seven houses.

All | said was the fact a former mayor may have lived in a house does not give it historic credentials as some
would have it. There have been close to 50 mayors. | have lived in at least 6 Ann Arbor houses in my lifetime. Most of the
other mayors grew up in A2 as well. Should we designate up to 600 houses as historic because former mayor’s lived in
them?

John

From: Snyder Bob [mailto:

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:25 AM
To: Greden, Leigh

Cc! Hieftje, John-

Subject: Re: City Place rezoning and PUD

Leigh,

Just re-read your comments re: lack of any historical significance of any of the 7 houses slated to be
demolished. So emphatically at odds with what Susan W, says! Will re-play the Mayor's "speech” tomorrow
morning and fry to see what further light he might have shed on 12/15. Does seem a little pompous to make
such strong put-downs with stch certainty in a field not of one's principal expertise! Individual houses may or
may not be of "significancé" but may be when taken in the context of a larger neighborhood fighting to maintain
their integrity if not their very existence. "Inner cities" usually die off beginning with one building at a time
turning into a block at a time, often "helped” along the way by politicians & planners living outside the core
areas they are impacting. Imagine the uproar in A2 if some ambitious developer managed to acquire five or six
homes on the west side of Baldwin (sorry, John!) or any other street south of Hill and east of Church, with plans
to demolish & build one or more City Places! Would the neighborhood residents be upset? You bet your
Council seat they would, even though not one house in Burns Park {with one exception) has any historical
significance! If a developer threatens to sue under"by right" law if they don't get PUD approval, there's
something rotten in the State of Michigan/A2! Germantown has as much right to retain its "historic" integrity as
does BurnsPark, Oxbridge,the Old Westside or Ives Woods. Or don't they in the Master Plan's vision of good
pIaces/bad places to live?

Sure wish I could join you all on Monday! Please leave some room at the table for the less ‘well located vis a vis
Downtown!

Best,
Bob

PS it's a tough job trying to be fair to all! The "Big guys" c;ar} take care off themselves!
Sent from my iPhone

C. Robert Snyderkm
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On Jan 4, 2009, at 3:25 PM, "Greden, Leigh" <LGreden@a2gov.org> wrote:

Hi Bob-

Hope you're doing well and that you'll be out of town for something funt Just one
comment, and just between you and me: the houses have no historic value. | read a
memo prepared by Susan Wineberg. | mean no disrespect to Susan, but the reasons
she offered for establishing historic relevance were embarrassing. The Mayor touched
on this during his speech on the proposed Germantown district. There are good
reasons for vigorous disagreement about this project, but historic preservation ain't one
of 'em! See you soon. .

-Leigh

From: C.Robert Snyder Mlto:_
Sent: Sunday, January 04, 2009 5:56 PM

To: Hieftje, John; Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi; Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh;
Taylor, Christopher (Council); Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Anglin, Mike; Hohnke, Carsten

Cc: Dave Askins; Tom Whitaker; Rusty Restuccia; Betsy Price; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC); John Nystuen;
Peter Nagourney; Ann Larimore; Andrea VanHouweling; Anthony Pinnell; Barb Copi; Kate West; Louise
Stein; Eppie Potts; Ray Detter; Lisa Jevens; Chris Crockett; Eleanor R Linn 1; Jack Eaton; Ted Annis; Ann
Arbor Nelghborhoods, Alice Ralph

Subject: City Place rezoning and PUD

Dear Mayor Hieftje and Members of City Council:

I regret to say that I will be out of town this Monday, January 5. Thus I will miss the opportunity
to address Council during the Public Commentary regarding the proposed City Place project and
the developer’s request for a zoning change and PUD, with plans to demolish seven historic
homes in the process. This email will attempt to express my concern for the continued eroding of
Ann Arbor’s various distinctive and varied residential neighborhoods.

This is being done all in the name and guise of “downtown development” at the expense of
“affordable housing”, historic district preservation, neighborhood cohesion, and maintaining the
unique character and architectural integrity of distinct neighborhoods. City Place, and the
demolition of the “Magnificent 7” houses, is a chipping away at the core of a neighborhood
known as “Germantown”. '

The Mayor and Council have all received a very thorough and thoughtful email communication
from Tom Whitaker, sent on December 31, which discusses in depth the legal intent and
necessary conditions and procedures inherent in the City’s PUD code. In addition to pointing out
the requirements necessary to justify PUD status, Mr. Whitaker discusses various.aspects of the
need for more affordable housing, hisforic district and neighborhood cohesion, etcetera. I -

encourage you all to carefully and thoughtfully to re-read his email.

I also strongly encourage you to log on to h‘gtg://riefﬂamb.wordpress.com/a2-defense—of-the~ann—"
arbor-7/ for an enlightening, albeit lengthy, community “blog” in order to get exposed to the

qualitative and well as quantitative “chatter” in the airwaves re: the “Ann Arbor 7” and the well-
informed passion of your citizenry regarding this issue. If you haven’t already read and
pondered the sentiments in this “blog”, and don’t have time to do so prior to Monday’s Council
meeting, it would be wise to pot approve Mr. de Parry’s petition on January 5.
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Rather than demolishing the “Ann Arbor 77, it has been proposed that they could be bought for
the nominal price of $1.00 and moved by the purchasers to new sites around the city. Besides
being prohibitively expensive, moving them out of their Germantown setting diminishes the
visual aesthetic of the houses left standing., Plopping City Place —essentially a long multi-story
row-house — in what remains of the neighborhood is tantamount “to puiting lipstickona
pig"(thank you, Sarah Palin!). The row-houses will still stick out for-what they are: out of place,
strangers in a foreign land. In the ensuing years, other single-family residences will be gobbled
up, torn down, and, before you know it, “there goes the neighborhood!”

I also was out of town the night of Council’s December 15 meeting, at which the majority of
Council Members voted against even a study of the historical worth of the seven homes. (Thank
you, Council Members Anglin, Teall, and Briere for your “aye” support of the motion; if I
missed someone, please correct me.) Although I missed the tension of being there in person, I
did watch an online CTN playback of the discussion and rationales given for not even doing a
study before making the final live or die decision on January 5. I must confess that, even with
more than one playback, I failed to understand the rationale given by the “nay-sayers!”

Monday night, with the advent of 2 New Year, I and the residents, property owners, and voting
taxpayers of the Alliance of Ann Arbor Neighborhoods respectfully ask the Council majority —

make that all eleven of you — to reject once and for all re-zoning and PUD designation requested
by the developer of City Place. City Place may, instead, be more appropriate in a different, more
compatible neighborhood setting, such as the corner of South University and Forest. Sometimes

things just fit better in a different place!
Thank you for listening to your community constituents and voting to maintain the uniqueness of
Ann Arbor’s varied neighborhoods, intact, while at the same tlme managing the growth and

" urban density of our fair city!

C. Robert Snyder, Ph.D.

~ President, South University Neighborhood Association (SUNA)

The following emails provide a sense of what the neighborhood goups are chatting about on this
subject:

From: lou glorie

Date: Mon, Dec 29, 2008 at 4:29 PM
Subject: FW: demolition of seven houses up for final vote January 5

To: Ann Arbor Neighborhoods <annarborneighborhoods@gmail.com™

- I received this message from Susan Wineberg, who has served on the Fistoric District
Commission. There is very strong neighborhood opposition to this project. We can show our
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solidarity with other neighborhoods by contacting the mayor and council members. One thing
this alliance can do is show how widespread the opposition to the destruction of our city is and
thet all neighborhoods will stand together. The developer is asking for a PUD, while threatening
to build something ugly, but conforming if he doesn't get his way. The city should call his bluff
and stick to the zoning. Not only is this project a reckless intrusion into this neighborhood, not
only does it destroy the character of this neighborhood, but it defeats one of the city's stated
goals—affordable housing. The apartments that are now there are affordable, workforce
housing. This neighborhood has long co-existed with rentals and economic diversity. This city
is now enforcing a tidy bourgeois sensibility and won't rest until every less than sterile
neighborhood is cleansed of its diversity. It's North Main, South U and Madison/Fifth Ave today.
It could be anywhere next month.

Lou Glorie

From: Susan Wineberg M

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 3:52 PM
Hi pang,

Sorry to be bearer of bad news but the City Council will be reviewing the plans for City Place 1o
replace the seven historic houses on S. Fifth Ave. on Monday night.

The Mayor and several council people, in voting down a historic district study commitiee for the
area, noted there were no historic buildings there worth protecting. So arguing this point may not
convince them. However, the developers are asking for a PUD which changes the zoning, The
nelghbors in the area are opposing the development on these grounds. Either way, we need to
convince the council and the mayor to vote no on this project. Email them, or speak at the public
hearing Monday night. This has been going on way too long and giving me way too many
sleepless nights!

and Happy New Year to you all!

Susan

Susan Wineberg

Institute of Labor and Industrial Relations

1111 E. Catherine

417 Victor Vaughan Bldg

Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2054

734-647-0699

Letter to the Ann Arbor News re: Demolition of Fifth St. Houses

To the Editor,

19




On Monday night, December 15, City Council will vote on whether to rezone a parcel on S. Fifth
Avenue containing seven beautiful houses which will be demolished in order to build a blocky
and bulky apartment building. The houses in question, several of which had been previously
designated as historic landmarks, range in age from 1850-1904 and housed several of Ann
Arbor’s mayors, the superintendent of schools, local businessmen, and professors at the
university. They epitomize what everyone likes about Ann Arbor—a charming residential
streetscape with mature trees and lawns. Many of these houses have appeared on the covers of
magazines for just this reason. All plans adopted by the City and recommended by consultants
encouraged preservation in this area, not demolition. Iurge anyone opposed to this rezoning to
confact their city council person and the mayor and to speak at the public hearing Monday night.
Sincerely,

Susan Wineberg

P>
Sincerely,
Susan Wineberg

HTML>
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EHas,lUﬁgﬁgl

From: Rapundalo, Stephen
Sent: ' Monday, January 05, 2009 10:00 AM
To: Briere, Sabra; Derezmskl Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick Sue; Hohrke, Carsten; Crawford,
Tom; Taylor, Chnstopher (Council)
Cc: HIEft]e John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margle Higgins, Marcia; Smlth Sandi;
. . Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: Audit Committee Mig. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Audit Committee Members,

I've asked Tom to schedule a brief meeting this week (either Tue or Thur at 5:30 pm) to
discuss the matter of unauthorized procurement of plasma screens at the Wheeler Center. Both
Roger Fraser and Sue McCormick will attend to answer questions about organizational and
operational outcomes and hopefully clarify lingering questions about this compliance
violation. It's important to finalize our discussions on this matter prior to us actually
seeing the screens at the Wheeler Center on Saturday during our Annual Retreat.

If there any additional questions beyond those articulated in the emails previously sent by
Sabra and myself, then I would ask that you forward those to me.so that I can consolidate and
forward them prior to the meeting. Similarly, other councilmembers are welcome to send me

-+ their queries too. -

Please respond to both Tom and I regqrd;ng your availability for either Tue or Thurs.
Thanks.

Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo

Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor

srapundalofla2gov.org
(734) 476-0648
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Elias, Abigail

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: * Monday, January 05, 2009 10:03 AM

To: Rapundalo, Stephen; Crawford, Tom

Subject: RE: Audit Commitiee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Viclation
Gents,

Thursday is OK. Tuesday, less so.

I'd prefer an earlier start if possible.

----- Original Message-----

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 9:59 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten;
Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi;
Rapundalo, Stephen )

Subject: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation ,

Audit Committee Members,

I've asked Tom to schedule a brief meeting this week (either Tue or Thur at 5:38 pm) to
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
Sabra and myself, then I would ask that you forward those to me so that I can consolidate and
forward them prior to the meeting. Similarly, other councilmembers are welcome to send me
their queries too.

Please respond to both Tom and I ‘regarding your availability for either Tue or Thurs.
Thanks.

Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo

Councilmember - Ward 2

City of Ann Arbor

srapundalo@a2gov.org
(734) 476-0648
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Elias, Abigail

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:06 AM !

To: Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony, Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten;
Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher (Council}

Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Thank you, Stephen.

1Ml arrange~ my schedule so | can attend the meeting.

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 9:58 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger, MCCOI'mICk Sue; Hohnke, Carsten; Crawford, Tom; Taylor,
Christopher (Council)

Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi; Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Audit Conunittee Members,

T've asked Tom to schedule'a brief meeting this week (either Tue or Thur at 5:30 pm) to discuss the matter of unauthorized
procurement of plasma screens at the Wheeler Center. Both Roger Fraser and Sue McCormick will attend to answer questions about
_ organizational and operational outcomes and hopefully clarify Jingering questions about this compliance violation. It's important to
finalize our discussions on this matter prior to us actually seeing the screens at the Wheeler Center on Saturday during our Annuaf
Retreat. ’

If there any additional questions beyond those articulated in the emails previously sent by Sabra and myself, then I would ask that you -

" forward those to me so that I can consolidate and forward them prior to the meeting. Similarly, other councilmembers are welcome to
'send me their queries too.

Please respond to both Tom and I regarding your availability for either Tue or Thurs.
Thanks. |

Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo

Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor

srapundalo{@a2gov.org
(734) 476-0648
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Eﬁas,A@ﬁgaH

From: City Administrator's Office

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:10 AM

To: ’ *All Employees

Subject: Asbestos Abatement Work in City Hall January §th and 6th.

Quality Em}ironmental Service will be doing two small Asbestos Abatement jobs in the
following City Hall locations this evening and tomorrow evening from 5:00 pm to 3:30 am.

1) Small closet in the northeast corner of the Information Technology Offices
2) Police Security Garage, rear of first floor off the police parking garage

The results will be posted for the continuous air quality monitoring on Tuesday and Wednesday
in both the Police Services and Information Technology offices.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Bob Cariano at 323-5248.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:35 AM
To: Fraser, Roger

Subject: FW: Inspection needed

Hi Roger:

Over time I have learned that we do need to keep an eye on this. building.

John

----- Original Message----+ . —co——————
From: pst jensen [mailto:

Sent: Monday, January ©5, 2009 10:31 AM

To: Hieftje, John

Subject: Inspection needed

Im a resident at courthouse sq apts and i would like to request a city inspection of the
property : “

maintainenece is shodding at best and may leave a health problems the halls are filthy no
ligting on second floor common area etc etc can youhelp please advise
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Elias, Abigail

From: Harrison, Venita :

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2008 10:38 AM

To: Naud, Matthew; Rapundalo Stephen; Hohnke, Carsten ‘farsad: fotouhi@pall.com’
Ce: Hupy, Craig

Subject: RE: Quarterly meeting

Please check your calendar for a "Pall Quarterly" meeting. Possible meeting dates are
Monday, February 2nd between 1:30-4pm or Tuesday, Febr‘uary 3rd between 8:30-11:36am.
Mee'l:1ng to be held in Sue McCormick's office.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Weinert, Bryan C

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:44 AM
To: Hohnke, Carsten; David Stead

Cc: Teall, Margie; "Jim Frey'

Subject: RE: Commercial Recycling

Thanks. I'll be fhere.

----- Original Message---~-

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:chohnke@a2gov.org]
Sent: Monday, January @5, 20089 18:24 AM

To: David Stead

Cc: Teall, Margie; Weinert, Bryan C

Subject: Re: Commercial Recycling

David,

My feeling is no presentation (as you say, better suited to meeting at which ordinance is
considered), but yes to your offer to attend.

Given my casual conversations with some of the other council members, I anticipate that there
may be one or two questions (e.g., number of commercial accounts in the city that the
recommendations will impact; of those, how many currently being served by the city; impact on
our current arrangement with the schools, etc.).. It'd be a big help if you all were there for
those,

Thanks (and Happy New Year).

-~ Carsten

PDavid Stead wrote:
Margie and Carsten:

>
>
> Do you need me, Bryan Weinert or Jim Frey, the consultant, at

> tonight’s meeting? Did you want a presentation on the préject or would
> that be better when you get the contract and the ordinance from staff?
N .

>

David Stead
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Efias, Abiga_il

Subject: | Graffiti Ordinance Language
Location: Sue's Office

Start: Tue 1/6/2009 2:30 PM

End: Tue 1/6/2009 3:30 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: MeCormick, Sue

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Thursday, January 01, 2009 1:12 PM '

To: Greden, Leigh; Lareom, Kristen; Taylor, Chrustopher(Counc:l), Hohnke, Carsten; Henderson, Karla; Bergren, Mike;
McCormick, Sue

Subject:Graffiti ordinance language

Hi folks. We need to set up a meeting to tweak the language in the proposed graffiti ordinance. Can we meet next week

after Monday? Sue, are there others who should be involved? | am free on Tuesday afternoon, and all day Wednesday.
Can someone suggest a couple of times? Thanks. -Margie
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Elias, Ablgail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:55 AM
To: Ellen Ramsburgh

Cc: Taylor, Christopher {Council)
Subject: RE: historic district study committee
Ellen-

I'd be happy to sit down and chat with you in more detail. Let's set up a time. | am not philosophically
opposed to preservation; indeed, | voted for-the Broadway Historic District after it was appropriately
structured, But historic preservation must be clearly defined. It is wholly insufficient to declare a
property "historic" simply because it's old, or because the former superintendent of schools once
resided in the home, or because some people, in their subjective view, like the architecture. And yet
these are the only reasons offered in support of the argument that the seven homes on S. Fifth are
"historic." Many e-mails | have received confirm that some people are using historic preservation in
an effort to stop development. That is a serious problem.

-Leigh

From: Ellen Ramsburgh [mailtoﬁ'
Sent: Sun 1/4/2009 11:48 PM : '
To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: historic district study committee

Lei_cjh, . .

I have mulled your reply to my email for too long. What I would really like is a conversation with you
about preservation. I have the feeling that you are philosophically opposed and I would like to hear your
reasons. :

I can only hope that you are not in favor of the PUD for City Place that comes before Council tomorrow.
Tom Whitaker's email to Council has all the reasons to support denial of that request. The most
discouraging thing to me is the lack.of concern by Council for the historical loss if the developer
dempolishes the houses.along 5th. I was surprised and disappointed by Council's vote against the study -
committee. And I am most disappointed that the "City" (staff? Council? Planners?) seems to do so litile to
promote the benefits of historic preservation to developers, property owners and businesses. I will
forward the latest from the Michigan Historic Preservation Network regarding tax credit benefits.

Please read my reactions to your reasons for your vofe interspersed in your email to me.

‘I'm including Christopher in this since I really want both of you to reconsider your vote. Thanks for
listening. ‘ '

~ Ellen Ramsburgh

Subject: RE: historic district study committee
Date: Mon, 15 Dec 2008 21:46:14 -0500
From: LGreden@a2gov.org

To: ejramsburgh@hotmail.com

Ellen-
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Thank you for writing. Tonight | voted against creating a study committee for the proposed
Germantown Historic District for the following reasons:

* | reviewed a memo prepared by a supporter of the district analyzing several of the properties in the
proposed district, and | do not believe there are architectural or historical criteria for any of those
properties sufficient to justify creation of a new district. There's been some discussion that 11 of the
properties in this proposed district were previously included in a district that was overturned by the
Courts, but the proposed district would include over 160 properties -- a dramatic and unexplainable
expansion beyond the previously identified properties.

To respond to your first point. I presume the memo you may have seen included some of Susan
Wineberg's information about the 7 houses slated for demolition. Since several of those houses were ‘
once part of a district (if you recall the district was overturned, not because the properties were not
worthy of designation, but because the state regulatlons on historic districts had changed), I find it hard to
believe that you see no architectural or historical criteria present that would make them eligible for
designation once again. Were you discounting Bethlehem Church, the church manse, Muelhig's Funeral
Home, the house on 4th that was the first YWCA in Ann Arbor? Properties can have significance to a
community for several reasons - for architectural design, materials, and workmanship, for representing a
particular style or period of development in a community, for association with important persons or event,
or for being the work of a noted architect. The previously designated properties were elegible for more
than one of those reasons.

To your paint about the size of the study area. A study area does not necessarily mean that a proposed
district will follow the lines of the area studied. Part of a committee's charge is to determine the
boundaries of a district - what should be included or not included for all the reasons mentioned above.
But that should be up to the committee and those boundaries should be defensible based on thase
reasons.

* The majority of the correspondence | received supporting this study committee indicated a desire to
stop new development inside the area. That is not an appropriate reason to create a new historic
district. Instead, historic preservation must stand on its own merits. Indeed, establishment of a historic
district does not prevent development. The Historic District Commission has the authority to approve
demolitions and construction of new buildings.

I felt that most correspondences supporting the study committee indicated a desire to prevent the loss of
buildings that contribute to the historic character of a neighborhood. Historic districts do not prevent
development, but Chapter 103 states that the purpose of preservation is "to safeguard the heritage of the
city by preserving historic districts as well as individual buildings, structures, sites and objects within the
districts of the city which reflect elements of the city's cultural, social, economic, political or architectural
history." The HDC's primary purpose s to encourage and promote preservation following the Sec, of
Interior Guidelines for Rehabilitation; demolition is a last resort.

* In those areas where we, as a community, decide that an area should remain primarily single-family
homes, | believe that down-zoning is a better way to protect such neighborhoods from new higher-
.density construction that may be inconsistent with the City's master plans.

I don't believe that any one from the community believes that this area should be down-zoned, and many
of the propertles are big enough to support a denser zoning than R1 or R2. Besides zoning deals primarily
with usage. What people'are looking to preserve is the historic character of this area - that is what makes
the neighborhood significant to the city and what makes it interesting to live in.

Listen to the home owners and citizens who have written to you, they are pleading for a tool for keeping
the historic properties in this neighborhood intact. And one of the tools available to the city to help
preserve such a neighborhood is the zoning overlay that a historic district could offer.

Several weeks ago, | voted against creating a study committee to explore removing a property from
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an existing historic district because, as I explained at the time, | will not support creating a study
committee when | am nearly certain that | will oppose creation of the district based on the merits. That
same logic applies here, which is why, for the reasons outlined above, | voted against the proposed
district.

I don't believe that your vote against the creation of a study committee to explore removing a property
from a district is equivalent to voting against a study committee to explore the formation of a district. The
work of the first study committee validated the boundaries of that district sufficiently enough for Council
to pass the district. Those boundaries should be respected unless some drastic change has occurred.
However, I also agree think it is shameful that the new construction adjacent to that district was approved
without any regard for those historic properties.

Your vote against the formation of a study committee to explore the Germantown area indicates you have

closed the door before you have heard the evidence and are voting against merits that you don't yet
know. That is disappointing indeed.

-Leigh Greden, Member of City Council

From: Ellen Ramsburgh [mailto:
Sent: Sunday, December 14, 2008 10:39 PM

To: Hieftje, John; Briere, Sabra; sandi@trilliumrealtors.com; Derezinski, Tony; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher
(Councll); Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony; Hohnke, Carsten,
Hohnke, Carsten; Anglin, Mike

Subject: historic district study committee

To: Mayor John Heiftje and Members of City Council

I urge you to consider and support the formation of a historic district study committee for the
neighborhood south of East William Street and east of S. Main to Division Street. 1 endorsed the earlier
request for a study committee from the Historic District Commission, and I write now to urge that a
committee be appointed.

The value of a study committee is not only to provide the city and Council with an assessment of the
historic and architectural significance of an early Ann Arbor neighborhood but also to document and record
the history of the popular styles of the times, the people who lived in these houses, and the connections
they had to the early development of Ann Arbor. Every historic district study committee report has added
greatly to our knowledge and understanding of our community, and has also added to our appreciation for
the quality of our built environment. This is a true and valuable contribution regardless of whether the
committee recommends a historic district or whether Council approves a district. -

Our City Master Plans, the Calthorpe Study, and the Winter-Race workshops all recognize the value of our
historic downtown neighborhoods and urge the protection of existing structures and respect for those
structures when adding new buildings. Creating a study committée will add credence to those stated
goals and will provide an understanding of how-to go about fulfilling those goals.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration of this request.

Ellén Ramsiuii Ii
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Send e-mail anywhere. No map, no compass. Get your Hotmail® account now.

" Send e-mail faster without improving your typing skills. Get your Hotmail® account.
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Elias, Abig_gil

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:56 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezmskl Tony; Fraser, Roger, McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten; Crawford,
Tom; Taylor, Chrlstopher (Council)

Cc; Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mty. to Discuss Compliance Violation

any chance we could meet at 5 pm (per Chris' preference)?
Steﬁhen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor
srapundalo@a2gov.org
(734) 476-0648

----- Original Message-----

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Mon 1/5/2089 18:06 AM

To: Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten;
Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, lLeigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi
Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Thank you, Stephen.

I'1ll arrange my schedule so I can attend the meeting.
Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember

(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2609 9:59 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten;
Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher (Council) _

Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, Lelgh, Anglin, Mike; Teall; Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi;
Rapundalo, Stephen

SubJect Audit Committee Mtg to Discuss Compliance Violation

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

srapundalo@a2gov.org .
(734) 476-0648
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Elias, Abigajl

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:58 AM
Cc: Smith, Sandi; Briere, Sabra
Subject: RE: your help is requested

Dear Resident:

Thank you for writing, and | apologize for the problems you're experiencing. You reside in Ann
Arbor's 4th Ward, and thus, through this e-mail, [ am forwarding your e-mail to your Councilmembers:
Sabra Briere and Sandi Smith.

-Leigh Greden, Member of City Council (3rd Ward)

From: pst jensen [mailto:psjprez@yahoo.com]
Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 10:46 AM

To: Greden, Leigh .
Subject: your help is requested

Im a resident of courthouse sq apts and can attest to the fact that the building is in general is array filthy halls no lights in the 2nd fI
common area etc etc I need and inspection now to verify and correct these problems

compounded wit this is a recurring and daily of the presence of homeless people rooming the building

can you help
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Elias, Abiga;il‘ :

From: Hiefije, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:00 AM
To: ‘tomstuibergyy RN,

Ce: Schopieray, Christine

Subject: RE: Historic District Commission
Tom:

Thanks for the reply. My assistant will forward \}ou an application. Aﬁer Thursday is fine.
Hope you are having a fine time,

John

From: tomstulberg@hotmail.com [mailto:tomstulberg@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:51 AM

To: Hieftje, John

Subject: Re: Historic District Commission

John, thank you for asking, Yes I would be interested. I will be back from vacation on Thursday if you need
some paperwork submitted. _

Thanks,
Tom

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: "Hiefije, John"

Date: Sun, 4 Jan 2009 11:54:58 -0500

To: Tom Stulberg >
.Subject: Historic District Commission

Hi Tom:

Hope you are well. | am writing to ask if you would be interested in serving on the Historic District Commission.
Thanks,
John .

36



mailto:tomstulberg@hotmail.com
mailto:tomstulberg@hotmail.com

Elias, Abigail

From: Hiefije, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11 07 AM
To: Fraser, Roger

Subject: FW: Wastewater Treatment Project

Anything we can do about this?
" Thanks,

John

From: Grerchenwater- i

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 8:37 AM
To: Hieftje, John ‘
Subject: Re: Wastewater Treatment Project

Dear Mayor Hieftje - Thank you for getting back to me. 1 have not had any further contact from City staff since 1 sent my
first email to you. | had several discussions before that time, but to no avail, which [ why | contacted you.

| am sure that the City of Ann Arbor wants to do whatever it can to insure that local contractors that employ local people
have every opportunity to bid on work that the City is doing. | do not think that the City's Purchasing Department wants to
exclude them, | think it is more a lack of understand of the commercial construction business, or the role that Plan Rooms
play in our industry. Staff members in Purchasing have indicated to us that if they give the WCA Plan Room a set of plans
without charge, that everyone will want to get plans free. [ want to assure you that commercial contractors fully
understand that Plan Rooms are not charged for plans, but that individual contractors are ... In fact that is why contractors
become members of Plan Room organizationst .

ltis very |mportant to have the plans for the City's prOJects in our Plan Room. We would appreciate any assistance you
can give to make this happen.

Gretfchen Waters

Executive Director

Washtenaw Cantractors Association
3135 S. State St., Suite 107

Ann Arbar, M1 48108 e
phane: (734) 662-2570

fax: (734) 662-1685

Website: www.weaonline.org
ina message dated 11/12/2008 10:18:28 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, JHieffie@a2gov.org writes:

I sent this to.staff when it first came in. | assume from your email that no one has contacted you.

t will send it again,

Thanks for the reminder.

John I-iieftie
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Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 12:23 PM
To: Hieftje, John
Subject: Fwd: Wastewater Treatment Project

Dear Mayor Hieftje - | was just checking in to see if vou could provide any assistance with the matter | discussed

in my earlier emajl. | know things have been very busy with the election, but | would really appreciate the
oppartunity to speak with you about this since there will be other City projects coming up soon.

Gretchen Waters

Executive Director

Washtenaw Contracters Assaciation
3135 8. State Si., Suite 107

Ann Arbur; Ml 4E1 08

phone: {734) 662-2570

fax: {734) 662-1695

Websul|e: www.weaonline.org

From: GretchenWaters

To: jhieftie@a2gov.org )
Sent: 11/5/2008 12:34:08 P.M, Eastern Standard Time

Subj: Wastewater Treatment Project

Dear Mayor Hieftie; |_have encountered a roadblock at City Hall that | just can't get over or around, and
[ am hoping you can help.

As we étruqq[e with the state of the economy in our local area, it seems to me that we all should be

doing whatever we can to provide employment for local workers. One way that the City of Ann Arbor
could help would be to give local contractors who employ local workers fhe best chance possible to
successfully bid on portions of the work for the City's Wastewater Treatment project. The City could do

this by providing a set of plans for the project to be placed in our Plan Room, where local
contractors could use them in_preparing bids. (I have explained more about this process in the email

below that | sent earlier to Jayne Miller). | contacted Jayne Miller, Sue McCormick, Earl Kenzie, and
Mike Amicangelo after our Pian Room Manager was unable to get a set of plans from the Purchasing
Department, but none of these individuals has been able to make these plans available to our Plan
Room for use by Iocal contractors.

i have to admit that | simply do not understand the City's position on this issue. The Purchasing

Department seems to think that if they provide a set of plans fo the WCA Plan Room without charge that
all contractors will expect the same treatment. This is simply not the case. We are not a confractor, and
contractors fully understand that Plan Rooms receive free copies of plans, while coniracfors have to pay
for them._That is standard practice in our industry.
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Is there anything you could do o help in this regard?

Gretchen Waters

Execulive Director

Washtenaw Coniractors Assaciation
3135 S. Stale St., Suite 107 -
Ann Arbor, M! 48108

phene: (734) 662-2570

fax: i?:Mi B62-1698
'absite’ .weaanline.arg

From: Gretchen\Waters
To: miller@AZ2gov.or:
Sent: 10/22/2008 11:03:41 A.M. Eastern Standard Time

Subj: Plans for Wastewater Treatment Project

Jayne - | don't know if you can help me with this, but | am hoping there is something you can
do. We operate the only Plan Room in Washienaw County. (The Plan Room is a repository of

project plans that are available to our local member contractors to use to prepare bids.) Plan
Rooms such as ours exist because sets of plans are very expensive, and many subcontractors
cannot afford fo buy plans for all the projects they bid on - they join a plan room instead.

We routinely get one set of plans for most commercialfinstitutional projects in our area. These
are provided to us without cost by either the owner or the architect. They are provided withott

.charge to us for saveral reasons: most imporiantiy, having the plans in our Plan Room
increases the number and guality of bids received bacause many of our members come to our

| Plan Room to work off our one set; second, we do not reproduce or distribute the set of plans

to our members; finally, our Plan Room is a non-profit organization.

L

Our Plan Room Manager spoke to Purchasing about this matter, but they keep on saying thaf -

if they gave a set to us, all the "other contracters” would want to get them free, too. They do
not seem to understand that we are not "another contractor”! | spoke with Mike Amicangelo,
the City's Engineer op this project, and while he was in agreement that it would be beneficial to

the City and the project to have the plans in our Plan Room, he indicated that he did not have
the authority to give us a set of plans without charge. :

Jayne, is fhere anything you can do fo secure a set of plans for us? This is a very routing
request for us to make, and | am dismayed that we are having such a hard time getting the

plans for a project that is being‘ done right in and by the City of Ann Arbor. With other project
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owners, we simply do not have to jump through all these haops! | would really appreciate any
help you can give.

Gretchen Waters

Execulive Diractor

Washlenaw Contractors Association
3135 8. State St., Suite 167 )
Anp Arbor, M1 48108
phone; (734) 662-2570

fax: (734) 662-1695

Websile: www.wcaanline.org

Play online games for FREE at Games.coml Ali of your favorites, no registration reguired and
great graphics — check it outl

AOL Search; Your one stop for directions, recipes and all other Holiday needs. Search Now.

Get the Moviefone Toolbar. Showtimes, theaters, movie news & more!

Get the Moviefene Toolbar, Showtimes, theaters, movie news & more!
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:14 AM

To: McCormick, Sue

Ce: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Crawford, Tom
Subject: WWTP financial data

| am beginning my extensive behind-the-scenes lobbying campaign for Obama stimulus money. Two
of the projects I've identified as meeting most of the Obama criteria are the Municipal Center and
WWTP, Pls give me a few stats re: the WWTP project:

* Total budget

* Current status of the design/construction

* In which Twp is the WWTP located?

* Does the WWTP service some or all of Pittsfield Twp? Superior Twp? Scio Twp? Thanks.

Thanks.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:29 AM
To: Hieflje, John

Subject: tonight's meefing

| am going to try to make the meeting tonight. My father suffered respiratory failure this morning and is in critical care.
Depending on how the day plays out will determine my status.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
. First Ward

734-302-3011
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_Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:31 AM
To: ‘ Smith, Sandi '

Subject: RE: tonight's meeting

Hi Sandi:

| heard about some of the health prbblems your family is encountering and | wish you and them the best of luck
and a speedy recovery. .

John

From: Smith, Sandi

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:29 AM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: tonight's meeting

l-am-going to try to make the meeting tonight. My father suffered respiratory failure this morning and is in critical care.
Depending on how the day plays out will determine my status.

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council
First Ward
734-302-3011
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Elias, Aﬂgail

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:34 AM

To: Rapundalo, Stephen

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Which day? If tomorrow, it's possible. If Thursday, it's really difficult. We're interviewing candidates for Executive

Director, and I'm very involved in the process. | can’leave here that day by 5:00, but cutting out early would be a problem.

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 10:56 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten; Crawford, Tom; Taylor,
Christopher (Council)

- -Cei Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

any chance we could meet at 5 pm (per Chris' preference)?
Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo !
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor

srapundalo@aZgov.org
(734) 476-0648

----- Original Message--«--
From: Briere, Sabra
Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 10:06 AM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten; Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher
 (Council) )
Cc: Hiefije, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi
Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

. Thank you, Stephen.
I'll arrange my schedule so I can attend the meeting,
Sabra Briere
First Ward Councilmember

(734)995-3518 .
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Rapundalo, Stephen
Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 9:59 AM
To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten; Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher
(Council) 7 :
a“ .
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Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margis; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi; Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: Andit Committee Mtg, fo Discuss Compliance Violation

Andit Committee Members,

I've asked Tom fo schedule a brief meeting this week (either Tue or Thur at 5:30 pm) to discuss the matter of unanthorized
procurement of plasma screens at the Wheeler Center. Both Roger Fraser and Size McCormick will attend to answer questions abont
organizational and operational outcomes and hopefully clarify lingering questions about this compliance violatien, It's important to
finalize our discussions on this matter prior to us actually seeing the screens at the Wheeler Center on Saturday during our Annual
Retreat.

If there any additional questicns beyond those articulated in the emails pre'\'fiously sent by Sabra and myself, then I would ask that you
forward those to me so that I can consolidate and forward them prior to the meeting. Similarly, other councilmembers are welcome to
send me their queries too.

Please respond to both Tom and I regarding your availability for either Tue or Thurs.
Thanks.

Stephen

“Stephen Rapundalo

Councilmember - Ward 2

City of Ann Arbor

srapundalo@aZgov.org
(734) 476-0648
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Elias, Abigail

From: Bowen, Lynn
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:35 AM
To: Macomber, Brigit (PAC); Taylor, Christopher (Council); Barrett, David (PAC); Nystuen, Gwen

(PAC), Lawter, John (PAC); Berson Grand, Julie {(PAC); Berauer, Linda (PAC); Anglin, Mike;
Offen, Samuel (PAC); Rosencrans,Scott (PAC); Berla, Tim (PAC)

Cc: Bemish, Katherine; Borneman, Dave; Dehring, Jeff, Frenzel, Jason; Henderson, Karla; Kuras,
Amy Beth; Tallant, Jason; Treemore-Spears, Lara
Subject: RE: Board and Commission Meeting Location Update and Parking Pass Infermation

Good morning,

Just a heads up regarding the parking situation for are upcoming change of location. Have a good day.

Lynn Bowen

Adminisirative Support Specialist
(734) 994-2781
Fax:" (734) 996-3060

Wbowen@algov. or,

New External Phone # Will Be -
734-794-6230 ext 42503
Internal - ext 42503

" Today be happy with what you have-not discontent with what you don't have'

From: Wondrash, Lisa
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 9:54 AM

To: Black, Jessica; Bowen, Lynn

Subject: Board and Commission Meeting Location Update and Parking Pass Information

In.case this was not forwarded to you.

From: Wondrash, Lisa
Sent;- Thursday, October 30, 2008 1:52 PM
Toz Brix, Andrew; Acquaviva, Brenda; Smith, Colin; Lloyd, Mark Carpenter, Janet; Trocchio, Ginny; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Naud,
' Maithew
Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; McCormick, Sue; Miller, Jayne; Jones, Barnett; Niemela, Nancy; Tremalne, Spiing; Rainey,
Dan; Crawford, Tom; Plrooz, Homayoon; Kulhanek, Matthew
Subject: Board and Commisston Meeting Location Update and Parking Pass Information
All:

As Board and Commission staff liaisons, I would appreciate your help in communicating the below information to atl
Board and Commission members. This information includes new locations for some Board and Commission
‘meetings beginning in January 2009 as well as information about City Hall parking passes. I also have prepared and
enclosed this information in the form of a memo if easier for your packet distribution. Thank you for your assistance
in forwarding this information quickly to anyone who may be impacted by these changes.
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Lisa Wondrash

Communications Unit Manager
City of Ann Arbor

2805 8. Industrial, Ste. 200
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

Phone: (734) 996-3020

e-mail: lwondrash@aZ2gov.org

B% Think Green! Don't print this email unless you need to.

Dear Board and Commission Member:

As you may know, construction is expected to begin on the redevelopment of the current Guy C. Larcom Jr.
Municipal Building site at Fifth Ave. and Huron Street. As a result of construction activities, the City Hall Project
Team Coordinafion Committee recommended relocating all Board and Commission meetings held before 7 p.m. at
City Hall for the 24-month construction period. This recommendation was made primarily to fry to minimize citizen
inconvenience, which may occur as a direct result of construction activities which will reduce public parking onsite,
disrupt the City Hall public entrance, and create noise disturbances during meetings held in Council Chambers before
7 pm.

Please note the new locations for the following Boards and Comrmssmn meetings held in January 2009 through

Building Board of Appeals, County Building at 200 N. Main, lower level conference

Commission on Disability Yssues, Community Television Network, 2805 S. Industrial

Energy Commission, County Board of Commission Public Meeting Room

Greenbelt Advisory Commission, County Board of Commission Public Meeting Room

Housing Beard of Appeals, County Board of Commission Public Meeting Room

Park Advisory Commission, County Board of Commission Public Meeting Room
Public Market Advisory Commission, County Building at 200 N. Main, lower level conference room.

Sign Board of Appeals, County Building at 200 N. Main, lower level conference

In addition, public parking spaces will be reduced onsite at City Hall as a result of construction of the 15" District
Court and Police Services Police facility on the west side of the current building, which is the current City Hall
parking lot.

Due to this fact, the City of Ann Arbor Clerk’s Office will no longer be able to provide City Hall parking passes

beginning on January 1, 2009. In the past, Board and Commission members, City vendors and Police and Poll

worker volunteers were provided parking passes. However, construction activities have necessitated the elimination
. of the parking pass program.

Below is a list of parking options available to you: A parking map is available online at www.a2dda.org.
Meter Parking

o Farmer's Market (closed on market days: Wednesdays and Saturdays, April -
December; Saturdays only, J anuary - April)

o Fourth & Catherine : “

o Kerrytown (parking closed on malket days, which are Wednesday and Saturday:
April - Dec; Saturday: January - April)
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e Main & Ann St.
¢ Main & William

Structure Parking

o Liberty Square Structure
o South Fifth (Library Lot)
o Ann/Ashley Parking Structure
4th/William Parking Structure
4th/Washington Structure

For more information about the Ann Arbor Municipal Center construction project, visit the City’s website at
www.a2gov.org. In addition, citizens can sign-up to receive e-mail notification construction project updates.

Your patience and flexibility is greatly appreciated.

<< File: ParkingpassMemo.doc >>

48



http://www.a2gov.org

Elias, Abigail

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:40 AM

To: Weinert, Bryan C; Hohnke, Carsten; 'David Stead’
Cc: Jim Frey'

Subject: RE: Commercial Recycling

Thanks Bryan. I agree with Carsten's assessment. See you all tonightl
-Margie

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Weinert, Bryan C

Sent: Monday, January 85, 2009 16:44 AM
To: Hohnke, Carsten; David Stead

Cc: Teall, Margie; 'Jim Frey’

Subject: RE: Commercial Recycling

Thanks. I'll be there.

----- Original Message~----

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:chohnke@a2gov.org]
Sent: Monday, January @5, 2009 19:24 AM

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
our current arrangement with the schools, etc.). It'd be a big help if you all were there for
those. ’

Thanks (and Happy New Year).
-- Carsten

David Stead wrote:

> Margie and Carsten:
5 ”
> Do you need me, Bryan Weinert or Jim Frey, the consultant, at’

> tonight’s meeting? Did you want a presentation on the project or would
that be better when you get the contract .and the ordinance from staff?

A Y Y

David Stead
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Elias, Abiggil

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Everyone,

Washtenaw Avenue Water Main Replacement - Meeting to discuss project deferral until 2010
ConfRoom - 4th Floor Large ,

Thu 1/8/2009 4.00 PM
Thu 1/8/2009 5:00 PM

(none)
‘Accepted

Nearing, Michael

I am writing to follow-up on the e-mail string from December 18, 2008 in which the topic of potentially deferring the
Washtenaw Avenue Water Main Replacement Project was discussed.

At the meeting | would like to discuss the pros and cons of deferring the project including the public's perception of the
need for the project, expected impacts of the construction on local businesses in the area, our proposed approach to the
project, and the expected severity of future water main breaks and their associated costs.

Michael G. Nearing, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

_ Project Management Division

Please note our new phene number

Phone No. (734) 794-6410 ext. 43635

Fax No. (734) 994-1744

E-mail: mnearing@a2gov.org
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Elias, Abiich@il

Fram: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:50 AM

To: Wondrash, Lisa; Rainey, Dan; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: Foreclosure workshop publicity

Can we publicize this on CTN and on the City's website? It's presented by the Washtenaw County
Treasurer's office. _

-
Leigh - | welcome your publicity efforts - thanks very muchi!!
Tax and Mortgage Foreclosure Presentation
Wednesday, January 21

~ 6:00 ~8:00 pm '

Bryant Community Center

this is a program we present several times every month in various configurations - It's called Your Home, Your Future. |
have aitached a flyer for some last year - it gives all the details - ignore the dates - we will update this and mail it out.
Also, Bryant/CAN is doing their own flyer so it will have a fresh appearance and delivering it door {o door. We are
providing supper to all who attend (Bryant’/CAN will see the kids have activities). [ am approaching the banks who have
provided food before to pay for this. Please invite all from the City - Council Members, employees, etc. Thanks! catherine
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:53 AM
To: McDonald, Kevin

Subject: City Place PUD

Jennifer Hall has some ideas on the Development Agreement language re; aff housing. She'd like
you to call her.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:556 AM

To: Briere, Sabra

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

OK, then it will have to be 5:38 on Thursday
Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor

srapundalo@a2gov.org
(734) 476-0648

----- Original Message-----

-From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Mon 1/5/2@089 11:33 AM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Which day? If tomorrow, it's possible. If Thursday, it's really difficult. We're
interviewing candidates for. Executive Director, and I'm very involved in the process.
leave here that day by 5:08, but cutting out early would be a problem.

Sabra Briere b

First Ward Councilmember

(734)995-3518

(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 18:56 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten;
Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith,

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

any chance we could meet at 5 pm (per Chris' preference)?
Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor
srapundalo@a2gov.org -
(734) 476-0648
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----- Original Message-----

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 10:06 AM ”

To: Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten;
Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi
Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Vielation

Thank you, Stephen.

1'11 arrange my schedule so I can attend the meeting.
- Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember

(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From Rapundalo, Stephen

To Brlere, Sabra; Dere21n5k1, Tony, Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten;
Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Hzgglns, Marcia; Smith, Sandi;
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
violation. 1It's important to finalize our discussions on this matter prior to us actually
seeing the screens at the Wheeler Center on Saturday during our Annual Retreat.

If there any additional questions beyond those articulated in the emails previously sent by

- Sabra and myself, then I would ask that you forward those to me so that I can consclidate and
forward them prior to the meeting. Similarly, other councilmembers are welcome to send me
their queries too. :

Please respond to both Tom and I regarding your availability for either Tue or Thurs.
Thanks.

Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo

Councilmember - Ward 2

City of Ann Arbor

srapundalo@a2gov.org
(734) 476-0648
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Eﬂias,l\h@gaﬂ

From: Rapundaio, Stephen

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:57 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke Carsten; Crawford,
Tom; Taylor, Christopher (Council}; Hohnke Carsten

Subject: FW: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Looks like the meeting should be scheduled for Thurs at 5:3@ pm.
Tom - can you find a location and notify us? Thanks.
Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor
srapundalo@azgov.org
(734) 476-0648

————— Original Message-----.

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2689 9:59 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten;
Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Cc: Hieftje, lJohn; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi;
Rapundalo, Stephen

Subject: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Audit Committee.Members,

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
violation. It’'s important to finalize our discussions on this matter prior to us actually
seeing the screens at the Wheeler Center on Saturday during our Annual Retreat.

. If there any additional questions beyond those articulated in the emails previously sent by
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

Councilmember - Ward. 2

City of Ann Arbor -

srapundalo@a2gov.org
(734) 476-8648
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Elias, A@ail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: . Monday, January 05, 2009 12:03 PM
To: Fraser, Roger

Subject: FW: can you help

Do we oversee this building? 1 am rather alarmed regrading this commenits.
Thanks,
Marcia

From: paul jensen [mailto:
Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 10:58 AM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: can you help

Tm a resident of courthouse sq apts and can attest to the fact that the building is in general is array filthy halls no lights in the 2nd 1
common area etc etc including but not limited too ( all carpets must be cleaned wmdows as well
I need an inspection now to verify and correct these problems

compounded with this is a recurring and daily of the presence of homeless people rooming the building
they could save alot of money

by weatherization..
Also be advised that I have only seen the office personal about three times since before christmas whos accounts for them

can you help
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Maonday, January 05, 2009 12:05 PM

To: Rapundalo, Stephen i

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mig. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Looking forward to the responses.

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 9:59 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten; Crawford, Tom; Taylor,
Christopher (Council)

Cc: Hieftje, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi; Rapundalo, Stephen
Subject: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Audit Committee Members,

I've asked Tom to schedule a brief meeting this week (either Tue or Thur at 5:30 pm) to discuss the matter of unanthorized
procurement of plasma screens at the Wheeler Center. Both Roger Fraser and S8ue McCormick will attend to answer questions about
organizational and operational outcomes and hopefully clarify lingering questions about this compliance violation. It's important to
finalize our discussions on this matter prior fo us actually seeing the screens at the Wheeler Center on Saturday during our Annual

Retreat.

If there any additional questions beyond those articulated in the emails previously sent by Sabra and m)"se]f, then I would ask that you
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

srapundalo@a?gov.org
{734) 476-0648
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:06 PM
To: Crawford, Tom

Subject: RE; Gettes Road Condition

Thanks,

From: Crawford, Tom

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 8:26 AM

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

_Thanks,
Tom

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2008 7:00 PM
To: Crawford, Tom

Subject: FW: Gettes Road Condition

Hi-Tom,
Does this goto the i insurance board? Does he have any recourse with the city? Please let me know.

Thanks,
‘Marcia

PS Merry Christmas and Hapy New Year!

From: mike hill [mailto:

Sent: Saturday, December 27, 2008 12:40 PM

To: Hieftje, John; Smith, Sandi; Briere, Sabra; Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezmskl, Tony; Taylor, Christopher (Councu),
Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Hohnke, Carsten; Anglin, Mike

Subject: Gettes Road Condition

1 would like to make a formal complaint regarding pot holes on Geddes Road.

1 was travelmg from the Unit of Michigan Hospital on December 24, 2008 approx 2:00pm to Teledo, OH.

I had 2 surgeries on 12/22 and 23 and was released on 12/24,

While we were in route to Route 23, we encountered a minimmm 12-14" pot hole and the front wheel of our car entered the pot hole
creating a flat tire. We contacted AAA of Ohio, they were very kind and came and installed the spare tire while we were parked on
the southbound ramp on Rat 23, You can verify that we contacted AAA by calling 1-800-222-4357 and.our Membership #

We just completed an assessment of our 2007 Cadillac wheel and it is damaged beyond repair. A cost of $450 plus possibly the tire
for $275.

I would like to file 2 claim on our behalf for this expense.

Please contact me regarding this issue.

Thank you,
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J. Michael Hill
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Elias, Abigail

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: . Monday, January 05, 2009 12:08 PM

To: Rapundalo, Stephan

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Thank you for understanding. | really appreciate it.

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 11:55 AM

To: Briere, Sabra -

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mtg. to Discuss Compliance Violation

OK, then it will have to be 5:30 on Thursday
Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor

srapundalo@algov.org
(734) 476-0648

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 11:33 AM

To: Rapundalo, Stephen

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mig. to Discuss Compliance Violation

Which day? If tomorrow, it's péssible. If Thursday, it's really difficult,. We're interviewing candidates for Executive Director, and I'm
very involved in the process. I can leave here that day by 5:00, but cutting out early would be a problem.

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518 :
{734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 10:56 AM

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCarmick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten; Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher
(Council)

Cc: Hiefije, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglin, Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: Audit Committee Mig. to Discuss Compliance Violation

any chance we could meet at 5 pm (per Chris' preference)?



http://gov.org

Stephen

Stephen Rapundale
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor

srapundalof@a?gov.org
(734) 476-0648

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 10:06 AM

To: Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten; Crawford Tom; Taylor, Christopher
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

-- Sabra-Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Rapundalo, Stephen

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 9:59 AM ”

To: Briere, Sabra; Derezinski, Tony; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue; Hohnke, Carsten; Crawford, Tom; Taylor, Christopher
{Council)

Ce: Hiefije, John; Greden, Leigh; Anglm Mike; Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia; Smith, Sandi; Rapundalo, Stephen

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
organizational and operational outcomes and hopefuilly clarify lingering questions about this compliance violation. It's important to
finalize our discussions on this matter prior to us actually seeing the screens at the Wheeler Center on Saturday during our Annuat
Retreat. )

Ii; there anya additional questions beyond those articulated in the emails previously sent by Sabra and myself, then I would ask that you
forward those fo me so that I can consclidate and forward them prior to the meeting. Similarly, other councilmembers are welcome o
send me their queries too.

Please respond to both Tom and I regarding your availability for either Tue or Thurs,
Thanks.

Stephen

Stephen Rapundaio

Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor

srapundalo@a2goy.org,
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(734) 476-0648
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Elias, Abigail

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: . Monday, January 05, 2009 12:09 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Cc: : Lloyd, Mark; Miller, Jayne; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: RE: can you help

It is a privately held building in which we do periodic rental inspections. By copy of this emml I will ask about the
status of our inspections.

Roger
734-794-6110
rfraser@a2gov.org

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:03 PM
To: Fraser, Roger

Subject: FW: can you help

Do we oversee this building? 1am rather alarmed regarding this comments.
Thanks,
Marcia

From: paul jensen [mailto:—
Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 10:58 AM

To: Higgins, Marcia
Subjeck: can you help

Im a resident of courthouse sq apts and can attest to the fact that the building is in general is array filthy halls no lights in the 2nd £l
commmon area et¢ etc including but not limited too ( all carpets must be cleaned windows as well
I need an inspection now to verify and correct these problems

compounded with this is a recurring and daily of the presence of homeless people rooming the building
they could save alot of money

by weatherization.. ’
Also be advised that I have only seen the office personal about three times since before christmas whos accounts for them

can you help
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Elias, Ab_iggil

Subject: " Conversations Taping :
Location: CTN Studios - 2805 S. industrial
Start: Tue 1/27/2009 5:00 PM

End: Tue 1/27/2009 6:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meetiné Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Cross, Robert -

‘Required Attendees: Derezinski, Tony

Hey Tony,

Now I'm the one sorry | didn't get back fo you sooner, but you know how it is at the end of the year. The new year is here
and I'd love fo nail this taping down with you. .
So | believe you said this day worked for you but if not just let me know and we can work something out.

| RBbert Cross

Producer _.
Community Television Network
2805 S. Industrial Ste. 200
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

(734) 794.6150 ext. 41513
Web: www.a2¢tn.org

5% Think Greenl Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Greden, Leigh

Monday, January 05, 2009 12:12 PM
McCormick, Sue -

Accepted: Graffiti Ordinance Language
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Elias, Ab_igail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Will do Leigh.
Thanks,

Lisa Wondrash

Wondrash, Lisa

Monday, Jantiary 05, 2009 12:19 PM

Greden, Leigh; Rainey, Dan; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A
RE: Foreclosure workshop publicity

Communications Unit Manager

City of Ann Arbor

2805 8. Industrial, Ste. 200

Ann Arbor, Ml 48104 .
New Phone: (734) 794-6150 x41511
e-mail: iwondrash@a2gov.org

5% Think Green! Don't print this email unless you need to.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:50 AM

To: Wondrash, Lisa; Rainey, Dan; Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: Foreclosure workshop publicity

Can we publicize this on CTN and on the City's website? It's presented by the Washtenaw
County Treasurer's office.

wqx

Leigh - | welcome your publicity efforts - thanks very much!!
Tax and Morigage Foreclosure Presentation |
Wednesday, January 21

6:00 — 8:00 pm

Bryant Community Center

this is a program we present several {imes every‘month in various configurations - It's called Your Home, Your

I have attached a flyer for some last year - it gives all the details - ignore the dates - we will update this
and mail it out. Also, Bryant/CAN is doing their own flyer so it will have a fresh appearance and delivering it door
to door. We are providing supper to all who attend (Bryant/CAN wilt see the kids have activities). | am
approaching the banks who have provided food before to pay for this. Please invite all from the City - Council
Members, employees, etc. Thanks! catherine

Future,
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2008 12:38 PM

To: ' McCormick, Sue; Henderson, Karla; Larcom, Kristen
Cc: Teall, Margie

Subject: Group mtng

| just had a call with Kyle Mazurak (Chamber) and Margie. There are several constituencies that
want some input on this. To reduce the total number of meetings and the back-and-forth between
them and staff, we suggest one meeting with Sue, Karla/Mike, Larcom, a few Councilmembers,
Chamber of Commerce, and merchants. It'll be a big group, but we'll make sure it stays eff cient. Not
sure if tomorrow will work b/c it's so soon. Any other times/dates this week?
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Elias, Abigail

From: | Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:41 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Callan Mary Jo; Hall, Jennifer

Cc: Lioyd, Mark; Fraser, Roger; Higgins, Marcia; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber, Janet {Barth)
Subject: RE: can you help

Margie, this is a privagtely held building with beriodic rental ‘hqusing inspections. Mark
Lloyd will follow up and provide information on the status of our inspections.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

jmillerfda2gov.org

734-794-6120 (phone)

734-994-846@ (fax)

WwWi.a2gov.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January ©5; 2989 11:5¢ AM
To: Callan, Mary Jo; Hall, Jennifer

Cc: Miller, Jayne

Subject: FW: can you help

Hi Mary Jo and Jennifer:

I'm forwarding this to you, wondering if you can address the issues here regarding Courthouse
Square. You are welcome to respond to Mr. Jensen, but let me know either what you tell him,
or what I should tell him. Thanks!

-Margie

|
-----Original Message-----

From: paul jensen [mailto:

Sent: Monday, January @5, 2009 10:59 AM ' T

To: Teall, Margie

Subject: can you help 1

Im a resident of courthouse sq apts and can attest to the fact that the building is in
general is array filthy halls no lights in the 2nd fl common area etc etc including but not
limited too ( all carpets must be cleaned windows as well I need an inspection now to verify
and correct these problems

compounded with this is a recurring and daily of the presence of homeless people rooming the
building they could save alot of money by weatherization..

Also be advised that I have only seen the office personal about three times since before
christmas whos accounts for them '

can yeu help
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Elias, Abiggil

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: - Monday, January 05, 2009 12:52 PM
To: Snyder Bob; Hieftje, John

Subject: RE: City Place rezoning and PUD

Hi Bob-

| agree we should have a debate about which areas should be single-family homes and which areas
should be prone for more dense development. Two years ago, we "down-zoned" an area in west
Burns Park that was ripe for development. We did this to make clear that the area should NOT be
changed from its current single-family home character. Down-zoning: THAT'S the way fo address
your legitimate concerns. Historic preservation is-not the way because it perverts preservation by
allowing anything to be called "historic." The City Place area is zoned R4C - and has been for
decades. Based on that, the developer can build a new 86-bed project in 16 8-bedroom units--
yikes! Based on that zoning, the community has clearly thought, for years, that this site could/should
include some pretty dense development. The PUD is a far preferable alternative because it would
consist of 1-, 2-, and 3-bedroom units, green construction, and guarantees of workforce housing.

-Leigh

From: Snyder Bob [mailto N N

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 11:28 AM

To: Hiefje, John

Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: Re: City Place rezoning and PUD

. John (and Leigh, too!)

Thanks for your response! Re: the 600 + or - former Mayors' homes being designated "potentially historic, I'd
limit it to only those homes they either were born or died in! All the others would be deemed "transitory stops

1"y

along the way to immortality"!

More to the point, I feel that it's not necessarily necessary to have ANY designated historic homes in order for a
neighborhood to be recognized as having, now and/or in the past, been recognized for its unique characteristics-
-e.g. the area surrounding Wheeler Park having been home to primarily "Negroes" (the reasons for which being
a sad commentary on a time in our history), or in today's case the Germantown neighborhood (okay, so
Metzgers & the Old German pushed out its northern boundary!). Any one individual house does not a
neighborhood make; it is the residents of those houses, however diverse or non-organized they may appear to
someone not residing within the area. "Germantown" is such an area, whether or not any of its current residents
"sprecht Deutsch" (excuse my spelling!).

Many of A2's residential areas in and around the city's & university's "core" have already been pillaged by
brick-box development, leaving behind a neighborhood devoid of its former identity. Walnut Street & Wilmot,
both within my SUNA boundaries, were "uglified" in the 1960s & 70s, leaving 2 neighborhood once populated
with a healthy blend of owner-occupied and rental residents, now forever, through the transforming power of
the wrecking ball, stuck with what some Oxbridge & Burns Park resident owners refer disdainfully to as "that
student ghetto." There were some folk, developers & NBPAers & City Hall planners & politicians immersed in
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601 Forest, who even had the audacity to posit that once the 601 monolith was built it would draw out the
students in SUNA and draw in young single-family academics & professionals! This is what MLK in a speech
referred to as "soft-minded thinking."

All this, John & Leigh, sparked by what is/is not "historic!" I look forward to some good news coming out of
tonight's meeting! A short email before I board the red-eye home at 1:00 AM your time would (I hope) be well
received!

Thanks for listening & leading!
Bob

SUNA

Sent from my iPhone

C. Robert Snyderkm

On Jan 5, 2009, at 6:44 AM, "Hiefije, John" <JHieftje@a2gov.org> wrote:

Bob:

| don't favor the PUD proposal but | won't offer an opinion on the historic value of the seven
houses. .

All | said was the fact a former mayor may have lived in a house does not give it historic
credentials as some would have it. There have been close to 50 mayors. | have lived in at least 6 Ann
Arbor houses in‘'my lifetime. Most of the other mayors grew up in A2 as well. Should we designate up to
"600 houses as historic because former mayor's lived in them?

John

From: Snyder Bob [maiito:

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:25 AM
To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: Hieftje, John

Subject: Re: City Place rezoning and PUD

Leigh,

Just re-read your comments re: lack of any historical significance of any of the 7 houses slated to

be demolished. So emphatically at odds with what Susan W. says! Will re-play the Mayor's -

"speech” tomorrow morning and try to see what further light he might have shed on 12/15. Does
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seem a little pompous to make such strong put-downs with such certainty in a field not of one's
principal expertise! Individual houses may or may not be of "significance" but may be when
taken in the context of a larger neighborhood fighting to maintain their integrity if not their very
existence. "Inner cities" usually die off beginning with one building at a time turning into a
block at a time, often "helped" along the way by politicians & planners living outside the core
areas they are impacting. Imagine the uproar in A2 if some ambitious developer managed to
acquire five or six homes on the west side of Baldwin (sorry, John!) or any other street south of
Hill and east of Church, with plans to demolish & build one or more City Places! Would the
neighborhood residents be upset? You bet your Council seaf they would, even though not one
house in Burns Park {with one exception) has any historical significance! If a developer threatens
fo sue under"by right" law if they don't get PUD approval, there's something rotten in the State of
Michigan/A2! Germantown has as much right to retain its "historic” integrity as does BurnsPark,
Oxbridge,the Old Westside or Ives Woods. Or don't they in the Master Plan's vision of good
places/bad places to live?

Sure wish I could join you all on Monday! Please leave some room at the table for the less well
located vis a vis Downtown!

Best,

Bob

PS it's a tough job trying to be fair to all! The "Big guys" can take care off themselves!
A .

Sent from my iPhone

C. Robert Snyderkm

On Jan 4, 2009, at 3:25 PM, "Greden, Leigh" <LGreden@a2gov.org> wrote:
Hi Bob-

Hope you're doing well and that you'll be out of town for something fun!
Just one comment, and just between you and me: the houses have no
historic value. 1 read a memo prepared by Susan Wineberg. | mean no
disrespect to Susan, but the reasons she offered for establishing historic
relevance were embarrassing. The Mayor touched on this during his
speech on the proposed Germantown district. There are good reasons for
vigorous disagreement about this project, but historic preservatton ain't
one of 'em! See you soon.
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-Leigh

From: C.Robert Snyder [mailto:

Sent: Sunday, January 04, 2009 5:56 PM

To: Hieftje, John; Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi; Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony;
Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Anglin,
Mike; Hohnke, Carsten

Cc: Dave Askins; Tom Whitaker; Rusty Restuccia; Betsy Price; Nystuen, Gwen (PAC);
John Nystuen; Peter Nagourney; Ann Larimore; Andrea VanHouweling; Anthony Pinnell;
Barb Copi; Kate West; Louise Stein; Eppie Potts; Ray Detter; Lisa Jevens; Chris Crockett;
Eleanor R Linn 1; Jack Eaton; Ted Annis; Ann Arbor Neighborhoods; Alice Ralph
Subject: City Place rezoning and PUD

Dear Mayor Hiefije and Members of City Council:

I regret to say that I will be out of town this Monday, January 5. Thus I will miss
the opportunity to address Council during the Public Commentary regarding the
proposed City Place project and the developer’s request for a zoning change and
PUD, with plans to demolish seven historic homes in the process. This email will
attempt to express my concern for the continued eroding of Ann Arbor’s various
distinctive and varied residential neighborhoods.

This is being done all in the name and guise of “downtown development” at the
expense of “affordable housing”, historic district preservation, neighborhood
cohesion, and maintaining the unique character and architectural integrity of

 distinct neighborhoods. City Place, and the demolition of the “Magnificent 7”
houses, is a chipping away at the core of a neighborhood known as
“Germantown”,

The Mayor and Council have all received a very thorough and thoughtful email
comimunication from Tom Whitaker, sent on December 31, which discusses in
depth the legal intent and necessary conditions and procedures inherent in the
City’s PUD code. In addition to pointing out the requirements necessary to justify
PUD status, Mr. Whitaker discusses various aspects of the need for more
affordable housing, historic district and neighborhood cohesion, etcetera. I

encourage you all to carefully and thoughtflly to re-read his email.

I also strongly encourage you to log on to http://jefflamb.wordpress.com/a2-

_ defense-of-the-ann-arbor-7/ for an enlightening, albeit lengthy, community
“blog” in order to get exposed to the qualitative and well as quantitative “chatter”
in the airwaves re: the “Ann Arbor 7” and the well-informed passion of your
citizenry regatding this issue. If you haven’t already read and pondered the
sentiments in this “blog”, and don’t have time to do so prior to Monday’s Council
meeting, it would be wise to not approve Mr. de Parry’s petition on January 5.
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Rather than demolishing the “Ann Arbor 77, it has been proposed that they could
be bought for the nominal price of $1.00 and moved by the purchasers to new
sites around the city. Besides being prohibitively expensive, moving them out of
their Germantown sefting diminishes the visnal aesthetic of the houses left
standing. Plopping City Place —essentially a long multi-story row-house —in
what remains of the neighborhood is tantamount “to putting lipstick on a
pig"(thank you, Sarah Palin!). The row-houses will still stick out for what they
are: out of place, strangers in a foreign land. In the ensuing years, other single-
family residences will be gobbled up, torn down, and, before you know it, “there
goes the neighborhood!”

I also was out of town the night of Councii’s December 15 meeting, at which the
majority of Council Members voted against even a study of the historieal worth of
the seven homes. (Thank you, Council Members Anglin, Teall, and Briere for
your “aye” suppott of the motion; if I missed someone, please correct me.)
Although I missed the tension of being there in person, I did watch an online CTN
playback of the discussion and rationales given for not even doing a study before
making the final live or die decision on January 5. I must confess that, even with
more than one playback, I failed to understand the rationale given by the “nay-
sayerst”

Monday night, with the advent of a New Year, I and the residents, property
owners, and voting taxpayers of the Alliance of Ann Arbor Neighborhoods
respectfully ask the Council majority — make that all eleven of you — to reject
once and for all re-zoning and PUD designation requested by the developer of
City Place. City Place may, instead, be more appropriate in a different, more
compatible neighborhood setting, such as the corner of South University and

- Forest: Sometimes things just fit betfer in a different place!

Thank you for listening to your community constituents and voting to maintain
the uniqueness of Ann Arbor’s varied neighborhoods, intact, while at the same
time managing the growth and urban density of our fair city!

C. Robert Snyder, Ph.D.

Presidenf, South University Neighborhood Association (SUNA)

N -

The following emails provide a sense of what the neighborhood goups are
chatting about on this subject: '

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: lou glorie _
Date: Mon, Dec 29, 2008 at 4:29 PM

Subject: FW: demolition of seven houses up for final vote January 5
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To: Ann Arbor Neighborhoods <annarborneighborhoods@gmail.com>

I received this message from Susan Wineberg, who has served on the Historic
District Commission. There is very strong neighborhood opposition to this
project. We can show our solidarity with other neighborhoods by contacting the
mayor and council members. .One thing this alliance can do is show how
widespread the opposition to the destruction of our city is and that all
neighborhoods will stand together. The developer is asking for a PUD, while
threatening to build something ugly, but conforming if he doesn't get his way.
The city should call his bluff and stick to the zoning. Not only is this project a
reckless intrusion into this neighborhood, not only does it destroy the character of
this neighborhood, but it defeats one of the city's stated goals—affordable
housing. The apartments that are now there are affordable, workforce housing.
This neighborhood has long co-existed with rentals and economic diversity. This
city is now enforcing a tidy bourgeois sensibility and won't rest until every less
than sterile neighborhood is cleansed of its diversity. It's North Main, South U and
Madison/Fifth Ave today. It could be anywhere next month.

Lou Glorie ,

From: Susan Wineberg M

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 3:52 PM
Hi gang,

Sorry to be bearer of bad news but the City Council will be reviewing the plans
for City Place to replace the seven historic houses on S. Fifth Ave. on Monday

pight.

The Mayor and several council people, in voting down a historic district study
committee for the area, noted there were no historic buildings there worth
protecting. So arguing this point may not convince them. However, the developers
are asking for a PUD which changes the zoning. The neighbors in the area are
opposing the development on these grounds. Either way, we need to convince the
council and the mayor to vote no on this project Email them, or speak at the

public hearing Monday night. This has been going on way too long and giving me

way too many sleepless nights!

and Happy New Year to you all!

Susan

Susan Wineberg

Instituie of Labor and Industrial Relations
1111 E. Catherine
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417 Victor Vaughan Bldg

Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2054

734-647-0699°

Letter to the Ann Arbor News re: Demolition of Fifth St. Houses

To the Editor,

On Monday night, December 15, City Council will vote on whether to rezone a
parcel on S. Fifth Avenue containing seven beautiful houses which will be
demolished in order to build a blocky and bulky apartment building. The houses
in question, several of which had been previously designated as historic
landmarks, range in age from 1850-1904 and housed several of Ann Arbor’s
mayors, the superintendent of schools, local businessmen, and professors at the
university. They epitomize what everyone likes about Ann Arbor—a charming
residential streetscape with mature trees and lawns. Many of these houses have
appeared on the covers of magazines for just this reason. All plans adopted by the
City and recommended by consultants encouraged preservation in this area, not
demolition. I urge anyone opposed to this rezoning o contact their city council
person and the mayor and to speak at the public hearing Monday night.
Sincerely,

Susan Wineberg

P>
Sincerely,

Susan Wineberg

HTML>
es New Roman">:P>
Sincerely,

Susan Wineberg

/HTML>
quote> html>
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Fram: Jennifer Hall {halli@ewashtenaw.arg]

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:02 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Teall, Margie; Callan, Mary Jo

Ce: Lloyd, Mark; Fraser Roger; ngglns Marcia; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber, Janet (Barth)
Subject: RE: can you help

I've talked to the various residents and the management company several times over the past
couple years about applying for rehab funds from us and/or the DDA and to increase
accessibility by installing automated doors. I've sent them notification of RFP's etc and
they never follow up. Every time I talk to someone, they are new. They seem to be having
financial difficulties and if we were able to help with rehab, they might have funds for day-
to-day maintenance. I would be glad to talk to someone again, we have just issued a new RFP.

They also have MSHDA funds and MSHDA must perform annual inspections - so I am not sure if .
they are in violation of MSHDA regs. If so, they would be required to bring the units.up to
local code.

Jennifer Hall
.734-622-9006

----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne [mailto:JIMiller@a2gov.org]

Sent: Monday, January €5, 2009 12:41 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Mary Jo Callan; lennifer Hall

Cc: Mark Lloyd Forward; Roger Fraser; Higgins, Marcia; Angela Dempkowski Forward; Jan Barber
Forward

Subject: RE: can you help

Margie, this is a privately held building with periodic rental housing inspections. Mark
Llpoyd will follow up and provide information on the status of our inspections.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Admlnlstrator
City of Ann Arbor

jmiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6120 (phone)

734-994-846@ (fax)

WWw.a2gov.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January @5, 2009 11:58 AM
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

Sent: Monday, January €5, 20@9 10:59 AM
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
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Elias, Aﬁgail

From: McCormick, Sug

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:09 PM

To: ' Greden, Leigh; Henderson Karla; Larcom, Kristen
Cc: Teall, Margie; Harrison, Venita

Subject: RE: Group ming

| checked calendars for Kristen, Karla and | and the following times appear available with minimal rescheduling. Once we
have a time, Venita can find us a location unless you already have one in mind.

Wednesday the 7th before 10AM
Friday the 9th between 10AM and noon

Sue F. McCormick

Public Service Administrator
100 N Fifth Av

Ann Arbor, M 48107

Phone: (734) 994-2897
~_mailto: smecormick@a2gov.org

P>  Think Green! Don't print this email unless you need to.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:38 PM

To: McCormick, Sue; Henderson, Karla; Larcom, Kristen
Cc: Teall, Margie

Subject: Group mtng -

| just had a call with Kyle Mazurak (Chamber) and Margie. There are several constituencies
that want some input on this. To reduce the total number of meetings and the back-and-forth
between them and staff, we suggest one meeting with Sue, Karla/Mike, Larcom, a few
Councilmembers, Chamber of Commerce, and merchants. It'll be a big group, but we'll make
sure it stays efficient. Not sure if tomorrow will work b/c it's so soon. Any.cther times/dates
this week?
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Elias, Abigail

, From: Hieftje, John
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:27 PM
To: Fraser, Roger
Subject: FW: Snow Removal
----- Original Message-----

From: Hieftje, John
Sent: Monday, January @5, 2809 1:26 PM
To: 'kamcintyre@charter.net’
Subject: RE: Snow Removal
Hello:
I will look into it.

Thanks for letting me know.

John Hieftje

----- Original Message----- -

From: kamcintyreb [mailto:—
Sent: Monday, January @5, 2009 12:56 PM

To: Hieftje, John; bneedham@annarbornews.com

Cc: bill.gallagher@foxtv.com

Subject: Snow Removal

My company received a snow removal notice from the City of Ann Arbor telling us that we have
to remove snow that their trucks piled on city property- property between the sidewalk and
the street! And they are given us 24hr's to remove their ice and snow or they will charge us
the cost of clearing AND $50 Administrative Fee. The snow and ice are not hindering any
walking on the sidewalk or driving on the street. When I called the City Community Standard

‘Unit and the Street Maintenance Dept, they both said that it is businesses responsibility to

clear their snow from our property, which I agree, but to tell us that we have to remove ice
and snow that is not even a foot high is absurd. In the 1@ years that I have worked in the
City of Ann Arbor, we have NEVER received a notice like this.

Karen McIntyre
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Elias, Abiggil

From: Cross, Robert

Sent: : Monday, January 05, 2009 1:27 PM
To: . Anglin, Mike

Subject: RE: Ward Talk Taping

Mike,

Talk to some other council members at the next meeting (tonight?} and try to work out a trade, it will be a lot easier for
you to figure it out than me. Here are a list of the dates and guests involved. :

THANKS!HH!

All Dates 7PM

Wednesday, January 21* - Sabra Briere - Ward 1
Wednesday, February 18t - Stephen Rapundalo - Ward 2
Wednesday, March 18" - Leigh Greden — Ward 3
Wednesday, April 15™ - Marcia Higgins —Ward 4
Wednesday, May 20" - Mike Anglin — Ward 5

Robert Cross

Producer

Community Television Network
2805 S. industrial Ste. 200
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

(734) 794.6150 ext. 41513
Web: www.a2cin.org -

é Think Green| Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

From: Anglin, Mike

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 8:09 AM
To: Cross, Robert
Subject: RE: Ward Talk Taping

Hello Robert,

| would prefer to have a time in April or June since [ will not be in town during those dates in May | am flexible and | am
sure something can be worked out. Happy New Year Mike Anglin

----- Original Appointment----~

From: Cross, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 5:02 PM
To: Anglin, Mike

Subject: Ward Talk Taping
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When: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 7:00 PM-7:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: CTN - Eisenhower Corperate Park - 2805 S. Industrial - CHiTV entrance in back of building,

We go live at 7pm so make sure to be fo the studio around 6:30 so we can get you mic'd up and ready for the show.

Producer

Community Television Network
****New Location**** ‘

2805 S. Indusirial Ste. 200
Ann Arbor, Mi 48104
(734) 794.6150 ext. 41513
Web: www.a2ctn.org

Robert Cross
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Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:31 PM

To: Brix, Andrew; Elias, Abigail

Ce: Postema, Stephen; Hupy, Craig

Subject: RE: MPSC finds changes to PA295 render our long term purchase proposal moot

Thanks all. I guess I am interested in opening the conversation on what it would take (cost
& effort) for us to become our own utility and what would be gained from it.

John

————— Original Message-----

From: Brix, Andrew

Sent: Monday, January @5, 28@9 11:57 AM

To: Elias, Abigail; Hieftje, John

Cc: Postema, Stephen; -Hupy, Craig

Subject: RE: MPSC finds changes to PA295 render our long term purchase proposal moot

Abby.,-

I tend to agree with Don Keskey's thoughts in the attached email -- not to request a
rehearing now, but to intervene in DTE's 2009 rate casé (that will address PA 295). DTE has
told me that they will be filing that case fairly quickly.

Andrew

----- Original Message-~---

From: Elias, Abigail

Sent: Tuesday, December 3@, 2008 3:21 PM

To: Brix, Andrew; Hieftje, John.

Cc: Postema, Stephen

Subject: RE: MPSC finds changes to PA295 render our long term purchase proposal moot

Your thoughts? I don't know what dollar amount he thinks would be required. I can't tell if
he has ant guess as to the likelihood of success.

Abigail Elias, Chief Assistant City Attorney | City of Ann Arbor, Michigan |
mailto:aelias@a2gov.org | NOTE NEW TELEPHONE NUMBERS: Office: (734) 794-6170 (+ Ext. 41888
for me) | Direct: (734) 794-6188 | Internal extension: 41888 | Fax: (734) 994-4954 | Non-City
Cell: (734) 320-7953 CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this transaction is intended
only for the individual or entity named above. It may be legally privileged and
confidential. If you have received this information in error, please notify me immediately
and delete this transmission and any other documents, files and information transmitted
herewith. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or
its contents is strictly prohibited.

A mind once expanded by a new idea never returns to its original dimensions. OLIVER WENDELL
HOLMES -=~-~ Original Message-----

From: davidw@ecocenter.org [mailto:davidw@ecocenter.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 3¢, 2008 11:16 AM

To: michaelg@ecocenter.org; mikes@ecocenter.org; charlesg@ecocenter org; Brix, Andrew;
Hieftje, John; Elias, Abigail; Peters, lames

Cc: DKeskey@clarkhill.com
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Subject: MPSC Finds changes to PA295 render our long term purchase proposal moot

Here are the two sentences from the MPSC order addressing our request for the creation of a
long term renewable energy. power purchase agreement -

The commission finds that the proposals for change made by the Staff and EC/AA have been
rendered moot by Act 295. In light of the comprehensive nature of the legislation and the
new renewable energy program, the Commission is not persuaded that the time is ripe for major
changes to the GreenCurrents program, which will, of necessity, be changlng dramatically in
2009,

You can read the entire commission order at -
http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/mpsc/ordePs/electriclzeﬁslu-15244 12-23-2008.pdf

I do not see how PA295 has rendered our request moot. There is nothing in
PA295 which addresses our request for a voluntary renewable energy purchase program or whlch
will require dramatic changes to DTE's GreenCurrents program.

Simply put, the Commission is using PA295 as an excuse to ignore our request. This is very
disappointing.

. We_can appeal this non-decision and request a re-hearing. If we decide to request a re-
hearing we will need funds to pay for the attorney's time and then we will need to attend a
hearing and present our case. I will need time to draft our case and review it with
everyone. The request for re-hearing would need to be filed within 3@ days.

We should probably get together sometime in the next week or two and decide how best to
proceed. With the commission's decision, it is my belief that at this point we will be

simply beating our heads against the wall. DTE has ignored our request and now the MPSC has
ignored our request.

Maybe now is the time to use our funds/attorneys to create a local "utility" which would
provide energy efficiency services and we could also work with an alternative energy supplier
to purchase renewable energy.

As Trevor Lauer said at our last meeting, maybe we need’ to find {create) a new utility.

Regards,

bavid
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Elias, Abigail

From: Wilkerson, Robyn

Sent: ‘ Monday, January 05, 2009 1:42 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Ce: Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; Sell, Sharie
Subject: RE: UM internship program

Sharie Sell, who | believe you have worked with previously, will serve as our Internship Coordinator. Please feel free to
contact Sharie directly to get her involved.

Thanks!
Robyn

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 10:34 PM
To: Wilkerson, Robyn '

Cc: Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; Sell, Sharie
" "Subject: RE: UM internship program

Thank you, Robyn. This information is very helpful. | am the Chair of the Student Relations
Committee, so | serve as the contact. When will the internship coordinator be appointed? 1t would be
great if he/she could attend the next mitng of the Committee (which hasn't been scheduled yet). The
Committee only meets during the school year, and only about once per month, so it won't be much of
a burden to attend an occasional meeting. Thanks.

Jdeigh :
From: Wilkerson, Robyn

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 3:15 PM

To: Greden, Leigh -

Cc: _Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; Sell, Sharie
Subject: RE: UM internship pregram

Mr. Greden,

) apologize for the tength of time it has taken me to respond to your message. 1 have been working with our Staffing
Specialist to gather some information on the current state of the internship process.

Below are some highlights of what ! have found:

The City has utilized 46 interns in the last 18 months. Some have been paid and some have been unpaid.

o The use of “interns” has been inconsistent across the organization, with some departments focusing more on
the educational aspects while other departments have focused on the low cost advantages.

¢ The process is still very decentralized, as some managers have established relationships with a variety of
university departments and work directly with those contacts outside of HR.

e We have previously posted on UM website and other local intern-focused websites.

Our plan to improve this process over the next few months will include:
» Build on our existing relationships with local universities.

g7



- €Cc: Hohnke, Carsten

s Cenfralizing the data management of our internships within HR, which will allow us to better track and measure
our various intern experiences. ,

* Developing a more consistent definition of the term “intern” and the associated selection process.

¢ Appointing an Internship Codrdinator to oversee the uhiversity relationships and attend Student Relations
Committee meetings. If you have some contact information for this Committee, we can have our Staffing team
mermber start attending meetings right away.

Thanks!
Robyn

From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 4:12 PM
Ta: Wilkerson, Robyn; Fraser, Roger

Subject: UM internship program

At today's Student Relations Committee meeting, the students said that UM students are eager to do
internships for the City -- perhaps. unpaid -- but there is no formal program, coordinator, or central
webpage. | mentioned it to Angela and she said Robyn Wilkerson was working on this. Can
someone give me an update? Thanks. '
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Elias, Abigail

From: Mary Jo Callan [callanm@ewashtenaw.org)
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:48 PM

To: Derezinski, Tony

Subject: Contact Information

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Tony,

Thanks again for the coffee and conversation;  really enjoyed it. As | offered this morning, | would like to be helpful to
you in any way possible as you seek to assist the Housing Commission. Please call on me if needed! My contact
information is in my signature below, and my cell number is_ om's email is thickey@a2gov.org, and his cell
number isi

Best regards for now,

Mary Jo

Mary Jo Callan

..._ Director, Office of Community Development
City of Ann Arbor and Washtenaw County
110 North Fourth Ave, Ann Arbor 48104
office 734.622.9005

fax 734.622.9022

"Work for something because it is good, not just because 1t stands a chance to succeed.” -Vaclav Havel

B% Think Green! Don't print this email uniess you need to.
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Eﬂias,l\hﬁgg;ﬂ

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:56 PM
To: *City Council Members (All)

Ce: Miller, Jayne; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: FW: can you help

Several members of City Council have received at least one recent inquiry in this matter.
You may find the following helpful.

Roger
734-794-6110
rfraser@a2gov.org

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Hall [mailto: hallj@ewashtenaw org]

Sent: Monday, January @5, 2009 1:02 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Teall, Margie; Callan, Mary Jo

.Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Fraser, Roger; Higgins, Marcia; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber Janet (Barth)
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

They also have MSHDA funds and MSHDA must perform annual inspections - so I am not sure if’
they are in V1olat10n of MSHDA regs. If so, they would be required to bring the units up to
local code.

Jennifer Hall
734 622-9006

————— Original Message-«---

From: Miller, Jayne [mailto:IMiller@a2gov.org]

Sent: Monday, January @5, 2089 12:41 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Mary Jo Callan; Jennifer Hall

Cc: Mark Lloyd Forward; Roger Fraser; Higgins, Marcia; Angela Dempkowski Forward; Jan Barber
Forward : .

Subject: RE: can you help

Maﬁgie, this is a privately held building with periodic rental housing inspections. Mark
Lloyd will follow up and provide information on the status of our inspections.

Jayne Miller
Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor
jmiller@a2gov.org
734-794-6120 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)
www,a2gov.org
90


mailto:hallj@ewashtenaw.org
mailto:JMiller@a2gov.org
http://imillerOa2gov.org
http://www.a2gov.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2909 11:50 AM
To: Callan, Mary Jo; Hall Jennifer

Cc: Miller, Jayne

Subject: FW: can you help

Hi Mary Jo and Jenpifer:

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

.From: paul jensen [mailto:

Sent: Monday, January 85, 2005 10:59 AM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: can you help

Im a resident of courthouse sqg apts and can attést to the fact that the building is in
general is array filthy halls no lights in the 2nd fl1 common area etc etc including but not
limited too ( all carpets must be cleaned windows as well I need an inspection now to verify

and correct these problems

compounded with this is -a recurring and daily of the presence of homeless people rooming the
building they could save alot of money by weatherization..

Also be advised that I have only seen the office personal about three times since before
christmas whos accounts for them

i

can you help
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Elias, Abiggil

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dempkowski, Angela A

Monday, January 05, 2009 2:00 PM

*City Council Members (All); Fraser, Roger

Beaudry, Jacqueline; Bowden (King), Anissa

Agenda ltem F1 for torights agenda

Interview questions but includes Allen Lippens data by mistake 41eadccd-976¢-49¢4-
2a58-7d9f4f945409.doc, 415SiteDevelopmentObjectives.pdf; 415ProposalSummaries.pdf;
415InterviewQuestions. pdf

Please find attached revised attachments for Agenda ltem “F-1” file #08-1160/415 W. Washington
Proposal Review Committee Recommendations. Your Legistar packet will be updated, but Sue
McCormick asked that we provide you with this information as soon as possible. Thank you.
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415 W. Washington — RFP 695
Interview Questions

A 24-unit residential condominium and commercial building is proposed on the adjacent
318 W. Liberty, to be developed under a separate site plan by members of the OWSDG
proposal team.

The salvageable portion of the 415 building would be renovated into an arts education
and studio facility, with first floor commercial uses, {0 be sold or leased to the Ann Arbor
Art Alliance or other arts group. The building would demonstrate flood resistant
construction for historic rehab.

Auto parking is proposed in an 85 space deck on the first floor of the new building, with
24 additional residential spaces in an underground garage on the West Liberty site. 300
bicycle parking spaces will be provided. A courtyard area would provide event parking.

The Greenway would incorporate ali of the space betweaen the railroad tracks and the
buildings, with a shared auto and pedestrian “social street” connection proposed
between Liberty and Washington. The public space would include rain gardens and
civic space such as a rotating art installation and a performance stage.

The floodway portion of the site would provide a model demonstration project for flood
mitigation, including warning signage to address parking management and access
during flood events and parking spaces that prevent cars from moving in storms through
the spacing of secured bicycle racks. :

Coét Proposali

Old Westside Design Group Commitments:

Pay $1 for existing building

Pay $0 for greenway portion of site

Pay $0 for each affordable unit (i.e., 60-80% AMI)

Pay $25,000 for each market rate unit (maximum $700,000)

Requested City Commitments:

*  Environmental remediation of the site -
» Provide TIF funds to develop greenway park ($4 million estimated from new
development)



415 W. Washington — RFP 695
Interview Questions

Proposed work plan

1.

2

Please expand upon how your proposal responds to the challenges of
developing this site.

Are you willing to team with others to strengthen your proposal?

Past involvement with similar proiects

3.

5.

How does your past experience position you for success in completing this
project?

Do key members of project feam, including the project manager, have
experience with similar projects and what will their roles be during this
project?

How will you manage project team continuity to complete this project?

Financial capacity

6.

With the limited financial information provided, how should this group
evaluate your financial capacity?

If your proposal advénces beyond the interview stage, under what
conditions will you disclose your financial information?

Given current market conditions, what do you see as thresholds for making
this project work (i.e., public vs, private dollars, timing, advance
commitments)?

How much of each of the following elements does your proposal include?
= Private investment (equity, etc.)

- = Public investment (DDA, City, etc.)
= Other financing (debt, etc.)

Cost proposal

10.

1.

If the City does not undertake the responsibilities as outlined in your
proposal, what alternatives would you explore to proceed?

Is there anything that can be done to increase the net economic benefit to
the City? :




415 W. Washington — RFP 695
Ann Arbor Art Center

Team ,

Ann Arbor Art Center
RizzoloBrown Architects
Damian Farrell Design
Pollack Design

JC Beal |

Oxford Companies
Miller Canfield
Washtenaw Engineering

Community Ark Camter/Graenyay

For .
HE W, Washingon Stress

Praposed
By
Aty Arbar Ark Canter

23 Al 2008

Proposed Development Program

Renovation of the 415 W. Washington building and garages into a community
arts facility, to be owned by the Art Center. The Art Center would occupy

January 5, 2009 | ' Page 1 of 6



415 W. Washington — RFP 695
Ann Arbor Art Center

approximately 13,000 square feet and rent or lease the remaining space to art
groups and individuals. This would include:
Three galleries for professional and community artist exhibitions
Gallery shop ,
Teaching studios
Office space for Art Center staff
Meeting rooms
Café

X W ¥ E B N

The garage structures would be converted to studio space for short- and long- -
term rental and shared rehearsal/gathering space.

Three off-street parking lots totaling 86 spaces would be created, one of which
would be part of a courtyard area between the buildings. Impervious areas are
proposed to be reduced through permeable paver systems, rain gardens,
bioswales and the addition of sections of green roof on the building. Regrading |
of the site for greenway and paving will lower elevations to provide additional
storm waler storage capacity.

Cost Proposal

Ann Arbor Art Center Commitments:

= Use the proceeds from the sale of its two properties (220 Felch and 117 W.
Liberty), historic tax credits and nonrecourse financing to raise $4,100,000 to
renovate the entire property.

= Pay $1 to the City for acquisition of Iand including greenway.

Requested City Commitments:

» Property to be delivered free and clear of environmental hazards and non-
- structural elements.
» Parks & Recreation to maintain the greenway easement in perpetuity by
- setting up an endowment.

» A governmental agency will enter into a lease with AAAC for 17, 100 sf (west
and south buiidings) for $9.00/sf plus operating expenses for 30 years. In
turn, the governmental entity will sublease the space fo area artists and
artistic groups, using 10% of the revenues to pay for property management.

January 5, 2009 " Page20of6




415 W. Washington — RFP 695
Morningside

Team

Morningside Equities Group, Inc.
JJR

Hobbs + Black Architects

Lorri D. Sipes, FAIA

Washington St.

ShSBN

o

Site Plan

o D Il ™ .

MORNINGSIDE
- ]

Proposed Development Program

Residential: Construction of a new five-story, 52-unit condominium building with
48 parking spaces on the grade level under the building. Second flaor
residences are proposed for artist live/work space. Units would be priced in the
mid-$200,000 range. The building, which would be designed for LEED Gold

January §, 2009 ' : Page 3 of 6




415 W. Washington — RFP 695
- Morningside

cettification, would be located south of the main building on land currently
occupied by garage structures.

Adaptive Use: Adaptive reuse of 23,860 sf in the 415 W. Washington building,
with selective removal of secondary structures, in partnership with an arts or
public entity. A 34-space surface parking lot would be developed, with access
from Washington Street. Outdoor festival space would be created in a courtyard
between the adaptive re-use and the new residential building, to be used for
exhibitions and activity programming.

Greenway: Reservation of 0.75 acres as part of the Allen Creek Greenway, with
improvements to be designed in coordination with the City. The Liberty Street
vehicular access would be eliminated, traffic calming crosswalks would be
installed across Liberty and Washington, and Historical Street Exhibifs and public
art would be added in the greenway.

Cost Proposal
Morningside Commitments;

= Design and construct a 52-unit residential building and associated site
improvements.

» Cooperatively plan for improvemenis to the public space.

»  Market 415 W. Washington building and adjacent land to public entity initially,
and private sector if no public entity commitment. In exchange for receiving
the primary building and adjacent land area at no cost, the public entity would
invest the capital required to renovate the building and develop the land into a
blend of festival space and surface parking.

= Assist the public entity in structuring the transactlon to secure historic tax
credits. -

= Pay $500,000 to the City for acquisition of land, excluding greenway.

Requested City Commitments:

= Design and construct public streetscape improvements fo the Washingfon
Street ROW and traffic calming devices to the Washlngton and Liberty Street
ROWSs.
Waive building permit and tap fees and consider park donation satisfied.

= Construct greenway improvements.

January 5, 2009 Page 4 of 6




415 W. Washington — RFP 695
Old West Side Design Group

Team

Peter Allen & Associates
Storrow Kinsella Associates
Rueter Associates
Nederveld Engineering

e U
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Proposed Development Program

This proposal calls for construction of a 3-story artist loft and live/work building
totaling 24-36 units above grade-level parking. The building, which would contain
a minimum of 5-8 affordable units, would be located south of the main building on
land currently occupied by garage structures. It would be designed for a LEED

" Silver rating or higher. :

January 5, 2009 Page 5 of 6




415 W. Washington — RFP 695
Old West Side Design Group

A 24-unit residential condominium and commercial building is proposed on the
adjacent 318 W. Liberty, to be developed under a separate site plan by members
of the OWSDG proposal team.

The salvageable portion of the 415 building would be renovated into an arts
education and studio facility, with first floor commercial uses, to be sold or leased
to the Ann Arbor Art Alliance or other arts group. The building would
demonstrate flood resistant construction for historic rehab.

Auto parking is proposed in an 85 space deck on the first floor of the new
building, with 24 additional residential spaces in an underground garage on the
West Liberty site. 300 bicycle parking spaces will be provided. A courtyard area
would provide event parking.

The Greenway would incorporate all of the space between the railroad tracks and

_the buildings, with a shared auto and pedestrian sociai street’ connection

gardens and civic space such as a rotatlng art installation and a performance
stage.

The floodway portion of the site would provide a model demonstration project for
flood mitigation, including warning signage to address parking management and
access during flood events and parking spaces that prevent cars from moving in
storms through the spacing of secured bicycle racks.

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

~Requested City Commitments:

« Environmental remediation of the site
» Provide TIF funds to develop greenway park ($4 million estimated from new
development.
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415 W, Washington — RFP 695
Interview Questions

Proposed work plan

1. Please expand upon how your proposal responds to the challenges of
" developing this site.

2. Are you willing to team with others 1o strengthen your proposal?

Past involvement with similar projects

3. How does your past experience position you for success in comp!etmg this
project?

4. Do key members of project team, including the project manager, have
experience with similar projects and what will their roles be during this
project? _

5. How will you manage project team continuity to complete this project?

Financial capacity

6. With the limited financial information provided, how should this group
evaluate your financial capacity?

7. If your proposal advances beyond the interview stage under wha‘t
conditions will you disclose your financial information?

8. Given current market conditions, what do you see as thresholds for making
this project work (i.e. publlc vs. private dollars, timing, advance
commitments)? .

9.  How much of each of the following elements does your proposal include?
- »  Private investment (equity, efc.)
= Public investment (DDA, City, etc.)
= Other financing (debt, etc.)

Cost proposal

10. If the City does not undertake the responsibilities as outlined in your
proposal, what alternatives would you explore to proceed?

“11. Is there anything that can be done to increase the net economic benefit o
the City?
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415 W. Washington - RFP 695
Site Objectives and Selection Criteria

Site Development Objectives
A successful proposal must address all of the following site development
objectives: '

1. Beneficial use of the site. Any proposal for this site must demonstrate a
clear benefit to the community and be consistent with the
recommendations of the Downtown Plan, Central Area Plan, the Flood
Mitigation Plan and the Old West Side Historic District regulafions.
Preference will be given to proposals that incorporate a use (or uses) that
provides a publicly available service to the community, for instance,
building space that may be used for public meetings and civic or cultural
events. Additional consideration will be given for the development of
dwelling units affordable to downtown workers earning between 60% and
80% of Area Median Income (AMI}, as defined by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

2. Public greenway linkage. The floodway portion of the site should be
reserved in some manner as open space for the Allen Creek Greenway.
Within this open space, the purchaser must provide, at minimum, a
continuous and barrier-free public pathway between Liberty and
Washington Streets and distinctive wayfinding elements. Additional
consideration will be given for the construction of public amenities that
respond to the recommendations of the Allen Creek Greenway report,
such as areas for sitting and gathering, rain gardens, and public arf. The
proposal should include provisions for long-term maintenance of the public
elements by the applicant. '

3. Flood risk mitigation. A successful proposal wili employ the best
management practices idenfified in the City of Ann Arbor Flood Mitigation
Plan. Any redevelopment/reuse of existing structures must incorporate
flood resistant construction standards. Any new structures proposed
should follow the recommendations for “A New Standard” identified in the
plan. The Mitigation Plan also recommends (see Project #25) that parking
should not be located in portions of the 100-year floodway that exceed 2
feet in depth, a condition characteristic of this site.

4. Environmental benefits. The development proposal should incorporate to
" the greatest extent possible environmentally sensitive design and energy
efficiency features that follow Leadership in Energy and Environmental
Design (LEED) standards. Preference will be given to proposals that
reuse or rehabilitate existing structures, consistent with historic district
_ standards. In addition, the project should propose innovative and’
environmentally friendly runoff water management and seek to improve
water quality within the Allen Creek watershed.
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415 W. Washington — RFP 695
Site Objectives and Selection Criteria

5. Historic preservation. The project design must respect the historic
character of the surrounding neighborhood and comply with the Old West
Side historic district regulations. The site design must exhibit pedestrian-
friendly treatment of all street frontages, consistent with the downtown
design guidelines.

6. Financial return. The proposal must provide a positive financial return to
the City. In the absence of other considerations, the City has a fiduciary
responsibility to obtain fair market value upon the sale of City assefs.
Long-term lease or other property arrangements will be considered, but
must meet this financial return criterion.

Selection Criteria

Responses to this RFP will be evaluated using the following criteria:
1. Past Ihvolvement with Similar Project(s) — Experience and ability of
development feam in the successful completion of infill, historic
preservation or redevelopment/reuse project(s), verified by references.

2. Proposed Work Plan — alignment of proposal with site development
objectives outlined in the RFP.

3. Financial Capacity — ability to finance proposal, including demonstrated
ability to procure financing and complete the work within the proposed
timeline,

4. Cost Proposal — purchase price or lease return.

January 5, 2009 | Page 2 of 2




Elias, Abigail

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Monday, January 05, 200¢ 2:01 PM ,

To: ) Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Rapundalo, Stephen; Teall, Margie
Cce: Dempkowski, Angela A; Crawford, Tom

Subject: Meeting at 5:30 today

Attachments: image001.gif; image002.gif; image003.gif; image004.jpg

Hi, Folks:

This is a reminder and an agenda for this evening's meeting in the Third Floor conference room. Tasty, delicious
pizza will be available.

Agenda for Saturday, January 10,
Upcoming bond issue(s)

Follow-up on Dispatch discussion
Budget calendar

¥ W X W

- -

Roger Fraser

City Administrator

City of Ann Arbor
Office: (734) 794-6110
Fax: (734) 994-8297

E-mail: rfraser@algov.org
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Elias, Abigail

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:06 PM

To: Fraser, Roger; *City Council Members (All)
Ce: Miller, Jayne; Dempkowski, Angela A

Subject: RE: can you help

As one of those who received the email, I'm grateful for the update.

Sabra Briere.

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
{734)484-3600 x 237 {work)

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 1:55 PM

To: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Miller, Jayne; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: FW: can you help

Several members of City Council have received at least one recent inquiry in this matter. You may find the following helpful.

Roger
734-794-6110

fraser(@a2gov.org

-—-~Qriginal Message—---
From: Jennifer Hall [mailto:halli@ewashtenaw.or
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:02 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Teall, Margie; Callan, Mary Jo
Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Fraser, Roger; Higgins, Marcia; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber, Tanet {Barth)

Subject: RE: can you help

T've talked to the various residents and the management company several times over the past couple years about applying for rehab
funds from us andfor the DDA and to increase accessibility by installing automated doars. I've sent them notification of RFP's etc and
they never follow up. Every time I talk to someone, they ar¢ new, They seem to be having financial difficulties and if we were able to
help with rehab, they might have fumds for day-to-day maintenance. I would be glad to talk to someone again, we have just issued a

new RFP.

They also have MSHDA funds and MSHDA mwst perform annual inspections - so I am not sure if they are in violation of MSHDA
regs. If so, they would be required to bring the units up to local code.

Jennifer Hall
734 622-9006

----- Ongmal Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne [mailto:IMiller@a2gov.org]

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:41 PM

Ta; Teall, Margie; Mary Jo Callan; Jennifer Hall

Ce: Mark Lloyd Forward; Roger Fraser; Higgins, Marcia; Angela Dempkowski Forward; Jan Barber Forward

Subject: RE: can you help

Margie, this is a privately held building with periodic rental housing inspections. Mark Lloyd will follow up and provide information

on the status of our inspections.
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Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

jmiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6120 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)

WWW.a200v.0rg

----- Original Message-----

From; Teall, Margie

Sent; Monday, January 05, 2009 11:50 AM
To: Callan, Mary Jo; Halt, Jennifer

Cc: Miller, Jayne

Subject: FW: can you help

Hi Mary Jo and Jennifer:

I'm forwarding this to you, wondering if you can address the issues here regarding Courthonse Square. You are welcome to respond
to Mr. Jensen, but let me know either what you tell him, or what I should tell him. Thanks!

-Margie

-----Original Message-—-- e

From: paul jensen [mailto:

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:59 AM

To: Teall, Margie

Subject: can you help

In a resident of courthouse sq apts and can attest to the fact that the building is in general is array filthy hE'lHS no lights in the 2nd f1
common area etc etc including but not limited too ( all carpets must be cleaned windows as well I need an inspection now to verify
and correct these problems '

compounded with this is a recurring and daily of the presence of homeless people rooming the building they could save alot of money
by weatherization.. -

Also be advised that I have only seen the office personal about three times since before christmas whaos accounts for them

can you help
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Elias, Abigail

From: Wilkerson, Robyn

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:11 PM
To: . Greden, Leigh

Cc: Sell, Sharie

Subject: Internship

Leigh,

| understand from Sharie Sell that you have préviously sponsored a high level public policy intern. Would you be
interested in a graduate level summer intern from UM Ford School of Public Policy?

We have been contacted about an opportunity for a summer intern and are working with Roger and the Service Areas
to finalize a job description.

Thanks!
Robyn
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Elias, Abigail

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:13 PM

To: Briere, Sahra; Lloyd, Mark

Cc: Smith, Sandi; kittie morelack; Fraser, Roger; Laura Strowe [leksarts@yahoo.com]; Postema,

Stephen; Anglin, Mike; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia;
Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie
Subject: RE:

Sabre, we're happy to meet with the neighbors. Mark ar | will get back with you regarding a time and place for the
meeting. -

Jayne Mifler

Cominunity Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor '
Jmiller@a2qov.org

734-794-6120 (phone)

- Z34~994-8460 (fax)

Wi, a2qov. org

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2005 1:25 PM

To: Lloyd, Mark; Miller, Jayne '

Cc: Smith, Sandi; kittie morelock; Hieftje, John; Fraser, Roger; Laura Strowe [leksarts@yahoo.com]; Postema, Stephen
Subject:

Dear Mark and Jayne,

Kittie Morelock, on behalf on the neighborhoods near Wall Street, has asked me to arrange a meeting of the
neighborhood WITH city staff to discuss what has been negotiated (or not) with the University regarding the proposed
parking structures and transit center on Wall Street.

| believe the neighborhood is not happy receiving all the information from the University, and would like to hear from City
staff independently {without University staff present). 1 believe they would also like fo hear from City staff more about
what recourse is available to citizens regarding University development, as well as what limits the City can place on
development by the University.

The next scheduled meeting with the University staff is set for January 20th. This meeting with the neighborhoods should
take place prior to that.

Jim Kali at the Northside Grill has offered his place as the location -- after 5:30 pm. I'd love to have this meetihg oCceur on
the 14th or 15th (a Wednesday or Thursday).

You know which staff members should be invited to best explain the issues to the neighborhoods. Could you please help
facilitate setting up the meeting? If the 14th or 15th is not convenient, could you offer some other dates?
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Thank you in advance for your help on this. | know the residents of Wall Street, Maiden Lane, Broadway, and the
apartment complexes behind Maiden Lane who will be affected by the proposed construction will be grateful for this

attention.

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)
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Elias, Abigail

From: . Briere, Sabra

Senf: Monday, January 05, 2008 2:13 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Smith, Sandi
Subject: "Can you help" email

Dear Margie,

Thank you for following up on this. I'd been in communication with Mr. Jensen, who seemed to be emailing nearly
everyone (I know he emailed me, you, and Leigh, who told him he lived in the 4th ward, and that Sandi and | were-his

members of Council . . .<grin>).
What should we do about this issue? He asked for an inspection. More is clearly needed. We all know that this building

serves an important role in providing housing for lower income seniors, and we've encouraged this use. Although it's
private (that is, it doesn't belong to the City) we certainly have some kind of responsibility here.

The information from Jennifer is great, but 1 don't know how to get the next step moving. I'd love your advice on this one.

I've talked to the various residents and the management company several times over the past couple

e years about applying for rehab funds from us and/or the DDA and to increase accessibility by installing

automated doors. I've sent them notification of RFP's efc and they never follow up. Every time | talk to
someone, they are new. They seem to be having financial difficuities and if we were able to help with
rehab, they might have funds for day-to-day maintenance. | would be giad to taik to someone again, we
have just issued a new RFP.

They also have MSHDA funds and MSHDA must perform annual inspections - so | am not sure if they are
in violation of MSHDA regs. If so, they would be required to bring the units up to focal code.

" Jennifer Hall
734 62290086

Sabra Briere

First Ward Counciimember
(734)995-3518 .
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)
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Elias, Ab_igail

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:14 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Lloyd, Mark

Ce: Smith, Sandi; kittie morelock; Fraser, Roger; Laura Strowe [leksarts@yahoo.com], Postema,

Stephen; Angiin, Mike; Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftie, John; Higgins, Marcia;
Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: Universily project meeting (Wall Street)

Dear Jayne,

.Thank you!

| heard over the weekend that the next date for the University to meet with the neighborhood MIGHT have been moved to
the 27th, | haven't confirmed this change, but | thought you should know.

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
A734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: Miller, Jayne
Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 2:12 PM

To: Briere, Sabra; Lloyd, Mark - )
Cc: Smith, Sandi; kittie morelock; Fraser, Roger; Laura Strowe [leksarts@yahoo.com]; Postemna, Stephen; Anglin, Mike;

Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcla; Hohnke, Carsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor,
Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie
Subject: RE:

Sabre, we're happy to meet with the neighboré. Mark or | will get back with you regarding a time and place for the
meeting.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor ‘
imiller@aZqov.org

734-794-6120 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)

www.aZgov.org

From: Briere, Sabra _

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 1:25 PM -

To: Lloyd, Mark; Miller, Jayne

Ce: Smith, Sandi; kittie morelock; Hieftje, John; Fraser, Roger; Laura Strowe [leksarts@yahoo.com]; Postema, Stephen
Subject:
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Dear Mark and Jayne,

Kittie Morelock, on behalf on the neighborhoods near Wall Street, has asked me {o arrange a meeting of the
neighborhood WITH city staff to discuss what has been negotiated (or not) with the University regarding the proposed
parking structures and transit center on Wall Sfreet.

| believe the neighborhood is not happy receiving all the information from the University, and would like to hear from City
staff independently (without University staff present). [ believe they would also like to hear from City staff more about
what recourse is available to citizens regarding University development, as well as what limits the City can place on
development by the University.

The next scheduted meeting with the University staff is set for January 20th. This meeting with the neighborhoods should
take place prior fo that. ‘

Jim Koli at the Northside Grill has offered his place as the location -- after 5:30 pm. I'd love to have this meeting occur on
the 14th or 15th (a Wednesday or Thursday).

You know which staff members should be invited to bast explain the issues to the neighborhoods. Could you please help
facilitate setting up the meeting? If the 14th or 15th is not convenient, could you offer some ather dates?

Thank you in advance for your help on this. 1 know the residents of Wall Street, Maiden Lane, Broadway, and the
apartment complexes behind Maiden Lane who will be affected by the proposed construction will be grateful for this
attention. T h ;

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councifmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)
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Elias, Abigail

Subject: Washtenaw Avenue Water Main Replacement - Meeting to discuss project deferral until 2010
Location: ConfRoom - 4th Floor Large

Start: Thu 1/8/2009 4.00 PM

End: Thu 1/8/2009 5:00 PM

Recurrence: . (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Nearing, Michael

Required Attendees: Nearing, Michael; Pirooz, Homayoon; Hupy, Craig; McCormick, Sue; Bergren, Mike; Zink,
Denny; Henderson, Karla, Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony

Everyone,

I am writing to follow-up on the.e-mail string from December 18, 2008 in which the topic of potentially deferring the
Washtenaw Avenue Water Main Replacement Project was discussed.

- —- At the meeting | would liketo discuss the pros and cons of deferring the preject including the public's perception
of the need for the project, expected impacts of the consiruction on local businesses in the area, our proposed approach
to the project, and the expected severity of future water main breaks and their associated costs.

Michael G, Nearing, P.E.

Senior Project Manager

Project Management Division

Please note our new phone number

Phone No. (734) 794-6410 ext. 43635
Fax No. (734) 994-1744
E-mail: mnearing@aZ2gov.otq
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Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2000 2: 24 PM

To: ‘Kim Bayer; Hohnke Carsten; Anglin, Mike
Subject: 7 RE: Proposed development on 8. Fifth Ave .
Hello:

Thank you very much for writing and sharing your point of view on this issue. I have
received a number of emails about this development proposal so I hope you don't mind if I use
the same reply I have sent to other writers with similar concerns.

Most of the proposals that come before City Council are “By-Right” developments. A By-.
Right proposal meets the .zoning requirements for the parcel of land. Under Michigan law a
city council cannot deny a By-Right proposal.

1)

State Statues also prevent a local government from imposing any stronger building codes
than those contained in the State Building Code so we cannot require things like affordable
-housing or green buildings except in a PUD development.
The City Place proposal is not By-Right because it does not meet the zoning for the
site and therefore the developer has applied for Planned Unit Development status (PUD). City
Council can say no to PUD’s. ‘

For some of the same reasons you mention, I have not been in favor of this proposal and
I will not be supporting it.

Thanks again for writing.

John Hieftje-

----- Original Message-----

From: Kim Bayer [mailto:

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:39 PM

To: Hieftje, John; Hohnke, Carsten; Anglin, Mike
Subject: Proposed development on S. Fifth Ave

Dear Mayor Hieftje and Council Representatives Anglin and Hohnke

I am writing regarding the proposal to tear down historic homes on 5th Ave. and replace them
with a large rental building. I strongly urge you to reject this proposal. While the homes
may not be of surpassing historic value by themselves, I believe that the neighborhood
characteristics -created by homes like these is Ann Arbor's treasure.

The possibility that these homes may some day be part of a historic Germantown district is
another reason to preserve them. ~ The place for large rental properties like the one proposed
is ip the downtown core,

If we allow historic homes in neighborhoods to be razed (thereby destroylng the sense of
neighborhood and connection to a specific

105



mailto:%7cH%5eHIII%5elBiV

place) we will have lost what is most valuable about this town.

I hope that you will consider Ann Arbor's long term future as a vibrant, livable community
over the short term profits of what have proven to be many ugly and unsustainable development
projects. Please preserve Ann Arbor's historic homes and neighborhoods and ask that
developers contribute tangible benefits to the community that has a commitment te live and
pay taxes here.

Thank you,

Kim Baier
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Elias, Abigail

Subject: Conversations Taping
Location: CTN Studios - 2805 S. Industrial
Start: Tue 1/27/2009 5:00 PM
End: Tue 1/27/2009 6:00 PM
Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Aci:epted
Organizer: Cross, Robert
Required Attendees: Derezinski, Tony
Hey Tony,

} Now I'm the one sorry | didn't get back to you sooner, but you know how it is at the end of the year. The new year is here

and 1'd love.to nail this taping down with you.
So | believe you said this day worked for you but if not just let me know and we can work something out.

. Robert Cross
Producer
Community Television Network
2805 S. Indushial Ste. 200
Ann Arbor, M1 48104

(734) 794.6150 ext. 41513
Web: www.a2ctn.org

é Think Greenl Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary,
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EHas,AtﬂggH

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:47 PM

To: Larcom, Kristen; Greden, Leigh

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Jones, Barnett; Seto, John; Miller, Jayne; Postema, Stephen
Subject: RE: Bryant Area Generally, 2 Faust Specifically

Kristen,

Thank you for the update and for the continued work to bring this situation to a satisfactory
conclusion.

Cheers,

Christopher

----- Original Message-----
From: Larcom, Kristen
— -~Sent:-Mon 1/5/2089 2:42 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council); Greden, Lelgh
Cc: Fraser, Roger; Jones, Barnett; Seto, John; Miller, Jayne; Postema, Stephen
Subject: FW: Bryant Area Generally, 2 Faust Specifically

I'm sorry I'm just now getting to updating you -- the holidays have gotten in the way!

Sa far, we have sent a letter to the owner and received a letter back, both of which are
attached. I've copied Community Development in case this is something they might get
involved in from the affordable housing perspective. The Building Department reports that
the specific property at 2 Faust Court is currently secure.

Our office, along with Building, Police, and other staff will be discussing this further,
both the general problems for the neighborhood and the specific problem with 2 Faust Court.
While it's nice we got a response from the owner, it's not satisfactory and we will continue
pressing the issue with her until the matter is properly remedied.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or would like to discuss matters.
Kristen

Kristen D. Larcom (P39550)

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Ann Arbor

100 North Fifth Avenue

Ann Arbor, MI 48194

(734) 794-6185

Fax; (734) 994-4954

PLEASE NOTE: PHONE NUMBER CHANGE AS OF 10/23/08

----- Original Message--~--

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 10: 48 AM
To: Miller, Jayne; Jones, Barnett
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Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; ‘Christopher TAYLORC'; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: FW: Bryant Area Generally, 2 Faust Specifically -

Please have our Tolks take a look at this address.
Thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Taylor, Christopher {Council)

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2€08 9:33 PM

To: Postema, Stephen

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A Greden, Leigh
Subject: Bryant Area Generally, 2 Faust Specifically

Stephen,

Some folks in -the Bryant School area, at Joan Doughty's instigation, are taking steps to
improve a neighborhood hard hit with foreclosures, abandoned homes, and residences of general
disrepair. A more global approach is necessary and being devised, but in the meantime a
drive-around inventory has revealed several clearly abandoned and otherwise distressed homes.
. I'm_not sure about protocol or the arsenal of gptions, but one property, 2 Faust-is boarded
up and an obvious canker. I would like to chat with someone about /read a description of
what our general legal options are in these situations (and situafions of lesser severity),
but in the meantime can you please take what steps are necessary to improve the situation
with 2 Faust.

Many thanks, and although I don’t wish to make work, I would be grateful for options-related
education on this issue, if possible, prior to December 8 -- the Monday that precedes the

initial ad hoc Task Force meeting. Naturally if this communication is in whole or in part
better directed to someone else, please let me knaow.

Best,

Christopher
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Elias, Abigail

From: Crawford, Tom

Sent: ’ Monday, January 05, 2009 3.03 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: Credit Card Stmts for Fraser/Postema

Attachments: P199_EXCHANGE_01052009-143202.PDF

~

From: Rankin, Katherine
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:33 PM

To: Crawford, Tom
Subject: Please review the attached scanned document from Rankin, Katherine (KRankin@a2gov.org)
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Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:07 PM
To: Schopieray, Christine

Subject: FW: Historic District Commission

From: Hiefije, John

Sent: Monday, Janhuary 05, 2009 11:00 AM
To: 'tomstulberg

Cc: Schopieray, Christine

Subject: RE: Historic District Commission

Tom:
Thanks for the reply. My assistant will forward you an application. After Thursday is fine.
“ =~ "Hope you are having a fine time.

John

e e

From: tomstulberg@hotmail.com [mailto;]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:51 AM
To: Hiefje, John

Subject: Re: Historic District Commission

John, thank you for asking. Yes I would be interested. I will be back from vacation on Thursday if you need
some paperwork submitted.

Thanks,
Tom

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry -

From: "Hiefije, John"

Date: Sun, 4 Jan 2009 11:54:58 -0500 .
To: Tom Stulberg
Subject: Historic District Commission
Hi Tom:

Hope you are well. | am writing to ask if you would be interested in serving on the Historic District Commission.
Thanks, '

John .
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:11 PM
To: Wilkerson, Robyn

Cc: Sell, Sharie

Subject: RE: Internship

Robyn & Sharie-

A summer intern would be very useful. However, there are a few factors to keep in mind:

1. The Mayor/Council don't have enough work to keep the person busy full-time {(or even 20
hrs/week). We have about 3-10 hrs/week of work. Accordingly, other offices should commit to
keeping the intern busy with enough work to filt his/her day.

2. The budget is tight. Accordingly, it's critical that Roger approve the expenditure. For what it's
worth, | believe we paid Imran very well considering the current employment market and the
significant benefits an intern receives by working for the City, and that we should consider paying

- Jess. Many interns - even graduate level iiterns -- will work for little'money, considering the
economy, and | believe it's appropriate for us to make use of that. | believe Stephen Postema uses
unpaid law school interns. Indeed, | did all my college internships, and even one law school
internship, for free!!

Thanks.

-l.eigh

From: Wilkerson, Robyn
Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 2:11 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

. €c: Sell, Sharie

Subject: Internship

Leigh,

I understand from Sharie Sell that you have previously sponsored a high level public pohcy intern. Would you be
interested in a graduate level summer intern from UM Ford School of Public Policy?

We have been contacted about an o;iportunity for a summer intern and are warking with Roger and the Service Areas -
to finalize a job description.

Thanks!
Robyn
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Elias, Abigail

From: Teets, Lucy
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:17 PM
To: Bahl, Sumedh; bradley.johnson@med.va.gov; Bratcher, George (Curt); Bruce Cadwallender;

dsweet@icfbank.com; Dziubinski, Edwin; Hieftje, John; jsmile

ken.ascher@usascan.com; Kim.Alfonsi@pfizer.com; lepc@usascan.com; lvazquez@uaw.net;

mari.howard@wc-redcross.org; Naud, Matthew, rsimpson@hva.org; sbrophy@theride.org,
Teets, Lucy; fgalex trentr@aaps.k12.mi.us; Walter E. Davis (Il (E-mail)

Subject: Ann Arbor LEPC Meeting Reminder

Dear Ann Arbor LEPC Membets,

Thisisa reﬁ;jndet for the January 2009 Aan Arbor LEIC Meeting.
Date: Thursday, January 15th

Time: - 1:30 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.

~-Location: American Red Cross (971-5300)

4624 Packard Road

Asnn Arbotr, MI 48108

Enter building through main entrance and follow the signs to the meeting room
Parking is free

Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincetely,

Lucy A, Teets, PEM.
" Assistant Emergency Manager
City of Ann Atbor Office of Emergency Management
100 N. Fifth Avenue
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

734-997-1445 - Phone
734-994-1603 - Pax

"Change your thoughts and you change the world.” Norman Vincent Peale

"Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the named tecipient (s) and may contain .
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unsuthorized review, use, disclosute, or disttibution of the communication (s) is expressly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original
message, including attachments." .
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Elias, Abigail

From: Lioyd, Mark

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:24 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Teall, Margie; Callan, Mary Jo; Hall, Jennifer

Ce: Fraser, Roger; Higgins, Marcia; Dempkowskl AngeIaA Barber Janet (Barth); Ellis, Jeff
Subject: RE: can you help

2
pH

Courthouse Square is a former hotel that was converted into a 116 unit apartment building
some years ago. As an apartment building, it's part of the City's Rental Housing Inspection
Program and is inspected on a routine schedule every 3@ months. We conducted our last full
inspection of the building on June 16, 17 and 18, 2008. At the conclusion of the inspection
the inspector provided the management representative a copy of all inspection notices
identifying the unit and corresponding violations. As with any apartment building this size,
there were a number of generally minor code violations such as overuse of extension cords,
damaged or missing bath and kitchen tiles, water stains, loose toilets and exhaust fans not
venting properly. There were no significant life safety items cited during the three day
inspection. In addition to the inspection notice provided to the management representative,
there were 13 letters given to individual tenants regarding improper sanitation and access.
Landlords and tenants are given a reasonable amount of time to make corrections to violations

cited during the inspection. Once they are complete, they are requ1red to contact our office
to re-schedule another inspection so we can make sure all the items are addressed and
repaired properly. According to our records, Courthouse Square has not contacted us or
scheduled a follow-up visit.

Historically, we receive four or five complaints from tenants of the Courthouse Square per
year regarding concerns associated with the overall facility or a particular unit. Upon
receiving such a complaint, and depending upon the nature of the concerns, we contact the
individual immediately and schedule an inspection within five working days. As a follow up to
this matter; staff will be treating the e-mail below from Mr. Jensen as a complaint, will
contact Mr. Jensen today and will schedule an investigatory inspection within the next five
working days.

As a point of interest... whenever life safety violations are discovered during an
inspection, the City requires that these matters be addressed immediately. A re-inspection is
scheduled by the inspector at the time the life safety violation is noticed and followed up
on to ensure corrective measures are taken.

Mark D, Lloyd

Planning and Development Services Manager City of Ann Arbor, MI
vox: (734) 794-6265 ext. 42606

fax: (734) 994-2798

*note new phone number

————— Original Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:41 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Callan, Mary Jo; Hall, Jennifer

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Fraser, Roger; Higgins, Marcia; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber, Janet (Barth)
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

imiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6120 (phone)

734-994-8466 (fax)

Www.a2gov,org

----- Original Message-----
From: Teall, Margie
" Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:50 AM
To: Callan, Mary Jo; Hall, Jennifer
Cc: Miller, Jayne i
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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 18:59 AM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: can you help

Im a resident of courthouse sq apts and can attest to the fact that the building is in
general is array filthy halls no lights in the 2nd f1 common area etc etc including but not
limited too ( all carpets must be cleaned windows as well I need an inspection ngw to verify

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
Lacation:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Qrganizen

Audit Commiftee Meeting {Follow-up to prior meeting)I
ConfRoom - 5th Floor

Thu 1/8/2009 5:30 PM
Thu 1/8/2008 6:30 PM

(none)
Accepled

Crawfard, Tom
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Elias, Abigail

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:31 PM
To: *City Council Members (All)

Ce: Miller, Jayne; Dempkowski, Angela A
Subject: FW: can you help

Here is additional follow-up regarding Courthouse Square.

Roger.
734-794-6119
rfraser@a2gov.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Lloyd, Mark

Sent: Monday, January ©5, 2669 3:24 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Teall, Margie; Callan, Mary Jo; Hall, Jennifer

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Higgins, Marcia; Dempkowski, Angela A; Barber, Janet (Barth); Ellis, Jeff
Subject: RE: can you help

Courthouse Square is a former hotel that was converted into a 116 unit apartment building
some years ago. As an apartment building, it's part of the City’s Rental Housing Inspection
Program and is inspected on a routine schedule every 30 months. We conducted our last full
inspection of the building on June 16, 17 and 18, 2068. At the conclusion of the inspection
the inspector provided the management representative a copy of all inspection notices
identifying the unit and corresponding violations. As with any apartment building this size,
there were a number of generally minor code violations such as overuse of extension cords,
damaged or missing bath and kitchen tiles, water stains, loose toilets and exhaust Fans not
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
cited during the inspection. Once they are complete, they are required to contact our office
to re-schedule another inspection so we can make sure all the items are addressed and
repaired properly. According to our records, Courthouse Square has not contacted us or

scheduled a follow-up visit:

Historically, we receive four or five complaints from tenants of the Courthouse Square per
year regarding concerns associated with the overall facility or a particular unit. Upon
receiving such a complaint, and depending upon the nature of the concerns, we contact the
“individual immediately and schedule an inspection within five working days. As a follow up to
this matter, staff will be treating the e-mail below from Mr. Jensen as a complaint, will
contact Mr. Jensen today and will schedule an 1nvest1gatory inspection within the next five
working days. -

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

Mark D. Lloyd
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Planning and Development Services Manager
City of Ann Arbor, MI

vox: (734) 794-6265 ext. 42606

fax: (734) 994-2798

*note new phone number

————— Original Message-----

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January @5, 2809 12:41 PM

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

jmilier@a2gov.org

734-794-6120 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)

WWW.aZ2gov.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 85, 2009 11:50 AM
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

. -Margie

————— Original Message-----

From: paul jensen [mailto:

Sent: Monday, January @5, 2609 1©:59 AM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: can you help

Im a resident of courthouse sq apts and can attest to the fact that the building is in
general is array filthy halls no lights in the 2nd f1l common area etc etc including but not
limited too { all carpets must be cleaned windows as well I need an inspection now to verify
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

From: Bartha, Stephen

Senf: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:36 PM

To: - *City Councii Members {All)

Ce: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Crawford, Tom; Miller, Jayne
Subject: Caucus Memo re Demolition Procedures

Attachments: Caucus Memo - Demolition Procedures.pdf

Sending on behalf of Jayne Miller.

- -

Steve Bartha

Management Assistant
Community Services Area

t+ 734-794-6210, Ext. 42198
f+ 734-994-8312
sbartha@a2gov.org

é Please consider the environment before printing this email

122


mailto:sbartha@a2gov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Jayne Miller, Community Services Administrator
DATE: January 5, 2009

SUBJECT: Caucus Question

. Agenda Item #B-1 — City Piace PUD Ordinance

Question — A Third Ward resident and owner of a business on Fourth Ave., south of Williams,
requested information regarding regulations and measures required to ensure that iffwhen the
de Parry structures (etther with PUD or By Right) are removed, that debris, dust and the toxic
materjals likely present in the buildings and made airborne by the demolltlon do not adversely
affect the surrounding neighborhood. ) :

(Taylor)

Answer — The City of Ann Arbor utilizes the Michigan Residential Building Code for the
regulation of construction, alteration, movement, enlargement, replacement, repair, equipment,
use and occupancy, location, removal and demolition of residential structures in the City. The
purpose of this code, as stated in section 101.3, is to provide minimum requirements to
safeguard the public safety, health and general welfare through affordability, structurat strength,
means of egress facilities, stability, sanitation, light and ventilation, energy conservation, and
safety to life and property from fire and other hazards attributed to the built environment.

There are no specific requirements in this code or the City of Ann Arbor Code of Ordinances
regulating the demolition of buildings by individual property owners. However, if the home or
property owner utilizes a State Licensed Contractor, then the contractor would be subject to the
provisions of the Michigan Occupational Safety and Health Administration. These provisions
require that anyone employing someone eise to perform demalition or other work provide a safe
environment in which to perform the work. This includes identification and removal of any
hazardous materials prior to commencing demolition or other work activity.

During demolition and site inspection processes, Planning and Development Services
inspection staff make sure that the site is both secured from public access and that standard
safety procedures are followed. After demolition we verify that the site is left in a safe condition
which includes sedimentation and soil erosion control measures being put in place.

Prepared by:  Steve Bartha, Management Assistants
Reviewed by:  Jayne Miller, Community Services Administrator
Approved by:  Roger W. Fraser, City Administrator

Aftachments:  Michigan Residentia! Building Code, Chapter 101.3




Part | — Adminisirative

; CHAPTER 1
| ADMINISTRATION

SECTION R101
' TITLE, SCOPE AND PURPOSE

, R101.1 Title. These provisions shall be known as'the Residen-

5 tial Code for One- and Two-fumily Dwellings of [NAME OF
JURISDICTION], and shall be cited as such and will be
referred to herein as “this code”

. R101.2 Scope. The provisions of the Infernational Residential

) Code for One- and Two-family Dwellings shall apply to the

construction, alteration, movement, enlargement, replacement,

.._tepair, equipment, use and occupancy, location, remaoval and

demolition of detached one- and two-famnily dwellings and

| townhouses not more than three stories above-grade in height
with a separate means of egress and their accessory structures.

; - R101.3 Purpose. The purpose of this code is to provide mini-
mum requirements to safeguard the public safety, health and
general welfare through affordability, structural strength,
means of egress facilities, stability, sanitation, light and venti-

'} ) lation, energy conservation and safety tolife and property from

fire and other hazards attributed to the built environment.

SECTION R102
APPLICABILITY

R102.1 General. Where, in any specific case, different sec-
tions of this code specify different materials, methods of con-
struction or other requirernents, the most restrictive shall
govern. Where there is a conflict between a general require-
ment and a specific requirement, the specific requirement shall
be applicable.

R102.2 Other laws. The provisions of this code shall not be
deemed to mltify any provisions of local, state orfederal iaw.,

R102.3 Application of references. References to chapter or
. section numbers, or to provisions not specifically identified by

_ m:mber, shall be construed to refer to such chapter, section or
.. provision of this code.

standards referenced in this code shall be considered part of the

teféfence. Where differences occur between prov1smns of this
dé and referenced codes and standards, the provisions of this
& shall apply,

ptiosi: Where enforcement of a code provision would
e the conditions of the listing of the equipment or
ppliance, the conditions of the listing and manufacturer’s
titictions shall apply.

Appendices. Provisions in the appendices shall not
ly unless specifically referenced in the adopting ordinance.

HIGAN RESIDENTIAL CODE

R102.4 Referenced codes and standards. The codes and

quirements of this code to the prescribed extent of each such.

R102.6 Partial invalidity. In the event any part or provision of
this code is held to be illegal or void, this shall not have the
effect of making void or illegal any of the other parts or provi-
sions.

R102.7 Existing structures. The legal occupancy of any struc-
ture existing on the date of adoption of this code shall be per-
mifted to continue without change, except as is specifically
covered in this code, the International Property Maintenance
Code or the International Fire Code, or as is deemed necessary
by the building official for the general safety and welfare of the

" otcupants and the public.

R102.7.1 Additions, alierations or repairs. Additions,
alterations or repairs to any structure shall conform to the
requirements for a new structire without requiring the exist-
ing structure to comply with all of the requirements of this
code, unless otherwise stated. Additions, alterations or
repairs shall not cause an existing structure to become
unsafe or adversely affect the performance of the building.

SECTION R103
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING SAFETY

R103.1 Creation of enforcement agency. The department of
building safety is hereby created and the official in charge
thereof shall be known as the building official.

R103.2 “Ruilding official” means the person who is appointed
and employed by a.governmental subdivision, who is charged :
with the administration and enforcement of the state codes
specified in R 408.30499, and who is registered in compliance
with 1936 PA 54, MCL 338.2301 et seq.

R 408.30501

R103.3 “Building inspector” means the person who is
appointed and employed by a governmental subdivision, who
is charged with the administration and enforcement of the state
codes specified in R 408.30499, and who is registered in com-
pliance with 1986 PA 54, MCL 338.2301 et seq.

R 408.30502
| SECTIONR104 .
DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE
BUILDING OFFICIAL

R104.1 General, The building official is hereby authorized
and directed to enforce the provisions of this code, The build-
ing official shall have the authority to render interpretations of
this code and to adopt policies and procedures in ordey to clar-
ify the application of its provisions. Such interpretations, poli-
cies and procedures shall be in conformance with the intent and

1




Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Derezinski, Tony

Monday, January 05, 2009 3:44 PM
Cross, Robert

Accepted: Conversations Taping

That time and date works for mel

‘Please send any details you can.

tonyd
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Elias, Aligail

From: Dempkowski, Angela A

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:44 PM

To: *City Council Members (All); Fraser, Roger; Postema, Stephen
Subject: caucus questions

Attachments: CA-2.doc; CA-3.doc; B-1.pdf

Here they are.
Angela Dempkowski

City Administrator's Office
Phone - 734.794.6110 Ext. 41102
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Dan Rainey, Information Technology Director
DATE: January 5, 2009

SUBJECT: Caucus Questions

Agenda [tem #CA-1 - Resolution to Approve a Contract with Sehi Computer Products,
Inc. for Personal Computer Replacements (Nof to Exceed $95,500.00)

Question - We're purchasing 61 computers (and some unidentified additional
__hardware). The average cost of these computers is just above $1,565.00. 36 of these
computers are laptop; 25 are desktop. All computers are HP.

I don’t know what else is included in the estimate, but I'd like to know. I'd also like fo
understand why the average cost is so high. Right now a portable computer similar to
the one I'm using (on the open market) appears to retail for about $1,500; deskiop
computers are less expensive. (Briere)

Answer - The cost breakdown for the laptops is:

1| KE821AV HP 65308 Notebook §  1,183.04 -
11 GP536AA HPL1908wWideLCDMonitor $ 208.84
1] RC465AA HPUSBKeyboadAndMouseBMP $ 24.79
1| AJo78AA HPUniversalNylonCase ‘ $ 17.00
11 EN48BAA HPBasicDockingStation120W $  124.81
11 PASQ7A HPStandardMonitorStand $ 62.16
Installation of Computer $ 35.00
TOTAL COST | § 1,625.64
~ And the cost breakdown for the, desktops is:
1 , HP Compaq dc7900 Ulira Slim -+ ¥ 896.00
KP722AV Desk Top
GP537AA HPL1908 Wi Wide LCD Monitor includsd
1 , ' Installation of Comiputer | $ 35.00
TOTAL COST | $ 931.00




The total purchase price from Sehi for the 36 laptops and 25 desktops is $81,798.04
with the remaining $13,701.96 reserved as contingency for any unscheduled
replacements that may occur due to machine failures or changing business needs
during the remainder of FY2009.

Laptops are provided with additional hardware; including a monitor, monitor stand,
mouse, keyboard, and docking station, which increases the per unit cost by
approximately $500.00.

All computers include a $35 installation fee from Sehi, which covers the installation of
the new hardware, removal of the old hardware, U.S. Department of Defense certified
wipe of the old disk drives and environmentally friendly disposal of the old equipment.

Prepared by: Dan Rainey, Director, Information technology Service Unit
Reviewed by: Tom Crawford, CFO, Financial & Administrative Services

. Approved by: Roger Fraser, City Administrator




MEMORANDUM

TO:; Mayor and Council
FROM: Dan Rainey, Informatibn Technology Director
DATE: January 5, 2009

SUBJECT: Caucus Questions

Agenda ltem #CA-3 - Resolution to Approve a Purchase Order fo Environmental
Systems Research Institute (ESRI) for the Annual Geographic Information System
Software Maintenance and License Agreement ($50,470.42)

Question ~ I'd really like to be able to say how many computers are running the GIS
mapping programs that will be covered by the maintenance agreement covered in CA-3.
As we confront a $50,000+ annual cost, | believe we should be able to break the cost
down by computer or user to support its cost. ($1000 per user? $2000 per user? We
have no way to evaluate what's reasonable, although | recognize that this is a single-
source software product, and don’t question its value.). (Briere)

Answer - ESRI GIS software costs are currently charged out on a “named user” basis
through the IT fund. In FY2009 we have 112 identified GIS users across the City. The
FY2009 per user cost for the ESRI GIS software is $450.63 per user.

Prepared by: Dan Rainey, Director, Information technology Service Unit
Reviewed by: Tom Crawford, CFO, Financial & Administrative Services
Approved by: Roger Fraser, City Administrator




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Council
FROM: Jayne Miller, Community Services Administrator
DATE: January 5, 2009

SUBJECT: Caucus Question

Agenda ltem #B-1 — City Place PUD Ordinance

Question — A Third Ward resident and owner of a business on Fourth Ave., south of Williams,
requested information regarding regulations and measures required fo ensure that iiwhen the

. de Parry structures (either with PUD or By Right) are removed, that debris, dust and the toxic

materials likely present in the buildings and made airborne by the demolition do not adversely

" affect the surrounding neighborhood

(Taylor)

Answer -~ The City of Ann Arbor utilizes the Michigan Residential Building Code for the
regulation of construction, alteration, movement, enlargement, replacement, repair, equipment,
use and occupancy, location, removal and demolition of residential structures in the City. The
purpose of this code, as stated in section 101.3, is to provide minimum requirements to
safeguard the public safety, health and general welfare through affordability, structural strength,
means of egress facilities, stability, sanitation, light and ventilation, energy conservation, and
safety to life and property from fire and other hazards attributed to the built environment.

There are no specn‘“ c reqmrements in this code or the City of Ann Arbor Code of Ordinances
regulating the demolition of buildings by individual property owners. However, if the home or
property-owner utilizes a State Licensed Contractor, then the contractor would be subject to the

. prows:cns of the Michigan Occupational Safety and Health-Administration. These provisions

require that anyone employing someone else fo perform demolition or other work provide a safe
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

Attachments:  Michigan Residential Building Code, Chapter 101.3




Part | — Administrative

CHAPTER 1
ADMINISTRATION

SECTION R101
TITLE, SCOPE AND PURPOSE

R101.1 Title. These provisions shall be known as the Residen-
tial Code for One- and Two-family Dwellings of [NAME OF
JURISDICTION], and shall be cited as such and will be
referred to herein as “this code.”

R101.2 Scope. The provisions of the International Residential
Code for One- and Two-family Dwellings shall apply to the
construction, alteration, movement, enlargement, replacement,
—repair, equipment, use and-occupancy; lecation, removal and
demolition of detached one- and two-family dwellings and
| townhouses not more than three stories above-grade in height
with a separato means of egress and theiraccessory structires.

R101.3 Purpose. The purpose of this code is to provide mini-
mum requirements to safeguard the public safety, health and
general welfare through affordability, structural strenpth,
means of egress facilities, stability, sanitation, tight and venti-
lation, energy conservation and safety to life and property from
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
struction or other requlrements, the most restrictive shall
govern, Where there is a conflict between a general requive-
mient and a spécific requirement, the specific reqmrement shall
be applicable.

R102.2 Other laws, The provisions of this code shall not be
deemed to nullify any provisions of local, state or federal law.

R102.3 Application of references. References to chapter or
section numbers, or to provisions not specifically identified by
num’oer, shall be construed to refer to such chapter, section or
provision of this code. .

-~ R102.4 Referenced codes and standards. The codes and

. standards referenced in this code shall be considered part of the
- requirements of this code to the prescribed extent of each such
‘feferénce. Where differences occur between pronSIonS of this

de and referenced codes and standards, the provisions of this
ode shall apply.

xception: Where enforcement of a code provision would
ate the conditions of the listing of the equipment or
fance, ‘the conditions of the listing and manufacturer’s
- instructions shall apply.

R_IOZ.S Appendiees, Provisions in the appendices shall not
ﬂppfy unless specifically referenced in the adopting ordinance.

08:MICHIGAN BESIDENTIAL GODE

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
mitted to continue without change, except as is specifically
covered in this code, the Infernational Property Maintenance
Code or the International Fire Code, ot as is deemed necessaty
by the building official for the general safety and welfare of the

“occupants and the public.

R102.7.1 Additions, alterations or repairs. Additions,
alterations or repairs to any structure shall conform to the
requirements for anew structure without requiring the exist-
ing structure to comply with all of the requirements of this
code, unless otherwise stated. Additions, alterations or
repairs shall not cause an existing structure to become
vnsafe or adversely affect the parformance of the building.

SECTION R103
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING SAFETY

R103.1 Creation of enforcement agency. The department of
building safety is hereby created and the offtcial in charge
thereof shall be known as the building official.

R103.2 “Building official” means the person who is appointed
and' employed by a governmental subdivision, who is charged
with the administration and enforcement of the state codes
specified in R 408.30499, and who is registered in compliance
with 1986 PA 54, MCL 338.2301 et seq.

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
pliance with 1986 PA 54, MCL 338.230] et seq.

R 408.30502

SECTION R104
DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE
BUILDING OFFICIAL

R104.1 General. The bujlding official is hereby authorized
and directed to enforce the provisions of this code, The build-
ing officiat shall have the authority to render interpretations of
this code and to adopt pohc:les and procedures in order to clar-
xfy the application of its provisions. Such interpretations, peli-
cies and procedures shall be in conformance with the intent and
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Elias, Abigai!

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Monday, January 05, 2009 3:45 PM

Crawford, Tom

Accepted: Audit Commitiee Meeting {Follow-up to prior meeting)
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Elias, Abiqail

From: Cross, Robert

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:47 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony

Subject: RE: Conversations Taping

As you've seen with the other Council Members your first visit is just a getting to know what brought you fo run for
council and what you want to accomplish and basic ideas like that. You can show up @ 5pm on the day and you and Jim
will discuss the talking points for show. We'll sit you in the studio for a 30 minttes show that has a 3 minute break in the

middie and you'll be out the doer by 6pm. See you then!

Robert Cross

Producer

Community Television Netwark

2805 8. Industrial Ste. 200

Ann Arbor, Ml 48104
-(734) 794.6150 ext. 41513

~Webrwww.a2cin.org

] Think Green! Please don't print this e-mall unless absolutely necessary.

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Derezinski, Tony

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:44 PM
To: Cross, Robert

Subject: Accepted: Conversations Taping
When: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 5:00 PM-6:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: CTN Studios - 2805 S. Industrial
That time and date works for mel

‘Please send any details you can.

tonyd
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Derezinski, Tony

Monday, January 05, 2009 3:48 PM

Nearing, Michael

Accepted: Washtenaw Avenue Water Main Replacement - Meeting to discuss project deferral
until 2010

[ will be there. Steve Rapundalo and | have gotten calls on this, esp Mike Roddy at :Paesanaos.

fonyd
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks!

Hieftje, John

Monday, January 05, 2009 3:52 PM
Dempkowski, Angela A

RE: caucus guestions

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
- Phone - 734.794.6110 Ext. 41102

128




Elias, Abigail

From: Briere, Sabra

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:51 PM

To: City of Ann Arbor Helpdesk

Subject: RE: Incident #9843 - Your Helpdesk submission has been addressed

| stiit don't have LAN access at home. I've been too busy -- and it's been too hard to deal with the holiday -- for this to be
taken care of yet.

Other things are working much better, but | need the code for my wireless connection. Any clue how to find / get that? [f
s0, | can enter the 13 digit number and be off and runnmg - ’

Thanks!

Sabra Briere

First Ward Councilmember
(734)995-3518
(734)484-3600 x 237 (work)

From: City of Ann Arbor Helpdesk [mailto:Help@a2gov.org]

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 3:40 PM

To: Briere, Sabra (

Subject: RE: Incident #9843 - Your Helpdesk submission has been addressed

Incident Addressed _’

Your Helpdeslk issue has been addressed:

Details
Incident #: 9843

No LAN access at home; dial-up check box

Title: grayed out 1-5

Comment .

Sent the NoRas to this system, will happen when she
logs in.

Thank you for using Altiris Helpdesk
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Elias, Ab‘igail

From: Derezinski, Tony

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:54 PM
To: Pollay, Susan

Cc: Smith, Sandi

Subject: RE: driving tour

Monday morning, Jan 12" is available for me; | have a lunch downtown at noon.
| can drive—and the front seat has bunwarmers!

tonyd

From: Susan Polfay [mailto:SPollay@a2dda.org]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:58 AM

To: Smith, Sandi; Derezinski, Tony

Subject: RE: driving tour

—Would love to be a part of this. A very important discussion.. | can do something this week , but next week is even
better. Next week, for instance: ' )

Monday, Jan 12 all morning
Tuesday, Jan 13 all afternoon
Wed, Jan 14 all afternoon

If you prefer this week, let me know your preferred times and I'm sure | can rearrange. Also, | have a small but efficient
car'(Nissan Sentra) to put to the cause, unless one of you prefers to drive...?

Thanks 'so much for including me.

Suz

From: Smith, Sandi [maiito:SSmith@a2gov.org]
Sent: Saturday, January 03, 2009 9:51 PM

To: Susan Pollay; Derezinski, Tony

Subject: driving tour

Susan and Tony,
Happy New Year!

i'd love to schedule a tour with the two of you to tour the fringe neighborhoods that abut the DDA. | think it will be very
useful to put our three points of view together as we look at the relationship between the proposed A2D2 zoning
districts and the adjacent areas.

Let me_know some good times for you over the next week or so and we’ll find something in common.
Thanks!

Sandi Smith

Ann Arbor City Council

First Ward
734-302-3011
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Elias, Abigail

From: Weinert, Bryan C .

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:57 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten; David Stead

Cc: Teall, Margie; "Jim Fray'

Subject: RE: Commercial Recycling

Hi. Including the entire commercial sector we estimate a total citywide recycling diversion
rate of about 35% currently (35,000 tons/year roughly}. The privately collected commercial
waste stream is estimated at a 20% recycling rate currently.

To get to 50% recycling citywide (including composfing) we will need an additional 15,008
tons/year of recycling. To get to 60% recycling rate we will need to recover an additional
25,000 tons/year.

Hope this helps. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Carsten Hohnke [mailto:chohnke@a2gov.org]
© TTSentr Monday, January @5, 2089 3:27 PM

To: David Stead -

Cc: Teall, Margie; Weinert, Bryan C

Subject: Re: Commercial Recycling

David, Bryan,

I'm reviewing my notes and can't find something I'm pretty sure you already answered for me.
So apologies for the re-ask:

Including the entire commercial sector, what is our current diversion rate; and what do we
anticipate it will increase to at some steady-state point post-implementation of the
franchising agreement?

In other words, how big of a step is this going to be toward our 60% goal?

Thanks,
Carsten

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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2008 4:21 PM
To: Cawley, Patrick

Subject: FW: Traffic Lights

Dear Pat.

Here is the email from Don Welch. | also left a phone message to him that | would be looking into if.
Thanks for looking in to it, and contacting him; [et me know what happens.

Tony Derezinski

_ From: Don Welch [mailto:Don.Welch@merit.edu]

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 3:53 PM
To: Derezinski, Tony
Subject: Traffic Lights

Tony,
You are my City Council representative and had a nice conversation with my wife at our home during your

campaign this fall, You probably don't remember, but I am the West Pointer and we moved to Ann Arbor about
2 years ago.

Anyway, having lived in many cities in my adult life, I have been extremely frustrated by the traffic lights in
Ann Arbor. In general, I have two complaints. The first is that there are far too many green arrows for left
turns, when there should be either a solid green or an arrow followed by a solid green. The problem is
exacerbated by the minimal synchronization of lights. Many times I will sit waiting to make a left with no cars
coming the opposite direction. As the upstream light changes, the opposing cars will start coming and arrive at
the intersection just in time for the light to change so that I can make my left. The other general complaint is
that the lights don't change frequently enough. As you know the timing of lights is an optimization problem -
too short and not enough cars get through, too long and some cars have to wait unfairly long times. My
experience is that Ann Arbor has a fairness problem. At many lights at all times of the day (including rush) I
have seen cars waiting at an intersection with traffic going the other way. This is not only a fairness issues, but
throughput too. I believe that traffic would on average move around Ann Arbor more quickly (read less gas) if

the light times were a little shorter.”

1 think the general problem could improved by better traffic engineering. Sending the city traffic engineer to
the U-M Math department for a lesson or two on Queuning Theory would certainly help. In the long run, more
"smart lights" is probably what are needed.

Now that you've read this far, I have a very specific complaint on a traffic light that I find incredibly

frustrating, The light at Sheridan and Washtenaw is the worse light I can ever remember coming across.

Traffic on Washtentaw that wants to turn onto Sheridan or Manchester can't turn at the same fime. This means
that the cycle is longer and resulis in a lack of fairness of wait times. The left arrow turning from Washtenaw to
Sheridan is short. 3 or 4 cars make it through with the last going through on red. The left turn arrow for cars
turning onto Manchester appears to belonger. To make it worse, periodically, cars turning onto Sheridan do
not get at arrow during a cycle. Since the arrow is short and the waiting lane is limited, this can mean an
awfully long wait to make a left. I have waited over 5 minutes to make a left onto Sheridan on multiple
occasions that do not include rush times or a pedistrian! Many cars skip the wait by cutting back out info traffic
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and making the left without a light at Arlington. This negates any safety benefit I can conceive of with the
current light configuration.

To sum up, please push the traffic engineers to do a better job of configuring the lights to improve traffic flow.
Ann Arbor is truly the worst that I have seen. [ don't know how effective you will be, I know Ann Arbor is not
big on change. However, if you could please get the light at Washtenaw and Sheridan fixed so that lefts from
both directions of Washtenaw occur at the same time niy wife and I (and probably many others) would be very
grateful,

Sincerely,
Don

Donald J. Welch, Ph.D.
President and CEO
Merit Network, Inc.
www.merit.edu
734-527-5701

Connecting Organizations ~ Building Community
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Elias, Abigail

From: Schopieray, Christine

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 4:28 PM
To: Hiefije, John

Subject: update 1/5/09

Happy New Year!

I got a call from Chris Hess of Rick's Cafe. They will be celebrating their 3oth year in business and want to know if they can
get a letter of congratulations or a proclamation. What say you? Yes or no?

RJ Baldwin ( photographer of aerial prints of Ann Arbor) wants to make an appointment with you . He said you wanted
him to put some papets / figures together and get back with you. I already told him in a previous call that due to budgetary
constaraints we , at the City ; would not be ordering prints. Shall T make him an appt. anyway?

Gary Boren spoke with Ray Deter in regards to the HDC. Ray has a few procedural questions, for example, does Gary have
to be nominated by the president of Ray's committee { which would not be a problem) and does he need tolivein a
historic district? Gary’s number is: SR if you'd like to talk to him, and his email is: .

Mary Lummer, a U-M student, wants an appt. to speak to you about speaking at the 2009 Sustainable Energy Fellowship
* “imJune. I am awaiting a return call from her to schedule this. Her number is: S { you'd like to call her for
more details.

Lara Zade of the Mi, Daily would like to interview you about City Budget cuts, her deadline is ncon tomorrow. Her number
is: G
Did Ernie Deplanney reach you regarding your fireplace doors? I gave him your cell #.

A resident of the (grd?or 5th?) ward called to ask you not to support the rezoning of 5th avenue as she feels the historic
houses are an asset to the ambience of that neighborhood. If you'd like to speak to her , her number is: 669-8949. She did
not leave her name.

‘Welcome back. 14 more days and the "shrub" is history!!! -C
Christine Schopieray
Assistant to the Mayor

City of Ann Arbor |
734-794-6161 x41602
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Elias, Abigail

From: Schopieray, Chiristine

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2002 5:00 PM
To: Hiefije, John

Subject: FW: update 1/5/09

FYI-

Nancy Sturgis called to register her opp osition to the sth avenue rezonmg Being a grd generation Ann Arbonte she feelsit
will deplete the charm of A2, which is happening quickly enongh as it is.

From: Schopieray, Christine

Sent: ‘Monday, January 05, 2009 4:28 PM
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

RJ-Baldwin ( photographer of aerial prints of Ann Arbor) wants to make an appointment with you . He said you wanted
him to put some papers / figures together and get back with you. I already told him in a previous call that due to budgetary
constarainis we , at the City, would not be ordering prinis. Shall I make him an appt. anyway?

Gary Boren spoke with Ray Deter in regards to the HDC. Ray has a few procedural questions, for example, does Gary have
to be nominated by the pres1dent of Ray's committee ( which would not be a problem) and does he need to livein a
historic district? Gary's numb er is: N if you'd like to talk to him, and his email is: gary@boren.com .

Mary Lummer , a U-M student, wants an appt. to speak to you about speaking at the 2009 Sustainable Energy Fellowship
in June. Tam awaiting a return call from her to schedule this. Her number is: {6, if you'd like to call her for
more details.

Lara Zade of the Mi. Daily would like to interview you about City Budget cuts, her deadline is noon tomorrow, Her number
is:

Did Ernie Deplanney reach you regarding your fireplace doors? I gave him your cell #.

A resident of the (grd?or 5th?) ward called to ask you not to support the rezoning of 5th avenue as she feels the historic

houses are an asset to the ambience of that neighborhood. If you'd like to speak to her, her number is; 669-8949. She did
not leave her name.

Weleome back. 14 more days and the "shrub" is history!!! -C

Chrisfine Schopieray
Assistant to the Mayor
City of Ann Arbor .
734-794-6161 x41602
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Elias, Abigail

From: Bowden {King), Anissa
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 5:35 RM
To: Anglin, Mike; Beaudry, Jacquehne Briere, Sabra; Dempkowski, Angela A; Derezinski, Tony;

Fraser, Roger; Greden, Leigh; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Postema,
Stephen; Rapundalo, Stephen; Schopieray, Christine; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher
(Council); Teall, Margie

Subject: ~ Final Agenda and Packet
Attachments: image001.gif; image003.gif
Importance: High -

The council packet link has been updated to include the following:

B-1 City Place Protest Letter/memo from Community Services requiring an 8 Vote
Requirement for this ordinance. :

“DB=1 City Place Site Plan revision to the Development Agreement

'F-1 415 W. Washington Proposal Rewew Committee Recommendations revision attachments
updated,

The link is now ready for downloading.

Anissa R. Bowden | Council Administrative Coordinator
abowden@aZ2gov.org

City of Ann Arbor, Michigan,

Office of the Cify Clerk

100 N. Fifth Ave, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104
PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER:
Internal : ext. 41402

External (734) 794-6144 ext. 41402
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Eiias,“Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 6:06 PM
To: Witkerson, Robyn

Ce: . Sell, Sharie

Subject: RE: internship

Oh that's wonderful! Yes yes yes! Let's do it (subject to #1, below, that we have clearly identified
sufficient work to keep the person busy). The Mayor/Council can certainly be part of that effort.

From: Witkerson, Robyn

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 4:38 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: Sell, Sharie

Subject: RE: Internship

Leigh,

'am sorry that | wasn’t more specific, but this internship will be paid by the Ford School.
Thanks!

Robyn

1 o At <t b o b o mimn o RpeIv U —

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:11 PM
To: Wilkerson, Robyn

Cc: Sell, Sharie

Sub;ect RE: Internship

Robyn & Sharie-
A sumrﬁer intern would be very useful. However, there are a few facfors {o keep in mind:

1. The Mayor/Council don't have enough work to keep the person busy full-time (or even 20
hrsiweek). We have about 3-10 hrs/week of work. Accordingly, other offices should commit to
keeping the intern busy with enough work to fill his’her day.

2. The budget is tight. Accordingly, it's crifical that Roger approve the expenditure. For what it's
worth, | believe we paid Imran very well considering the current employment market and the
significant benefits an intern receives by working for the City, and that we should consider paying
less. Many interns - even graduate level interns -- will work for little money, considering the
economy, and | believe it's appropriate for'us to make use of that. | believe Stephen Postema uses
unpaid law school interns. lndeed | did all my college internships, and even one iaw school
internship, for freel! «

Thanks.

-Leigh
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From: Wilkerson, Robyn
Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 2:11 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: Sell, Sharie

Subject: Internship

Leigh,

| understand from Sharie Sell that you have previously sponsored a high level public policy intern. Would you be
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
i Robyn
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Elias, Abigail

From: . Bowden (King), Anissa

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 6:35 PM
To: Anglin, Mike; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Briere, Sabra; Dempkowski, Angela A; Derezinski, Tony,

Fraser, Roger Greden, Leigh: Hieftje, John; Higgins, Marcia; Hohnke, Carsten; Postema,
Stephen; Rapundalo, Stephen Schopieray, Christineg; Smith, Sandi; Taylor, Christopher-
(Council); Teall, Margie

Subject: Revised Packet & Final Agenda
Attachments: image001.gif; image002.gif
Importance: High

The agenda and packet were revised to include DC-2 Transfer of a Class C Liquor License DBA
Studio 4 and ready for downloading. :

_Anissa R. Bowden | Council Administrative Coordinator

abowden@a2gov.org
City of Ann Arbor, Michigan,

Office of the City Clerk
100 N. Fifth Ave, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER:
Internal : ext. 41402
External (734) 794-6144 ext. 41402
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Elias, Abigail

From: - Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 6:38 PM

To: Larcom, Kristen; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: Bryant Area Generally, 2 Faust Specifically

I've never heard of the Non-Profit Housing Corp. Is that a real agency??

----- Original Message-----

From: Larcom, Kristen

Sent: Monday, January 95, 20889 2:42 PM ‘

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council); Greden, Leigh

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Jones, Barnett; Seto, John; Miller, Jayne; Postema, Stephen
Subject: FW: Bryant Area Generally, 2 Faust Specifically

I'm sorry I'm just now getting to updating you -- the holidays have gotiten in the way!

. So far, we have sent a letter to the owner and received a letter back, both of which are
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
both the. general problems for the neighborhood and the specific problem with 2 Faust Court.
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

Kristen D. Larcom (P39559)

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Ann Arbor

100 North Fifth Avenue

Ann Arbor, MI 481864

(734) 794-6185

Fax: (734) 994-4954

PLEASE NOTE: PHONE NUMBER CHANGE AS OF 10/23/08

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 16:48 AM

To: Miller, Jayne; Jones, Barnett

Cc: Dempkowski, Angela A; 'Christopher TAYLORC'; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: FW: Bryant Area Generally, 2 Faust Specifically

Please have ouf folks take a look at this address.
Thanks!
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----- Original Message-----

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 9:33 PM

To: Postema, Stephen '

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Dempkowski, Angela A; Greden, Leigh
Subject: Bryant Area Generally, 2 Faust Specifically

Stephen,

Some folks in the Bryant School area, at Joan Doughty‘s instigation, are taking steps to
improve a neighborhood hard hit with foreclosures, abandoned homes, and residences of general
disrepair. A more global approach is necessary and being devised, but in the meantime a
drive-around inventory has revealed several clearly abandoned and otherwise distressed homes.
I'm not sure about protocol or the arsenal of options, but one property, 2 Faust is boarded
up and an obvious canker. I would like to chat with someone about /read a description of
what our general legal options are in these situations (and situations of lesser severity),
but in the meantime can you please take what steps are necessary to improve the situation
with 2 Faust. “

Many thanks, and although I don't wish to make work, I would be grateful for options-related
education on this issue, if possible, prior to December 8 -- the Monday that precedes the
dinitial ad hoc Task Force meeting. Naturally if this communication is in whole or in part
better directed to someone else, please let me know.

Best,

Christopher
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 6:50 PM
To: '‘Snyder Bob'

Cc: Hieftje, John

Subject: _ RE: City Place rezoning and PUD
Hi Bob-

Let's be clear: it's not the "City's goal" to densify 4th, 5th, Division, etc. Whatever zoning codes exist
there have been in place for decades, after community input in the master planning process, and
those zoning codes may or may not call for more density. In the 5th Avenue area, they surely *do*

call for more density.

Have fun on your trip!

From:.Snyder Bob [mailto:

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:03 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: Hieftje, John

Subject: Re: City Place rezoning and PUD

Hi Leigh & John!

Ah, would that the SUNA area had been "down-zoned" in the late 50s! Walnut & especially Wilmot had some
great old homes then! Alas, the brick boxes moved in & took over!

Okay, so the City's goal is to"densify" Parts of Fifth & 4th & probably Division. PHD will supposedly do that &
provide housing for the (which "the"?) workforce. Will a portion of that be so-called ” affordable housing"(a la
the approved new development on First & Liberty-- or is it Washington?). Will there be (more than) adequate
off-street parking. (unlike 601 Forest)? What makes a green project green?

‘Darn, I sure wish there was a better way to actually engage in give & take three-way discussion instead of
sequential one-way (public commentary) followed by, perhaps, two-way developer/Council exchanges, then
one-way Council to Council exchanges & voting. John & I exchanged-an email or 2 on this in early summer.
Would take some skilled group-process detached & neutral party. Seems the present "linear” process stands in
the way of open & transparent give & take. While I'm on my soapbox spouting my opinions, it would also be
wonderful if ALL Council members,especially, and the public used the microphones as if they wanted to be
actually heard! John, you ALWAYS speak intentionally to be HEARD. Leigh, you too. It then goes downhill
from there to almost a whisper!

Thanks again for listening & also making your voices heard!
Bob
Sent from my iPhone

C. Robert Snyderkm
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On Jan 5, 2009, at 9:52 AM, "Greden, Leigh" <LGreden@a2gov.org> wrote:
Hi Bob-

| agree we should have a debate about which areas should be single-family homes and
which areas should be prone for more dense development. Two years ago, we "down-
zoned" an area in west Burns Park that was ripe for development. We did this to make
clear that the area should NOT be changed from its current single-family home
character. Down-zoning: THAT'S the way to address your legitimate concerns. Historic
preservation is not the way because it perverts preservation by allowing anything to be
called "historic." The City Place area is zoned R4C -- and has been for decades.
Based on that, the developer can build a new 96-bed project in 16 6-bedroom units--
yikes! Based on that zoning, the community has clearly thought, for years, that this site
could/should include some pretty dense development. The PUD is a far preferable
alternative because it would consist of 1-, 2-, and 3-bedroom units, green consfruction,
and guarantees of workforce housing.

-Leigh

From: Snyder Bob [mailto:

Sent: Mon 1/5/2009 11:28 AM

To: Hieftje, John

Cc: Greden, Leigh

Subject: Re: Cify Place rezoning and PUD

John (and Leigh, too!)

Thanks for your response! Re: the 600 -+ or - former Mayors' homes being designated
"potentially historic, I'd limit it to only those homes they either were born or died in! All the
others would be deemed "transitory stops along the way to immortality"!

More to the point, I feel that it's not necessarily necessary to have ANY designated historic
homes in order for a neighborhood to be recognized as having, now and/or in the past, been
recognized for its unique characteristics--e.g. the area surrounding Wheeler Park having been
home to primarily "Negroes" (the reasons for which being a sad commentary on a time in our
history), or in today's case the Germantown neighborhood (okay, so Metzgers & the Old German
pushed out its northern boundary!). Any one individual house does not a neighborhood make; it
is the residents of those houses, however diverse or non-organized they may appear to someone
not residing within the area. "Germantown" is such an area, whether or not any of its current
residents "sprecht Deutsch" (excuse my spelling!).

Many of A2's residential areas in and around the city's & university's "core" have already been
‘pillaged by brick-box development, leaving behind a neighborhood devoid of its former identity.
Walnut Street & Wilmot, both within my SUNA boundaries, were "uglified" in the 1960s & 70s,
leaving a neighborhood once populated with a healthy blend of owner-occupied and rental
residents, now forever, through. the transforming power of the wrecking ball, stuck with what
some Oxbridge & Burns Park resident owners refer disdainfully to as "that student ghetto."
There were some folk, developers & NBPAers & City Hall planners & politicians immersed in
601 Forest, who even had the audacity to posit that once the 601 monolith was built it would
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draw out the students in SUNA and draw in young single-family academics & professionals!
This is what MLK in a speech referred to as "soft-minded thinking.”

All this, John & Leigh, sparked by what is/is not "historic!” I look forward to some good news
coming out of tonight's meeting! A short email before I board the red-eye home at 1:00 AM your
time would (I hope) be well received!

Thanks for listening & leading!
Bob
SUNA

Sent from my iPhone

C. Robert Snyderkm

On Jan 5, 2009, at 6:44 AM, "Hiefije, John" <JHiefije(@a2gov.org> wrote:

Bob:

| don't favor the PUD proposal but | won't offer an opinion on the historic value of
the seven houses. .

All 1 said was the fact a former mayor may have lived in a house does not give it
historic credentials as some would have it. There have been close to 50 mayors. | have
lived in at least 8 Ann Arbor houses in my lifetime. Most of the other mayors grew up in
A2 as well. Should we designate up to 800 houses as historic because former mayor's
lived in them?

John

N
From: Snyder Bob [mailto:
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:25 AM
To: Greden, Leigh
Cc: Hieftje, John
Subject: Re: City Place rezoning and PUD

Leigh,

Just re-read your comments re:lack of any historical sigﬁiﬂcance of any of the 7
bouses slated to be demolished. So emphatically at odds with what Susan W.
says! Will re-play the Mayor's "speech" tomorrow morning and fry to see what
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further light he might have shed on 12/15. Does seem a little pompous to make
such strong put-downs with such certainty in a field not of one's principal
expertise! Individual houses may or may not be of "significance" but may be
when taken in the context of a larger neighborhood fighting to maintain their
integrity if not their very existence. "Inner cities" usually die off beginning with
one building at a time turning into a block at a time, often "helped" along the way
by politicians & planners living outside the core areas they are impacting.
Imagine the uproar in A2 if some ambitious developer managed to acquire five or
six homes on the west side of Baldwin (sorry, John!) or any other street south of
Hill and east of Church, with plans to demolish & build one or more City Places!
Would the neighborhood residents be upset? You bet your Council seat they
would, even though not one house in Burns Park (with one exception) has any
historical significance! If a developer threatens fo sue under"by right" law if they
don't get PUD approval, there's something rotten in the State of Michigan/A2!
Germantown has as much right to retain its "historic” integrity as does BurnsPark,
Oxbridge,the Old Westside or Ives Woods. Or don't they in the Master Plan's
vision of good places/bad places to live?

Sure wish I could join you all on Monday! Please leave some room at the table for
the less well located vis a vis Downtown!

Best,

Bob

PS it's a tough job trying to be fair to. all! The "Big guys" can take care off
themselves!

Sent from my iPhone

C. Robert Snyderkm

On Jan 4, 2009, at 3:25 PM, "Greden, Leigh" <LGreden@a2gov.org> wrote:
Hi Bob-

Hope you're doing well and that you'll be out of town for

something fun! Just one comment, and just between you

and me: the houses have no historic value. | read a memo

prepared by Susan Wineberg. | mean no disrespect to

Susan, but the reasons she offered for establishing historic
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relevance were embarrassing. The Mayor touched on this .
during his speech on the proposed Germantown district.
There are good reasons for vigorous disagreement about
this project, but historic preservation ain't one of 'em! See
you soon.

-Leigh

From: C.Robert Snyder [mailto:

Sent: Sunday, January 04, 2009 5:56 PM

To: Hieftje, John; Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi; Rapundalo, Stephen;
Derezinski, Tony; Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Higgins,
Marcia; Teall, Margie; Anglin, Mike; Hohnke, Carsten

Cc: Dave Askins; Tom Whitaker; Rusty Restuccia; Betsy Price; Nystuen,
Gwen (PAG); John Nystuen; Peter Nagourney; Ann Larimare;-Andrea
VanHouweling; Anthony Pinnell; Barb Copi; Kate West; Louise-Stein;
Eppie Potts; Ray Detter; Lisa Jevens; Chris Crockett; Eleanor R Linn 1;
Jack Eaton; Ted Annis; Ann Arbor Neighborhoods; Alice Ralph
Subject: City Place rezoning and PUD

Dear Mayor Hieftje and Members of City Council:

[ regret to say that I will be out of town this Monday, Januvary 5.
Thus I will miss the opportunity to address Council during the
Public Commentary regarding the proposed City Place project and
the developer’s request for a zoning change and PUD, with plans
to demolish seven historic homes in the process. This email will
attempt to express my concern for the continued eroding of Ann
Arbor’s various distinctive and varied residential neighborhoods.

This is being done all in the name and guise of “downtown
development” at the expense of “affordable housing”, historic

* district preservation, neighborhood cohesion, and maintaining the

unique character and architectural integrity of distinct
neighborhoods. City Place, and the demolition of the “Magnificent
7" houses, is a chipping away at the core of a neighborhood known
as “Germantown”. :

The Mayor and Council have all received a very thorough and
thoughtful email communication from Tom Whitaker, sent on
December 31, which discusses in depth the legal intent and
necessary conditions and procedures inherent in the City’s PUD

“ code. In addition to pointing out the requirements necessary to

justify PUD status, Mr. Whitaker discusses various aspects of the
need for more affordable housing, historic district and
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neighborhood cohesion, etcetera. I encourage you all to carefully
and thoughtfully to re-read his email.

I also strongly encourage you to log on to
http:/fjefflamb.wordpress.com/a2-defense-of-the-ann-arbor-7/ for
an enlightening, albeit lengthy, community “blog” in order to get
exposed to the qualitative and well as quantitative “chatter” in the
airwaves re: the “Ann Arbor 7” and the well-informed passion of
your citizenry regarding this issue. If you haven’t already read and
pondered the sentiments in this “blog”, and don’t have time to do
so prior to Monday’s Council meeting, it would be wise to not
approve Mr, de Parry’s petition on January 5.

Rather than demolishing the “Ann Arbor 77, it has been proposed
that they could be bought for the nominal price of $1.00 and
moved by the purchasers to new sites around the city. Besides
being prohibitively expensive, moving them ot of their
Germantown setting diminishes the visual aesthetic of the houses
left standing. Plopping City Place —essentially a long multi-story
row-house — in what remains of the neighborhood is tantamount
“to putting lipstick on a pig"(thank you, Sarah Palin!}. The row-
houses will still stick out for what they are: out of place, strangers
in a foreign land. In the ensuing years, other single-family
residences will be gobbled up, torn down, and, before you know 1t
“there goes the neighborhood!” -

I also was out of town the night of Council’s December 15
meeting, at which the majority of Council Members voted against
even a study of the historical worth of the seven homes. (Thank
you, Council Members Anglin, Teall, and Briere for your “aye”
support of the motion; if I missed someone, please correct me.)
Although I missed the tension of being there in person, I did watch
an online CTN playback of the discussion and rationales given for
not even doing a study before making the final live or die decision

- on January 5. I must confess that, even with more than one

playback, I failed to understand the rationale given by the “nay-
sayers!”

Monday night, with the advent of a New Year, I and the residents,
property owners, and voting taxpayers of the Alliance of Ann
Arbor Neighborhoods respectfully ask the Council majority —
make that all eleven of you — to reject once and for all re-zoning
and PUD designation requested by the developer of City Place.
City Place may, instead, be more appropriate in a different, more
compatible neighborhood setting, such as the corner of South
University and Forest. Sometimes things just fit better in a
different place!

Thank yoﬁ for listening to your community constituents and voting
to maintain the uniqueness of Ann Arbor’s varied neighborhoods,
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intact, while at the same time managing the growth and urban
density of our fair city!

C. Robert Snyder, Ph.D.

President, South University Neighborhood Association (SUNA)

The ‘followin.g emails provide a sense of what the neighborhood
goups are chatting about on this subject:

From: lou gloric M

Date: Mon, Dec 29, 2008 at 4:29 PM

Subject: FW: demolition of seven houses up for final vote January
5

To; Ann Arbor Neighborhoods
<annarborneighborhoods(@gmail.com>

I received this message from Susan Wineberg, who has served on
the Historic District Commission. There is very sirong
neighborhood opposition to this project. We can show our
solidarity with other neighborhoods by contacting the mayor and
council members. One thing this alliance can do is show how
widespread the opposition to the destruction of our city is and that -
all neighborhoods will stand together. The developer is asking for
a PUD, while threatening to build something ugly, but conforming
if he doesn't get his way. The city should call his bluff and stick to
the zoning. Not only is this project a reckless intrusion into this
neighborhood, not only does it destroy the character of this
neighborhood, but it defeats one of the city's stated goals—
affordable housing. The apartments that are now there are
affordable, workforce housing. This neighborhood has long co-’
existed with rentals and economic diversity. This city is now
enforcing a tidy bourgeois sensibility and won't rest until every
less than sterile neighborhood is cleansed of its diversity. It's North
Main, South U and Madison/Fifth Ave today. It could be
anywhere next month.

Lou Glorie

From: Susan Wincberg Al NN
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Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 3:52 PM
Hi gang,

Sorry to be bearer of bad news but the City Council will be
reviewing the plans for City Place 1o replace the seven historic
houses on S. Fifth Ave. on Monday night.

The Mayor and several council people, in vofing down a historic
district study committee for the area, noted there were no historic
buildings there worth protecting. So arguing this point may not
convince them. However, the developers are asking for a PUD
which changes the zoning. The neighbors in the area are opposing
the development on these grounds. Either way, we need to
convince the council and the mayor to vote no on this project.
Email them, or speak at the public hearing Monday night. This has
been going on way too long and glvmg me way too many
sleepless nights! _.

and Happy New Year to you all!
Susan
Susan Winel?erg
Institute of Labor and Industrial Rélations
- 1111 E. Catherine
417 Victor Vaughan Bldg
Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2054
734-647-0699
Letter to the Ann Arbor News re: Demolition of Fifth St. Houses
To the Editor,

On Monday night, December 15, City Council will vote on
whether to rezone a parcel on S. Fifth Avenue containing seven
beautiful houses which will be demolished in order to build a
blocky and bulky apartment building, The houses in question,
several of which had been previously designated as historic
landmarks, range in age from 1850-1904 and housed several of
Ann Arbor’s mayors, the superintendent of schools, local
businessmen, and professors, at the university. They epitomize
what everyone likes about Ann Arbor—a charming residential
streetscape with mature trees and lawns. Many of these houses
have appeared on the covers of magazines for just this reason. All
plans adopted by the City and recommended by consultants
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encouraged preservation in this area, not demolifion. Iurge
anyone opposed to this rezoning to contact their city council
person and the mayor and fo speak at the public hearing Monday
night.

Sincerely,

Susan Wineberg

P>
| Sincerely,

- Susan Wineberg '

MATML>
es New Roman">:P>
Sincerely,

Susan Wineberg

MHTML>

quote> htm]>
">Sincerely,

Susan Wineberg

MATML>

quofe> himl>
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Elias, Abigail

Subject: Audit Committee Meeting (Follow-up to prior meeting)
Location: ConfRoom - 5th Floor .
Start: Thu 1/8/2009 5:30 PM-

End: Thu 1/8/2009 6:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Aécepted

Organizer: Crawford, Tom

Required Attendees: Crawford, Tom; Rapundalo, Stephen; Briere, Sabra; Anglin, Mike; Taylor, Christopher
(Council); Hohnke, Carsten; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue
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Elias, Abigai!

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:06 PM
To: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Fraser, Roger; Postema, Stephen

Subject: Sandi Smith

Council: Sandi's father is very ill and she will not be at Council tonight because she is with him at the
hospital.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:08 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Sandi Smith

Is she at a local hospital?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:06 PM
To: *City Council Members (Ali)

Cc: - Fraser, Roger; Postema, Stephen
Subject: Sandt Smith

Council: Sandi's father is very ill and she will not be at Council tonight because she is with him at the
hospital.
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Elias, Abigail

Subject: Graffiti Ordinance Language

Location: Sue's Office

Start: Tue 1/6/2009 2:30 PM

End: Tue 1/6/2009 3:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {(none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: McCormick, Sue

Required Attendees: McCormick, Sue; Henderson, Karla; Greden, Leigh; Hohnke, Carsten; Bergren, Mike; Teall,

Margie; Larcom, Kristen

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Thursday, January 01, 2009 1:12 PM

To: Greden, Leigh; Larcom, Kristen; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Hohnke, Carsten; Henderson, Karla; Bergren, Mike;
McCormick, Sue
“Subject: Graffiti ordinance language

Hi folks; We need to set up a meeting to tweak the language in the proposed graffiti ordinance. Can we meet next week
“after Monday? Sue, are there others who should be involved? | am free on Tuesday afternoon, and all day Wednesday.
Can someone suggest a couple of times? Thanks. -Margie
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Elias, Ablgail

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:11 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: FW: Project Information as Requested
Attachments: Project Information 12-08.xls

Marcia, attached is project information that staff has pulled together. Let me know if you want it updated, since it Is a few
weeks old.

Jayne Miller
Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor :

Jmiller@aZqov.org
734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)
wiww. algov. org

Please note my new phone number.

From: Pulcipher, Connie _

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 4:44 PM

To: Miller, Jayne

Cc: Lloyd, Mark; Barber, Janet (Barth); Foondle, Laurie
Subject: Project Information as Requested -

Jayne, ]

Attached is the project information you requested. We've compiled four different categories of projects: 1) projects
approved Jan. 2006 to present, construction begun or completed; 2) projects approved Jan. 2006 to present, construction
not begun or halted; 3} projects currently under review, 4) potential projects in the pre-submittal phase.

If you have any questions or require additional information please let me know. Laurie can also provide more explanation
in my absence as she compiled much of this information (thanks Laurig). The file is on the network under
U:\PLAN\Connigi\Project Information

FYL..I'll be able to update the projects under review category tomorrow after our CPC meeting tonight.

Connie Pulcipher

Senior City Planner

Planning & Development Services
City of Ann Arbor

Phone: 734.997.1516

Fax: 734.994.2798

cpulcipher{@a2gov.org

Click here to sign up for Planning or other City email updates.
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PROJECT INFORMATION
Projects C
12.16.08

Project Nate

[
ifrently Belng Reviewed (in alphabetical order)

Project Location

Project Description

+ .. Review Stage.- |

1

The proposed project will add 2 wiits with 6
bedrocms each to the existing house, There are

building.

1 523 Packard Additlon PP 523 Packard currently 14 tenants in the house, The new addition  CGC 12/15/08-Approved
will provide hausing for 12 additional tenants for a
total of 26.
} . The Intent of this prolect is to demolish a previous
" P addition and construct a 3 story addillon on o 2n
2 833 East University Avenue SP 833 East Umversm{ Averie existing non-canforming 3 stery multiple fzmily CPC 12/16/08
) residential (R4C} structure.
The intent of this project Is to construct a 3 story
3 BOB Tappan Street SP 808 Tappan Strest addition on fo an existing non-conforming 3 stary CPC 1216108
muliiple family residentizt {R4C) struciure,
The intent of this project [s to construct a 3 story
4 1042 Hill Street 5P 1012 Hill Streat additicn on o an existing non-conforming 3 story CPC 12116/08
muitiple family residential (R4C) structure.,
The petitioner seeks approval for a speclal exception
use {o expand an existing church by constructing a
5 A Chinose Christian Church PPSP 1750 Dhu Varren Road 20,000-square foot, single-stery, mulliple-purpose Tahbled by CPC
addition with finished basement on the neriheast side
of the exgsting 8,154-square foot bullding.
Was submitied on July 10,
) 2008, Second pre-petition
Expand the existing 4,356-square foot PUD Zoning  conference with the
808, 812, and 814 Morree N y .
' District to approximately 15,000.square feet to allow  Planning Commission on
B Casa Domnics PUD ?gg e;bgo_?aOaZlnagE:te nue, and mixed uses including restar.;rant, office, residential September 9, 2008, |
' PP and possiely retall. Expect revised petition to
be resubmitted in January
2009,
i Tabled by CPC §/20/08
All existing buildings o the site will ba demoisted. fe'si';se:“;’r‘;{gf:n;"gu
7 Gas Statlon/Tim Horlon's SP 3240 Washtenaw The propesed project includes a 4,512 s.f, bullding te from Englreering
include a filling station, Tim Horton's and retail Petitioner revised plans to
stralght zoning.
: Submitted, Waiting for
Mixed-use dovelopment Including hotel, restaurant,
3 Huron Acres PUD Zening North of Arborland Mall offica and residential uses ;Z\;!ts]zge;?ans from the
g Retall Piaza A, 2 & PPSP NW cormer of Platt/Ellsworth
y Proposed 4 unit Townhouse complex near the UM
10 Townhomes &t 930 Church PPSP 930 Church Central Campus In first review stage
‘The proposed project includes construction of a
11 Walgreens Site Plan 2355 Jackson Road 13,650 sf, pharmacy/drive-thru with a 49 space CPC 1/6/09
parking lot.
An 9,180 s, two-story office bullding Is proposed to L
12 Wintermeyer Offlce Phase Il SP 2144 & 2178 South State Street |be located east of the existing 17,288 sf office CPC 1/6/09




Elias, Abigail

Subject:
L ocation:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Qrganizer:
Required Attendees:

Audit Committee Meeting (Follow-up to prior meeting)

ConfRoom - 5th Floor
Thu 1/8/2009 5:30 PM
Thu 1/8/2009 6:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded
Crawford, Tom

Crawford, Tom; Rapundalo Stephen; Briere, Sabra; Anglin, Mike; Taylar, Chrlstopher

(Council); Hohnke Carsten; Fraser, Roger McCormick, Sue
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Elias, Abiggil

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:15 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: Billboards

Where are you on the issue of the billboards, i.e., doing a pilot project to add a few new digital
billboards in commercial areas and remove a corresponding number of billboards in residential
neighborhoods?
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Elias, Abigall

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:19 PM
To: Hieftje, John

Subject: FW: brown water on Harbal Drive
Attachments: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive
Hi John, .

As you can see from notes below we are looking at weighing priorities and capital investment
pririties and schedules. Our efforts are with the intent to minimize rate adjustments to no
mare than 4 percent. Further efforts to reduce rate increases would defer proposed capital
investments and these critical service quality related projects would be among those likely
first deferred because of the 'limited' area of impact. We will continue over the next week
or so to finish our evaluations and intend that to result in perhaps a slightly modified
capital budget proposal, slightly different than the order seen in the recently seen CIP,
Please let me know if you have questions interimly.

Sue
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Elias, Ab_igail

From: Slotten, Cresson

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 5:13 PM

To: Pirooz, Homayoon; McCormick, Sue; Hupy, Craig; Fletcher, Karen

Cc: Sanford, Larry D; Zink, Denny; Perala, Peter

Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

Attachments: BackgroundAndLocation_Harbal .pdf, ComplaintRecords_20080105.xls;

LocationAndExistingConditions_Vaughn .pdf

To add some quick background/info for these projects, here's what we have gaihered so far during our recent CIP
process:

Harbal/Leaird Water Main

Look at design alternatives to loop Harbal and adjust Jones Drive loop to Plymouth (at pressure boundary)
Filters have been provided on Harbal "

Review other records for streets and utilities - - conditions and expected remaining life

Examine for possible re-forestation opportunities

I've attached a pdf location map with some key info added to it, as well as a spreadsheet of the documented water quality
- gomplaint calls on the street which are also documented on the map. You'll nofice that the calls were pretty sporadic with
quite a bit of time in between each instance - - probably handled by a reactive flushing. Then in early May 2008 we
received 3 different calls on the same day, that led to the installation of the hydrant on the end of the sireet by Denny's
crew on 5/21/08; and then some post-installation calls probably before or right after a flushing cycle.

Vaughn Water Main

Existing is small, undersized main (4")

Hydrant in middle of block has no flow

Need to review hydrant coverage

Review other records for streets and utilities - - conditions and expected remaining life
Examine for possible re-forestation oppértunities

And P've added an existing conditions/utility location map for this site. You'll notice that this is a little narrower right-of-way
(50 feet) than we have in other areas.

From: Pirooz, Homayoon

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 10:34 AM
-To: McCormick, Sue; Hupy, Craig; Fletcher, Karen
Cc: Slotten, Cresson

Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

We have been desighing Nob Hill for FY2010 construction. I don't see a project scope/limit for Vaughn St or
Harbal Drive; I'll ask Cresson later., |

Assuming that Harbal and Vaughn WM are standard water main replacement projects which seem to be the case
from their preliminary cost estimates, we should be able to begin the projects’ designs in winter 2009 for
construction in FY-2010.

From: McCormick, Sue
Sent: Friday, December 26, 2008 8:14 AM



To: Hupy, Craig; Pirooz, Homayoon; Fletcher, Karen
_Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

So, again, if | understand this all correctly, the one year delay on Washtenaw would permit both of the other distibution
projects to move forward next year - can we get them engineered timely?

From: Hupy, Craig

Sent: Tue 12/23/2008 8:47 AM

To: McCormick, Sue

Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

Yes, same water main that Mike Nearing has worked on and the businesses want the delay. This would be the one year (from FY 09 to
FY 10) that businesses has asked for. The Vaugh St. fire flow issue is two fold: needs a mid block hydrant & main is too small, So
lack of coverage and flow below 900 gpm.

----- Original Message-----

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 5:36 PM
To: Hupy, Craig

Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

The same washtenaw water main we're already considering moving to constructio in 20107 Would that put us an additional year
beyond what we are already considering? How big is the fire flow deficiency?

----- Original Message-----

From: "Hupy, Craig" <CHupy@a2gov.org>

To: "McCormick, Sue" <SMcCormick@a2gov.org>

Cc: "Henderson, Karla" <KHenderson@a2gov.org>; "Slotten, Cresson" <CSlotten@a2gov.org>; "Perala, Peter”
<PPerala@a2gov.org>; "Perala, Peter" <PPerala@a2gov.org>; "Zink, Denny" <DZink(@a2gov.org>; "Sanford, Larry D"
<LSanford@a2gov.org>; "Bahl, Sumedh" <SBahl@a2gov.org>

Sent: 12/22/08 10:51 AM
Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

Harbal/Leaird is in FY 2013 at $515,000. 1t could be moved up to FY2010

and swapped with Vaugh St at $245,000. This would put FY2010 $20K over target. Vaugh St. is in the CIP for fire hydrant
coverage. Both projects are listed as important, To get urider target and not affect water projects linked to other work (road, etc.} it
would require moving Nob Hill water main replacements from FY2010 at $240,000.  Or, as an alfernative just move Washtenaw
Water main replacement at $1,470,000 from FY 2010 fo FY2011.

As the original prioritization was a group process I would want the group to also weigh in on the impacts of either option or alternative
options,

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 9:062 AM

To: Zink, Denny; Sanford, Larry D; Hupy, Craig; Bahl, Sumedh
Cc: Henderson, Karla; Slotten, Cresson

Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

Cress, what year in the CIP? If it is 'out' a bit, can it be moved up, and if we don't increase net investment per year, what else gives?

Sue F, McCormick

Public Service Administrator
100 N Fifth Av

Amn Arbor, MI 48107
Phone: (734) 994-2897
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From; Zink, Denny

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 8:38 AM _
To: Sanford, Larry D; MeCormick, Sue; Hupy, Craig; Bahl, Sumedh
Cc: Henderson, Karla; Slotten, Cresson

Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

We Dead End Flush from April until November weather permitting, This flushing cccurs on Wednesday's.

From: Sanford, Larry D

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 8:32 AM

To: McCormick, Sue; Hupy, Craig; Bahl, Sumedh; Zink, Denny
Cc: Henderson, Karla; Slotten, Cresson -
Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

I have installed filters in 3 houses on Harbal. I'm surprised there aren't more (there are about a dozen houses on the sireet)
but no one else has contacted me. I asked all the people I have contact with to tell their neighbors to call me if they have issues with
the water, there is a filter at the end of the street, at the beginning of the street and in the middle of the block. the filters went in in
about July of this year. Dybdahl, at 1619 (mid block), called me right after the filter was installed and said it wasn't working well so
we installed another housing as a prefilter. the first housing has a § micron cartridge and the second housing has a 1 micron cartridge.
This is the first I have heard that the filters aren't handling it, the other 2 filters on the street have not called me again. Ihave not seen
the water in the house so I don't know what level of bad it is. :

_ Harbal is a 1 block long dead end street with a dead end water main. we put a hydrant on the end of the main to replace
the blow-off so flushing would be possible. 1619 is in the middle of the block. we were flushing until the weather turned. Denny
can say whether it was weekly or if there was an auto flush (daily) on the hydrant. the fix is to connect the main through the church
site (at the end of the street) and on out to Broadway to loop it. The main itself should probably also be replaced. it is in the CIP and
Cresson can say what year it is in.

Fe2+ and Fe3+ are both corrosion products. no amount of filtering will remove Fe2+ (colorless). filters can only remove
Fe3+ (orange). Fe2+ conyerts to Fe3+ by reacting with oxygen. this happens after the filters. we can change the water chemistry in
the main by having 2 flowing condition. we can't flush in this weather unless we crack open the hydrant and et it run continuously.
its a wooded area but I don't know where the water would go and it would be a lot of water if we let it run 24/7. we should be able to
remove Fe2+ with a home water softener. if we were to install a softener it would cost us about $2,400 plus the sali & they would be
getting much more benefit that just iron removal. (if all the neighbors heard we were giving away softepers and then decided they had
iron problems, it could cost us $30,000 to do the whole street. Because we would want to do filters first that cost would increase by
about $4,000). :
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We do have stain remover for iron stains and I will get some to her.

From: McCormick, Sue

Sent: Sunday, December 21, 2008 11:34 AM

To: Hupy, Craig; Sanford, Larry D; Bahl, Sumedh; Zink, Denny
Cc:; Henderson, Karla /
Subject: FW: brown water on Harbal Drive

Hi guys,

Can you assist me please. Are we managing this area for rusty water, and if so, at what level of effort currently - flushing
frequency, etc.. How many properties in this vicinity are experiencing this problem currently? Do we know what the long term
solution is and at what cost?

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Sun 12/21/2008 10:02 AM .

To: 'juliedybdah_ Sanford, Larry D
Cc: Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi; McCormick, Sue
Subject: RE: brown water on Harbal Drive

Hi Julie:

I must have missed it or maybe forgot in the rush of other issues but this is the first time I recall hearing about this
problem. Ihave sent this along to Sue McCormick who manages this whole section (and others) for the city. You may have already
covered this ground with Larry but I will try to find out what is at the root of the problem so we can get a handle on it. Ann Arbor has
excellent, award winning water. You and your neighbors should not have to put up with this.

Thank yon for making me aware of this.

John Hiefije




From: Julie Dybdahl [mailto:

Sent: Saturday, December 20, 2008 7:54 PM
To: Sanford, Larry D

Cc: Briere, Sabra; Smith, Sandi; Hiefije, John
Subject: brown water on Harbal Drive

Larry Sanford,

I'm affaid F've just about had it with the brown water delivered from our taps on Harbal Drive. We have gone to the trouble
and expense of installing a while house water filker. We change the filter at least monthly, usually more often, and still, we are plagued
with brown, rusty water. I have ruined many loads of light colored laundry. Tonight I ruined a sitk blouse that I was attempting to
hand-wash. I would like to start billing the city for the money I've lost in ruined clothing.

1

Really. For the high taxes we pay to live in Ann Arbor, you would think we could get clean, clear water from our taps.
Your "solution" of whole-house filters isn't working, nor is the weekly flushing from the hydrant at the end of the street.

|
} I know you are fitlly aware of the problem. I beg of you: please come up with a befter solution so we, the residents of
’ Harbal Drive, can have the lovely clean, clear water the rest of the city enjoys.

‘ Thank you,
| Julie Dybdatl




Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:20 PM
To: Miller, Jayne .

Subject: RE: Project Information as Requested

Yes, if you could update that would be great!

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:11 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia )

Subject: FW: Project Information as Requested

Marcia, attached is project information that staff has pulled together. Let me know if you want it updated, since it is a few
weeks old. ‘

Jayne Miller
Commithity Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

- jmiller@aZgov. org

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)
W, aZqov.org

Please note my new phone number.

From: Pulcipher, Connie

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 4:44 PM

To: Miller, Jayne )

Cc: Lioyd, Mark; Barber, Janet (Barth); Foondle, Laurie
Subject: Project Information as Requested

Jayne, _

Attached is the project information you requested. We've compiled four different categories of projects: 1) projects
approved Jan. 2006 to present, construction begun or completed; 2} projects approved Jan. 2006 to present, construction
not begun or halted; 3) projects currently under review; 4) potential projects in the pre-submittal phase.

If you have any questions or require additional information please let me know. Laurie can also provide more exblanation
in my absence as she compiled much of this information (thanks Laurie}). The file is on the network under
U:\PLAN\Connie\Project Information

FYL...I'l be able to update the projects under review category tomorrow after our CPC meeting tonight.

Connie Pulcipher
Senior City Planner
Planning & Development Services
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City of Ann Arbor
Phone; 734.997.1516
Fax: 734.994,2798
cpulcipher@a2qgov.org

! Click here to sign up for Planning or other City email updates.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

‘Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:21 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: City Place

If the PUD is puiled, does the by right zoning need to go before the Planning Commission prior to coming to council.
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Higgins, Marcia

Monday, January 05, 2009 7:22 PM
Miller, Jayne .

Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Could you step out info the haliway for a minute?

163,




Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Greden, Leigh

Monday, January 05, 2009 7:25 PM
Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Golden Ave downzoning

Remember when we did this? What zoning was it before? What zoning did we convert it to?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:26 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher {Council)
Subject: R4C zoning code

Text of the R4C code. The current zoning clearly does NOT call for single family homes.

(1) Intent. The multiple-family dwelling districts are intended to permit dwelling units to be arranged one

above the other or side by side...
{b} The R4C Muliipie-Family Dwelling District is intended to be located in the central area of the
City, in close proximity to the central business district and The University of Michigan Campus.
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Higgins, Marcia

Monday, January 05, 2009 7:31 PM
Miller, Jayne

Are you onsiie?
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Elias, Ab_igail

From: Milter, Jayne )

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:32 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: City Place

If the PUD is not approved or the developer officially puils it's petition from consideration, the by right site plan will need to
be reviewed by staff, submitied to Planning Commission and then come before Council.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

imiller@aZgov.org ‘
734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

wiww.aZgov. org

" Pledse note my new phone number.

Fraom: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:21 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: City Place

if t‘he PUD is pulled, does the by right zoning need to go befare the Planning Commission prior fo coming to council.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:33 PM
To: Postema, Stephen; McDonald, Kevin
Subject: PUD suppl. regs

They're just 3 pages long? | don't see anything about green construction. | thought that was included
in the supplemental regs?
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Elias, Abigail

Monday, January 05, 2009 7:33 PM

From: Mitler, Jayne
Sent:

To: Higgins, Marcia
Subject:

I'm in my office and coming down in a few minutes. 1 can meet you outside council chambers.

RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Jayne Miller
Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

imiller@agev. org .
734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)
wis. a2goy. org

Please note my new phone number.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:22 PM

To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Could you step out into the haliway for a minute‘}
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Elias, Abigﬁil

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2008 7:35 PM

To: Miller, Jayne '

Subject: RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Just let me know when you are down.

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:33 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

I'm in my office and coming down in a few minutes. | can meet you outside council chambers.

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
cily 6f Ann Arbor

imiller@a2gov.orq :
734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

wiww. aZgov. org

Flease note my new phone number.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:22 PM

To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Could you step out into the hallway for a minute?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Miller, Jayné .

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:35 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement
will do

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrafor

City of Ann Arbor

jmiller@algov.org

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)’
734-994-8460 (fax)

wwiv. aZgov, org

Please note my new phone number.

From: Higgins, Marcia
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:35 #M
To: Miller, Jayne

. Subject: RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Just let me know when you are down.

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:33 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement.

I'm tn my office and coming down In a few minutes. | can meet you outside council chambers.

Jayne Miller
Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

jmiller@a2gov.orq
734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)
wiy. aZqov. orq

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

Sent: ) Monday, January 05, 2009 7:36 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: FW: Zoining definitions

Can | get the comparable sheet for R4C zoning?

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 8:55 AM

To: Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Chwistopher {Counci)
Subject: FW: Zoining definitions

Leigh and Chris, the R1A, R18, R1C and R1D districts are all defined the same as a detached building containing one
dwelling unit. The difference.between the districts is minimum lot size, lot widih, and reduired setbacks. I've enclosed a
copy of the districts for your use.

“Exchange.pdf

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

734-994-2704 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax}

Wi, azqov. org
From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 8:14 PM
To: Miller, Jayne; Taylor, Christopher (Fire)
[aH Uoyd, Mark

Subject: RE: Zoining definitions

Thank you. [ reviewed the zoning deflnltlons and | could not dec;pher any distinction between
R1A, R1B, R1C, and R1D. What's the difierence?

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 1:30 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Christopher

Ce: Uoyd, Mark

Subject: RE: Zofning maps for Bums Park

Attached is chapter 55 of the cade. Starting on page 9 are definifions for each of the zoning codes. '

<< File: Chapter 556 Zoning Ord.pdf >>
Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

174



http://tvww.a2aov.org

jmifler@aZgov.org
734-994-2704 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fox)

From: Greden, Leigh .

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 7:00 PM
To: Millef, Jayne; Taylor, Christopher

Cc: Loyd, Mark :

Subject: RE; Zoining maps for Burns Park

Thank you, Jayne, Where do | find the official definition of R1A, R1C, etc.?

From: Miller, Jayne

Sentz - Monday, November 10, 2008 2:34 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Christopher
Cc: toyd, Mark

-Subject: Fw: Zoining maps for Burns Park

here's the zoning map you requested.....
<< File; Burns Park Area Zoning.pdf >>

Jayne Mitler
Communily Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor '

fmiller@aZgoy. org
734-994-2704 {phone)

734-99478460 (fax)
wiw. a2gov. org

From: Harrod, Scott

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 1:07 PM
To: . Miller, Jayne

Subject: RE: Zoining maps for Bums Park

But of course...

From: Miler, Jayne

Sent: - Monday, November 10, 2008 12:29 bM
To: ‘Harrod, Scott

Ce; Uoyd, Mark

Subject: RE: Zoining maps for Burns Park

Scott can you provide me with these maps?

Jayne Miller =
Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

[miller@aZqov.org
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734-894-2704 (phone)
734-994-8460 (fax)

wany. aZqov. org

From:  Greden, Leigh

Sent:  Saturday, November 08, 2008 5:12 PM
To: Miller, Jayne; Lloyd, Mark

Ce: Fraser, Roger; 'Christopher TAYLORC
Subject: Zoining maps for Burns Park

Jayne & Mark- Please give me and Chris Taylor copies.of the zoning maps showing how
parcels in Burns Park are zoned. Here's the area we'd like:
Packard Rd on the west, Hill Street on the North, Washtenaw on the east, E. Stadium on the

south
Thanks.
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Elias, Agigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: ‘ Monday, January 05, 2009 7:37 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: RE: Zoining definitions

Never mind-- | found a chart with sufficient info inside the packet.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Menday, January 05, 2009 7:36 PM
To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: FW: Zoining definitions

Can | get the comparable sheet for R4C zoning?

From: Miller, Jayne
Sent: Tuesday, Novernber 18, 2008 B:55 AM

" Toy " Greden, Leigh; Tayler, Christopher (Council)
Subject: FW: Zoining definitions

Leigh and Chris, the R1A, R1B, R1C and R1D districts are ali defined the same as a detached building containing one
dwelling unit. The difference between the districts is minimum lot size, lot width, and required setbacks. I've enclosed a
copy of the districts for your use.

<< File: Exchange.pdf >>

Jayne Miller

communify Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

jmiller@aZgov. org

734-924-2704 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)

Wiy, a2gov. org

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 8:14 PM
To: Miller, Jayne; Taylor, Christopher (Fire)
Cc: " Loyd, Mark

Subject: RE: Zoining definitions

Thank you. | reviewed the zoning definitions, and | could not decipher any distinction between
R1A R1B, R1C, and R1D. What's the difference?

From: Miller, Jayne
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 1:30 PM
Cc: Loyd, Mark

|

|

’ To: Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Christopher
' Subject: RE: Zoining maps for Burns Park

|

Attached is chapter 55 of the code. Starting on page 9 are definitions for each of the zoning codes.
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<< File: Chapter 55 Zoning Ord.pdf >>
Jayne Miller -

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

imifler@aZgov.org

734-994-2704 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)

wwiv. algov, orq

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent; Monday, November 10, 2008 7:00 PM
To: Miller, Jayne; Taylor, Christopher

Cc: tloyd, Mark

Subject: RE: Zoining maps for Burns Park

Thank you, Jayne. Where do | find the official definition of R1A, R1C, etc.?

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, Novernber 10, 2008 2:34 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Christopher
Cc: Lioyd, Mark

Subject: FW: Zoining maps for Burns Park

hera's the zoning map you requested.....
<< File: Burns Park Area Zoning.pdf >>

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

[milfer@aZgov.org

734-994-2704 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax) :

WiV, a2gov. or

. From: Harrod, Scatt ‘

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 1:07 PM
i 1H milter, Jayne )
Subject: RE: Zoining maps for Burns Park

But of course...

From; Miller, Jayne

Sent:  Monday, November 10, 2008 12:29 PM
To: Harrod, Scott

Cec: Lioyd, Mark

Subiect: RE: Zoining maps for Burns Park

Scott can you provide me with these maps?
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Jayne Miller
Community Services Area Administrafor
City of Ann Arbor

Jmiller@aqgov.org

734-994-2704 (phone)

734-994-8460 (fax)

wiw. aZqgov. org

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent:  Saturday, November 08, 2008 5:12 PM
To: Miller, Jayite; Lioyd, Mark

Cc: Fraser, Roger; 'Christopher TAYLORC'
Subject; Zoining maps for Burns Park

Jayne & Mark- Please give me and Chris Taylor copies of the zoning maps showing how
parcels in Burns Park are zoned. Here's the area we'd like:
Packard Rd on the west, Hill Street on the North, Washtenaw on the east, E. Stadium on the

south
- Thanks.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Taylor, Christopher {Council)

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2008 7:51 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: R4C zoning code

Yes, but the argument could be made that R4C is sufficiently distinct from the PUD that the PUD is a violation of the
compact.

Fwiw

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:26 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: R4C zoning code

Text of the R4C code. The current zoning clearly does NOT call for single family homes.

- —(1) Intent, The multiple-family dwelling districts are intended ta permit dwelling units to be arranged one
above the other or side by side..,
(b) The R4C Multiple-Family Dwelling District is intended to be located in the central area of the
City, in close proximity to the central business district and The University of Mi’cﬁigan Campus.
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Elias, Abigiil

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:52 PM
To: ‘ Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: R4C zoning code

Perhaps, but | think the point of a PUD is to be distinctly different. And, frankly, I'm not sure that it 1S
distinctly different.

Front: Taylar, Christopher (Cauncil)

Sent: Menday, January 05, 2009 7:51 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: R4C zoning code

Yes, but the argunrent could be made that R4C is sufficiently distinet from the PUD that the PUD is a violation of the
compact. .

FWIW

- From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:26 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: R4C zoning code

Text of the R4C code. The current zoning clearly does NOT call for single family homes.

{1) Intent. The multiple-family dwelling districts are intended to permit dwelling units to be arranged one
above the other or side by side...

(b) The R4C Multiple-Family Dwelling District is intended to be located in the central area of the

City, in close proximity to the central business district and The University of Michigan Campus.

195




Elias, Abigail

From: Taylor, Christopher {Council)

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:52 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: R4C zoning code

True.

The PUD WAS part of the rule book, if you will from the beginning.

From: Greden, Leigh .
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:52 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: R4C zoning code

Perhaps, but | think the point of a PUD is to be distinctly different. And, frankly, I'm not sure that it IS
distinctly different.

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council}

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:51 PM
Ta: Greden, Leigh
Su_bject: RE: R4C zoning code

Yes, but the argument could be made that R4C is sufficiently distinct from the PUD that the PUD is a violation of the
compact.

FWIwW

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:26 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Councit)
Subject: R4C zoning code

Text of the R4C code. The current zoning clearly does NOT call for single family homes.

{1} Infent. The multiple-family dwelling districts are intended to permit dwelling units to be arranged one
above the other or side by side...

(b} The R4C Multiple-Family Dwelling District is intended fo be located in the central area of the

City, in close proximity to the central business district and The University of Michigan Campus.

198




Elias, Abigail '

From: Greden, Leigh-

Sent: " Monday, January 05, 2009 7:54 PM
To: * Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE: R4C zoning code

¥

Good point there too.

From: Tayro}, Christopher (Councif)
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:52 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: R4C zoning code

True.

The PUD WAS part of the rule book, if yon will from the beginning.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:52 PM
Tot Taylor, Christopher {Council)
Subject: RE: R4C zoning code

Perhaps, but | think the point of a- PUD is 1o be distinctly different. And, frankly, 'm not sure that it IS
distinctly different.

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Sent: - Monday, January 05, 2009 7:51 PM
To: . Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: R4C zonlng code

Yes, but the argument could be made that R4C is sufficiently dJshnct from the PUD that the PUD is-a violation of the
compact. )

From. Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:26 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher {Councif) ‘ . ) .
Subject: R4C zoning code - :

Text of the R4C code. The current zoning clearly does NOT call for single family homes.

(1) Intent, The mulhple-famiiy dwelling districts are intended to penmt dwelling units to be arranged one
above the other or side by side...

(b) The R4C Muitiple-Family Dwelling District is intended to be located inthe central area of the

City, in close proximity to the central business district and The University of Michigan Camps.
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Greden, Leigh

Manday, January 05, 2009 7:54 PM
Postema, Stephen

Answer

When do | get an answer to my question??

{
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Greden, Leigh

Monday, January-05, 2009 7:55 PM
Postema, Stephen

Did | not send it to you??
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Higgins, Marcia

Monday, January 05 2008 7:58 PM

Miller, Jayne

RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Can you send the slide show that Jeff did at a council warksession on the above topic?

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:35 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

will do

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator

- ~Cityof Ann Arbor
imiller@a2gov.org

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phane)

734-—994-8460 (fax)

A aZgov.org

Please note iy new phone number.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:35 PM

To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Just let-me know when you are down.

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:33 PM

‘To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject' RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

I’m in my office and coming down in a few mmutes | can meet you outsuie council chambers.

Jayne Miller

Cominunity Services Area Administrator

—Eity-of-Ann-Arbor
imitfer@aZqov.org
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734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-994-8460 (Tax)

www.aZqov.org

Please note my new phone number.

From: Higgins, Marcia ]

Sent: Monday, Januaty 05, 2009 7:22 PM

To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Could you' siep out into the hallway for a minute?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia (

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:01 PM

To: Rainey, Dan

Subject: Shortout to the Confracts folder

Dan,

t also cannot access the contracts folder. Thig connection has been lost,
| Thanks, : :
| Marcia
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Elias, AbLgail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:14 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: FW: Adams Outdoor Presentation - Sept 15
Attachments: AnnArbor-Presentation.pdf

Here is the billboard presentation from a few months ago. The summary is on the last page. ['d like
to do a resolution directing staff to spend the next 6-12 months (so it's not rushed) preparing
ordinance amendments for a pilot project.

From: Fraser, Roger

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 1:40.PM

To: *City Councll Members (All)

Cc: Beaudry, Jacquelme Dempkowski, Angela A; Miller, Jayne
Subject: FW: Adams Outdoor Presentation - Sept 15

Council, attached is a PDF file containing the presentation you will see this evening.

Rager
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Elias, Abigail

From: Mitfer, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:21 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject:, Re: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Jeff is sending it to you now.

Jayne Miller

On Jan 5, 2009, at 7:58 PM, "Higgins, Marcia" <MHiggins@a2gov.org> wrote:

Can you send the slide show that Jeff did at a council worksession on the above topic?

From: Miller, Jayne

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:35 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

will do

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Administrator
City of Ann Arbor

Jmiller@aZgov.org

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)
734-894-8460 (fax)

wiww.a2qgov.orqg

Please note my new phone number.

" From: Higgins, Marcia
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 7:35 PM-
To: Miller, Jayne :
Subject: RE: Chapter-55 Area Height and Placement

Just let me know when you are down.

From: Miller, Jayne
Sent: Monda ,j_nLLIY QS,_.Z_OOQ 7:33 PM

- Tor Higgins, Marcla :
Subject: RE: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

I'm in my office and coming down in a few minutes. | can meet you outside council chambers. -
223



mailto:MHiggins@a2gov.org
http://www.a2aov.oro

Jayne Miller

Community Services Area Adminjstrator
City of Ann Arbor

734-794-6120 x 42198 or 42199 (phone)}
734-994-8460 (fax) :

www. aZgov. org

- Please note my new phone number.

From: Higains, Marcia ,
Sent: Monday, January 05; 2009. 7 22 PM

To: Miller, Jayne

Subject: Chapter 55 Area Height and Placement

Could you step out into the hallway for a minute?
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Higgins, Marcia .

Monday, January 05, 2009 8:23 PM-

McCormick, Sue

Commerical Recycling - Did we have a worksession on this?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia .

Seint: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:27 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: Adams Outdoor Presentation - Sept 15

Oh [ remember this. '"I'm not interested in maving forward with this project.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:14 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: FW: -Adams Outdoor Presentation - Sept 15

Here is the billboard presentation from a few months ago. The summary is on the fast page. I'd like
to do a resolution directing staff to spend the next 6-12 months (so it's not rushed) prepanng
ordinance amendments for a pitot project.

From' Fraser, Roger
Sent' Monday,. September 15, 2008 1:40 PM
o: *City Council Members (Al]) )
Cci Beaudry, Jacqueline; Dempkowski, Angela A; Miller, Jayne -
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

From: Kahan, Jeffrey -

Sent: ) Monday, January 05, 2009 8:28 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: . Slides: Area, Height & Placements (hig filellf)
Attachments: AHP pres 2.ppt

Here are the AHP slides, per Jayne’s request:

Jeff Kahan, AICP

City Planner

Planning & Development Services
City of Ann Arbor

100 N. Fifth Ave.

Ann Arbor, Wi 48107-8647
ikahan@®a2qgov.org

(734) 794-6265 ex. 42614

236 -



mailto:ikahan@a2gov.org

i__,3--uuauu@a@$@@%@@§§§%%

SCHEDULE OF AREA, HEIGHT AND PLACEMENT REGULATIONS

Minimutm Minimim ‘
Lot Area Usable Required Setback Line Minimum Dimensions in Faat :
Per Open. . Side Minimum Gross
pwg!hng -Space in Maximum Height Lot Size
Zoning Unitin Sq. Percentage ) ] Arsain Width in
District Ft. i Of Lot Area  Front LeastOne  Tolalof Two  Rear In Foat In Stories Sq. Ft. Fagt
5:25 100,600 40 10% ofthe  20% of the 50 30 : : -100,000 200
AG . . " Minitmurn for lot width width . .
roadside = - ' N
stands only Is - o
do -
5:26 20,000 40 7 18 50 30 20,000 80
R1A . . -
527 10,000 30 5 14 40 30 10,000 70 -
R1iB :
5:28 7200 ' 25 5 10 30 30 7,200 &0
RIC .
5:29 5,000 o 25 3 . € 20 30 5,000 40
R1D : )
i
[ ;w'v‘
F
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Proposed Amendments to
Chapters 55 (Zoning) and 39
(Off-Street Parkmg)

~ Area, Height & Placement
o September 15, 2008

"City CoUncil Working Session




!  Goal of Toda /'S Meetin

Present an overview of the proposed
amendments to Chapters 55 (Zoning) & 59
(Parking) regarding Area, Height &
Placement

' Describe planning process and public
involvement

Discuss proposed amendments and identify
areas of concern

 Obtain direction regarding proposed
amendments




“ Background

~ « Ann Arbor: Leader in Sustainability
* History of Design Standards
. Background of Current Effort



- Urban Design:

 Pre-WWII Ann Arbor
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- Urban Design: »

"~ Post WWII Ann Arbor
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5 Maior‘Prppgsed Chahges:

‘New Single- Famlly Zoning District (for new
- development) |

* Reduced Setbacks (not affectmg eXIstlng
- Single-Family)

Increased Height..(MuI"[i-Family, Commercial) |
Increased FAR (non-residential only)
Allow Residential Uses in Research




- Proposed Changes Qg_r_l_gli :

. Affect EX|st|ng Slngle Famlly Zonlng
‘Districts

~« Increase DenSIty for EX|st|ng
ReSIdentlaI Districts

* Affect Downtown Zoning Dlstrlcts .
(A2D2) | |




- Proposed A_m-efggment #1:

T e
~ Single-Family District




Intent of New SF Dlstrlct

Increase dlversrcy of housmg
choices

e Encourage more affordable
' ~ -housing (reduced land/
Infrastructure costs per home)

» More efficient use of land and
Infrastructure
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- Proposed Amendment #2:

" Reduced Setbacks



~ Intent of Reducing
~ Front Setbacks

"« Encourage non-motorized access

« Use infrastructure more efficiently
~ (length of leads and driveways can be

reduced)

"« Encourage design flexibility
* Relieve pressure on natural features




~ Residential Setbacks
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~ Office Setbacks
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S Retail Setbacks
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- Mixed Use Setbacks
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: Pro 'o'sed Amenment #3.

Increased Height




Intent of Increasing Height

= Allow dwelling units and density to be

captured vertically
» May result in additional open space
- Encourage understructure parking

« Reduce the need for planned projects
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~ Office Height
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- Proposed Amendment #4:

" Increased F.AR.




 Intent of Increasing FAR

Use land and infrastructure more
efficiently -
Foster mixed use opportunities and

. non- -motorized activity

Encourage businesses to locate to and
expand in Ann Arbor

| Support mass transit

Encourage redevelopment that results
in storm water being detained




Research FAR: 30% Max

‘Research Bldg
10%

Parking
15%

Lawn
5%
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Proposed Amendment #5

Residential Uses Allowed in
Research (RE) District




Intent of Allowing Residential in
Research (RE) District

. Can foster non-motorized activity

- Can help support transit (all RE districts
are along transit corridors)

« Can use land and infrastructure more
~ efficiently
 Residential is allowed in Office District
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Elias, Abigiil

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Is there a mechanism by which the developer can challenge the petition? Would the result be different of the challenge

Hohnke, Carsten

Monday, January 05, 20098 8:38 PM
Postema, Stephen

Teall, Margie

Standing of Petition

be impacted by whether or not the vote took place?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 085, 2009 8:54 PM

To: Kahan, Jeffrey; Miller, Jayne

Subject: RE: Slides: Area, Height & Placements (big fitel!l)
_Thanks Jeff.

From: Kahan, Jeffrey

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:28 PM

To: Miller, Jayne; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: Slides: Area, Height & Placements (big file!!!)

Here are the AHP slides, per Jayne’s request:

Jeff Kahan, AICP .
City Planner
- .- .--Planning & Development Services
City of Ann Arbor
100, N. Fifth Ave.
Ann Arbor, Ml 48107-8647

jkahan@a2gov.org
(734) 794-6265 ex. 42614
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Elias, Abigail

From: Hieftje, John

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:31 PM

To: Fraser, Roger

Subject: FW: Sidewalk Snow Removal Harassment

From: Arlene Die&h

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 8:08 PM

To: Hieftje, John

Cc: Building; Planning; Police; Horning, Matthew
Subject: Sidewalk Snow Removal Harassment

Dear Mayor:

I've lived in Ann Arbor since 1972, in my house on Brockman and Washtenaw since
1981, and with a sidewalk for the past 8-10 years.

""" ~Fromthe time the city instalied the sidewalk for pedestrian and bikers, | have been

: in compliance with snow removal, at all times. | have a contract with Doug Mcintosh
to remove snow from the corner ramp to just beyond my own property line on Washtenaw,
every winter for years.

On Friday, Officer Pearis (Badge 803) taped a Sidewalk Snow Removal Notice fo my front door
indicating that the following corrections needed to be made:

==Remove patches of snow/ice
==Remove snow to the constructed width of the sidewalk ”
==Ramp at corner of Brockman and Washtenaw, sidewalk on Washtenaw side of property

| called Doug Mcintosh on Friday and he came out immediately to remove whatever he could find
(which believe me, was minimal) and made sure there was a path on the ramp. He said he himself
had never seen or received such a notice. .

Thinking that everything was taken care of and viewing it, it appeared that way to me.

Today, Monday, Officer Rogers (Badge 835) leaves a second Sidewalk Snow Removal Notice
plastered to my front door with the comment” Remove snow and ice from ramp at Washtenaw
and Brockman.” I really feel that this has taken on a life of its own by the Community Standards
Unit of our very own Ann Arbor Police Departiment. | am in awe, to say the least.

NOW, | will say that the city has not plowed the carners very well on Brockman/\Washtenaw (we've even
had several accidents here in the past few weeks) and there is a pile of ice in front of the ramp, on the street,
Is this my responsibility ... snow/ice in the street. | don't think so.

I really think this harassment needs looking into by someone else within the Ann Arbor City Government.
| am at my wits end as to what to do about this. I've always loved our police department ... what has happened?

Arlene Dietz
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Elias; Abigail

From: | Hohnke, Carsten
Sent: " Monday, January 05, 2009 9:38 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Are you following this logic?
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Elias, Abgail ‘ .

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:39 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: RE:

No. But you're votihg with it by voting against postponement.

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:38 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Subject:

Are you following this logic?
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Elias, Atiigail

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Yep, that's me... actually, we sided with our staff..

From: Greden, Leigh .
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:49 PM

. To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: You two...

Sided with the morons.....
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Elias, Abigail

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:51 PM
. To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: You two...

You would use the “staff checked it out and we trust our professionals” argument if it had gone the other way.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9 50 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

it's called due process. Ask Graham.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:50 PM
_To: Greden, Lelgh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject RE: You two...

Yep, that's me... actually, we sided with our staff. .

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:49 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higains, Marcia
Suhject: You two...

Sided with the morons.....
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Elias, Abiggil

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:00 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: .

At least your arguments are logical and you are articulate.
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Higgins, Marcia

Monday, January 05, 2009 10:11 PM

Beaudry, Jacqueline

Are you running a clock when council members speak?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:12 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: ) RE: Are you running a clock when council members speak?

No. We’ve never timed Councilmembers.

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f}

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:11 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: Are you running a clock when council members speak?
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Higgins, Marcia -

Monday, January 05, 2009 10:12 PM

Hieftje, John

Sabra has just exceeded her 5 minute speaking time.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: ‘ Monday, January 05, 2009 10:13 PM .
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline ,

Subject: RE: Are you running a clock when council members speak?

Please begin.... our council rules have a 5 minute limit for first time speaking and 3 minutes for a second fime.

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:12 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia .

Subjeck: RE: Are you running a clock when council members speak?

No. We've never timed Councilmembers.

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

----Please note new phone-number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (i)

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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:23 PM

To: . Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Sabra has just exceeded her 5 minute speaking time.

Acknowledged — maybe we should talk to her about that outside of a meeting.

Thanks

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:12 PM

To: Hieftje, John

Subject: Sabra has just exceeded her 5 minute speaking time.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10 24 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie-
Subject: amendment

Was your amendment to change Resolved Clause No. 3 to state that City Council will create
the committee rather than the env1ronmenta1 commission? I missed the actual amendment.
Thanks.

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)

Jacquehne Beaudry
734-004-8296 {f) -
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Elias, Abigail

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:26 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: amendment

Yes. Just eliminate the portion that refers to Environmental Commission so that City Council creates the committee.

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:24 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: amendment

Was your amendment to chiange Resolved Clause No. 3 to state that City Council will create
the committee rather than the environmental commission? I missed the actual amendment.
Thanks.

_. _.Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f)
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Elias, Ablgai!

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2009 10:27 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: amendment

That is what I thought. Thanks!!

Jacqueline Beaudry
City Clerk

City of Anin Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (1)

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:26 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: amendment

Yes. Just eliminate the portion that refers to Environmental Commission so that Clty Councl creates the commiittee.

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Manday, January 05, 2009 10:24 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: amendment

Was your amendment to change Resolved Clause No. 3 to state that City Council will create
the committee rather than the environmental commission? I missed the actiial amendment.
Thanks.

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p}
734-994-8296 ()
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:39 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two...

Are you still speaking to us?

From: Greden, Leigh ’
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:55 PM
To: Teall, Margle; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Absolutely not. | love postponing stuff, especially when someone shoves something at us last
minute.

From: Teall, Margle

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:51 PM

To: Greden, Lelgh; Higgins, Marcia
-~ ~Subject: RE: Yol two..,

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

From: Teall, Margie )
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higglng, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Yep, that's me... actually, we sided with our staff.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:49 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subiect: You two...

Sided with the morons.....
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM
To: _ Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: ' RE: You two...

So did you!

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM

To: Higains, Marcia; Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: You two...

Seriously | am Very MAD at you both. The main reason is just coming up again-- listen to him speak.
He's mentally unfit to hold office. But you voted with him!!

From: Higgins, Marcia .
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:39 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
~ 7 Subject: RE: You two... ' i

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

From: Teall, Margie o

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:51 PM

To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: - RE: You two...

You m}ould use the "staff checked it out and we trust our professiona!s" argument if it had gone the other way.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:50 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

It's called due process. Ask Graham.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2069 9:50 PM
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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:50 PM

To: ) Higgins, Marcia

Subject: FW: Are you running a clock when council members speak?

It would be helpful to have Councilmembers reminded of this ruie before Jackie is placed in the posmon of having to .

announce the fact that Leigh is exceeding the time limit.

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

‘Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:40 PM

To: Fraser, Roger
Subject: FW: Are you runnmg a clock when council members speak?

FYI

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)

© 734-994-8296 {f)

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:13 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: RE: Are you running a clock when council members speak?

Please begin.... our council rules have a § minute limit for first time speéking and 3 minutes for a second time.

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:12 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: Are you running a clock when council members speak?

No. We’ve never timmed Councilmembers.

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f)

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:11 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: Are you-running a clock when councll members speak?
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Elias, Abigaj

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

You guys will be discussing council goals like world peace and historic preservationt

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Yeah good point. When Sabra gives ham a box of chocolates, 'l pat him on the head and says
"stupid is as stupid does."

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM
- Tor— — “Greden, Leigh: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: You wo...

And he's the one you want in your group on Saturday.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:47 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie

- Subiect: RE: You two...

But | called him out muitiple times in the process. You guys let him slide by with his incompetence.
It's like having Forrest Gump on City Council.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM .

To: Greden, Leigh; Teali, Margie

Subject: RE: Your two... .
So did you! "

From: " Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM

Tot Higoins, Marcia; Teall, Margle

Subject: RE: You two...

Seriousty | am Very MAD at you both. The main reason is just coming up again-- listen to him speak.
He's mentally unfit to hold office. But you voted with hlmll

From; : Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:39 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two...
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Are you still speaking to us?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Mcnday, January 05, 2009 9:55 PM

To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: You two... .

Absolutely not. 1 love postponing stuff, especially when someone shoves something at us last
minute.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:51 pM

To: Greden, Lelgh; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE; You two...

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

-- --—Subject: RE: Youtwo..:

lt's called due process. Ask Graham.

Fromy; Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Yep, that's me... actually, we sided with our staff.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:495 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: You two...

Sided with the morons,....
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Will dol.

Higgins, Marcia

Monday, January 05, 2009 10:51 PM

Fraser, Roger

RE! Are you running a clock when council members speak?

268



~ Elias, Abigail

From: Hohnke, Carsten
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:51 PM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen; Derezinski, Tony

Sorry, Tony. Wasn't paying attention. Seems like that happens to me at least once a session ...
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Elias, Abiﬁail

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:54 PM
To: McDonald, Kevin

Subject: RE: Contact today

No worries.

Thanks for the quick responses during the meeting today.

I'll tuck you cell phone # away for future reference.

From: McDaonald, Kevin

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:51 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten

Subject: Contact today

Carsten -
I'm only listening to voicemails from late this afternoon now. Sorry | did not return your call prior to the meeting.

=~y R i <ver you nesd to reach e immediately.
Kevin

Kevin S. McDonald | Senior Assistant City Attorney
City of Ann Arbor [100 N. Fifth Avenue, PO Box 8647 | Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107
734.794.6183 Direct | 734.794.6170 Office | 734.994.4954 Fax | kmcdonald@a2gov.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this transaction is intended only for the individual or entity named above. It may be legally priviteged
and confidential. If you have received this information in emor, please notify me immediately and delete this transmission and any other documents, files
and information transmitted herewith, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, distiibution: or copying of this communication or its contents is strictly prohibited.
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Elias, Abigail

From: Taylor, Christopher (Council}

Sent; Monday, January 05, 2009 10:54 P\
To: Smith, Sandi

Subject: FW: Sandi Smith

Oh, Sandi. I hope your Dad recovers.
Best,

Christopher

| From: Greden, Leigh :
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
——-hospital. .- : -
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hey—I'm the one that's 661!

Derezinski, Tony

Monday, January 05, 2009 10:55 PM

Hohnke, Carsten
RE:

From; Hohnke, Carsten
Sent: Monday, January 05,

2009 10:51 PM

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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:55 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Cc: Fales, Mary Joan; Derezinski, Tony; Anglin, Mike
Subject: RE: Liquor Meeting on Friday

Let's go for it...although | would ask that we modify the start time to 3 pm as some of us plan fo attend Chris Easthope's
investiture at 4 pm. We should plan to quickly score the two redevelopment applications per our grid and make our
decisions accordingly. | would ask that both other Committee members come with their scoring already complete to

speed up our proceedings.

Jackie - can you provide the scoring spreadsheet electronically to everyone?
Thanks.
Sincerely,
Stephen
""" —Stephen Rapundalo ~
Councilmember - Ward 2

City of Ann Arbor
Mobile: (734) 476-0648

srapundalo@a2gov.org

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 4:00 PM
To:! Rapundalo, Stephen

Cc: Fales, Mary Joan

Subject: Liquor Meeting on Friday

Hi Stephen: ‘
So far this is all I have for Friday’s I1quor meeting. Let me know if you want to postpone or

cancel this month’s meeting, Otherwise, the committee can d1scuss the two pending
redevelopment applications.
Jackie

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f)
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Elias, Aﬁiail ’

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:56 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

I'm sure our meeting will go something like this:

Him: "I think the Council should create a series of citizen committees to look at re-zoning the
downtown.”

Me: "We did that already. if's called A2D2. It's been around for years."

Him: (L.ong pause). "l think the Council should create a series of citizen committees to look at re-
zoning the downtown." |

Me: "Perhaps you didn't hear what | said. We already did that. It was in the paper the other day. ‘
We've had work sessions. We get regular updates. Are you aware of that? If not, I'll make sure you
get the email updates.”

Him: (Long pause). "l think the Council should create a series of citizen committees to look at re-
zoning the downtown."Him: (Long pause).

Don't laugh. This was basically the conversation | had with him at break explaining why we should
postpone. Afterwards, Taylor iooked at me in shock and said "that was scary.” Rapundalo laughed
and said "why do you even try?" And yet.... TEALL AND HIGGINS VOTED WITH HIM!I!

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:50 PM

To: Greden, Lelgh; Higgins, Marcia .

Subject: RE: You two... i

- You guys will be discussing council goals like world peace and historic preservation!

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Yeah good point. When Sabra gives him a box of chocolates, Il pat him on the head and says
"stupid is as stupid does."

From; Teall, Margle :

Sent: - Monday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM
To: Greden, Lelgh; Higgins, Marcia
Suhject: RE: You two...

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

But | calted him out multiple times in the process. You guys let him slide by with his incompetence.
It's like having Forrest Gump on City Council.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two...

So did you!

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Menday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: Yau two...

Seriously | am Very MAD at you both. The main reason is just coming up again-- listen to him speak.
-He's mentally unfit to hold office. ‘But yout voted with himl!

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:39 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margle
Subject: RE: You two...

Are you still speaking to us?

From: Greden, Leigh :
Sent: . Monday, January 05, 2009 9:55 PM
To: Teali, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Absolutely not. | love postponing stuff, especially when someone shoves something at us last
minute. ' o

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

It's called due pracess. Ask Graham.
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

Front: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:56 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: RE: This

Oy vey.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:53 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Subject: RE: This

She’'s worried about Borders waste contract numbers because we had a Borders rep. on our committee. ”
P |

From: Greden, Leigh |
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM

To: Teall, Margie

-Subject: RE: This

This comm recycling is a hallmark of our legislative agenda. We should've used that 15 minutes to
give. glowing pandering speeches and get it on Judy and HD's radar. Instead we had to listen
questions that should've been answered weeks ago.

From: Teall, Margle

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:47 PM
To: Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE: This

We'll taik...she got them, I'm sure.

From: Greden, Leigh :

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:29 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Subject: This

[ rec'd numerous invitations to discuss this env commission report. | attended and got my questions
answered. Didn't she get those invitations? Or was this just DDA?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Derezinski, Tony

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:57 PM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen

Subject: RE: Liquor Meeting on Friday

Does that meeting occur in Council Chambers or where? [ get it confused with my Audit Committee meetings.....

From: Rapundalo, Stephen -

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:55 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Cc: Fales, Mary Joan; Derezinski, Tony; Anghn, Mike
Subject: RE: Liquor Meeting on Friday

Let's go for it...although [ would ask that we modify the start time to 3 pm as some of us plan to attend Chris Easthope's
investiture at 4 pm. We should plan to quickly score the two redevelopment applications per our grid and make our
decisions accordingly. | would ask that both other Committee members come with their scoring already complete to
speed up our proceedings.

- ~Jaekie - can you provide the scoring spreadsheet electronically to everyéne?
Thanks.

Sincerely,

Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo

Councilmember - Ward 2

City of Ann Arbor

Mobile: (734) 476-0648
srapundaio@azqov.orq

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 4:00 PM
To: Rapundalo, Stephen

Cc: Fales, Mary Joan

Subject: Liquor Meeting on Friday

Hi Stephen

So far this is all I have for Friday’s liquor meeting. Let me know if you want to ‘postpone or
cancel this month’s meeting. Otherwise, the committee can discuss the two pending
redevelopment applications.

Jackie

. Jacqueline Beaudry
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City Clerk
City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:

734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f)
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Elias, Abiquil

* From: Teall, Margie
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:58 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Wait. You're assuming | listened to him. | was listening to John, and Marcia and Rapundalo, who was going to vote with
us... Oh, and to our city attorney.

N

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2008 10:56 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

I'm sure our meeting will go something like this:

Him: "l think the Council shouid create a series of citizen commitiees to look at re-zoning the
downtown."

- Mer"We did that already. It's called A2D2. [t's been around for years."

Him: (Long pause). "f think the Council should create a series of citizen committees to look at re-
zoning the downtown."

Me: "Perhaps you didn't hear what | said. We aiready did that. It was in the paper the other day.
We've had work sessions. We get regular updates. Are you aware of that? If not, I'll make sure you
get the email updates."

Him: (Long pause). "l think the Council shouid create a sefies of citizen committees to look at re-
zoning the downtown."Him: (Long pause).

Don't laugh. This was basically the conversation | had with him at break explaining why we should
postpone. Afterwards, Taylor looked at me in shock and said “that was scary." Rapundalo fatighed
and said "why do you even fry?" And yet.... TEALL AND HIGGINS VOTED WITH HIMHI

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2005 10:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

You guys will be dlscussmg councﬂ goals like world peace and historic preservation!

’ From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Yeah good point. When Sabra gives him a box of chocolates, I'l pat him on the head and says
stupld is as stupid does."
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From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: Yau two... ‘

And he's the ane you want in your group on Saturday.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:47 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two...

But I called him out multiple times in the process. You guys let him slide by with his lncompetence
it's like having Forrest Gump on City Council.

From: Higgins, Marcia
Senk: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two...

" "So did youl
From: Greden, Leigh
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM
To: Higgins, Mardia; Teaii Margle
Subject: RE: You two...

Seriously | am Very MAD at you both. The main reason is just coming up again-- listen to him speak.
He's mentally unfit to hoid office. But you voted with himl!

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
Subject: * RE: You two...

Absolutely not. | love postporiing stuff, especially when someone shoves something at us last
minute.

From: © Teall, Margle

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
Subject; RE: You two...

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

Monday, January 05, 2009 11:01 PM
Greden, Leigh

Higgins, Marcia

ldomiss

Your old scripts. Got a taste of them tonight. Thanks!!
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:01 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Next time the neighbors demand a postponement for an equity issue, | expect you to vote no. This
was rank hypocrisy on MA's part.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:58 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Walt You're assuming | listened to him. | was listening to John, and Marcia and Rapundalo, who was going to vote with
.. Oh, and to our city attorney.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Manday, January 05, 2009 10:56 PM
--- -TotTeall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

I'mt sure our meeting will go something like this:

Him: "I think the Council should create a series of citizen committees to look at re-zoning the
downtown."

Me: "We did that already. It's called A2D2. lt's been around for years."

Him: (Long pause). "l think the Council should create a series of citizen committees to look at re-
zoning the downtown."

Me: "Perhaps you didn't hear what | said. We already did that. It was in the paper the other day.
We've had work sessions. We get regular updates. Are you aware of that? if not, Il make sure you
get the email updates.”

Him: (Long pause). "I think the Council should create a series of citizen committees to look at re-
zoning the downtown."Him: (Long pause). .

Don't laugh. This was basically the conversation | had with him at break explaining why we should
postpone. Afterwards, Taylor looked at me in shock and said "that was scary.” Rapundalo laughed
and said "why do you even fry?" And yet.... TEALL AND HIGGINS VOTED WITH HIMII

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Manday, January 05, 2009 10:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You twa...

You guys will be discussing council goals like world peace and historic preservation!
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From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

Yeah good point. When Sabra gives him a box of chocolates, I'll pat him on the head and says
"stupid is as stupid does."

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: . RE: You fwo...

And he's the one you want in your group on Saturday.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:47 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two...

~ But | called him out multiple times in the process. You guys et him slide by with his incompetence.
It's like having Forrest Gump on City Council.

From: Higgins, Maicia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; TeaH Margie
Subject: RE: You two...

So did you!

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM
Ta: Higains, Marcia; Teall, Margle
Subject: RE: You two...

Seriously | am Very MAD at you both. The main reason is just coming up again-- iisten to him speak.
He's mentally unfit to hold office. But you voted with him!!

From: Higains, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:39 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You.two...

Are you still speaking to us?

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:55 M

To: Teail, Margie; ngglns, Marcia .
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
Subject: RE: You twao...

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

Fron: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:50 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You fwo...

©7 7 Yep, that's me... actually, we sided with our staff.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:4% PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: You two...

Sided with the morons.....
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:02 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Cc: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: | do miss

Qooh but tonight you two would be the source of much mockery so you might not like them as much!

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:01 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: I do miss

Your old scripts. Got a taste of them tonight. Thanksii
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Elias, Abiggil

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:02 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two...

agreed

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:01 PM

To: . Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: You two...

Next time the neighbors demand a postponement for an equity issue, | expect you to vote no. This
was rank hypocrisy on MA's part. "

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:58 PM
To! Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: - RE: You two...

Walt You're assummg | hstened to him. { was listening to John, and Marcia and Rapundaio, who was going to vote with
.. Oh, and to our city attomey.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2609 10:56 PM
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
downtown,"

Me: "We did that already. It's called A2D2. It's been around for years."

Him: {(Long pause). " think the Council should create a series of citizen committees to look at re-
zohing the downtown."

Me: "Perhaps you didn't hear what | said. We already did that. It was in the paper the other day,
We've had work sessions. We get regular updates. Are you aware of that? If not, I'l make sure you
get the email updates.”

Him: (Long pause). "I think the Council should create a series of citizen committees fo look at re-
zoning the downtown."Him: (Long pause).

Don't laugh. This was basically the conversation | had with him at break explaining why we should |
postpone. Afterwards, Taylor looked at me in shock and said "that was scary." Rapundalo laughed
. and said "why do you even try?" And yet.... TEALL AND HIGGINS VOTED WITH HiMItl
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From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:50 PM
To: Graden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: RE: You two...

You guys will be discussing council goals like world beace and historic preservation!

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

From: - Teall, Margie

Sent: Moenday, January 05, 2009 10:48 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marca
Subject: RE: You two...

And he's the one you want in your group on Saturday.

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:47 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two..,

But | called him out multiple times in the process. You guys let him slide by with his incompetence.
It's like having Forrest Gump on City Council.

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: - Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margle
Subject: RE: You two...

So.did you!

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:45 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two...

Seriously | am Very MAD at you both. The main reason is just coming up again-- listen to him speak. -
He's mentally unfit to hold office. But you voted with him!

., From: Higains, Marcia
Sent: . Monday, January 05, 2009 10:39 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: You two,., .

Are you still speaking {o us?

From: Greden, Leigh
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Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:55 PM
To: Teall, Margie; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: " RE: You two...

Absolutely not. | love postponing stuff, especially when someone shoves something at us last
minute.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:51 PM
To; Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
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
Ta: Greden, Leigh; Higgins, Marcia
Subject: _RE: You two...

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
To: Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Please tell me that you guys don’t have questions for the road improvement projects. Really? He's going to speak twice
on this thing? .
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Elias, Abigail

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:03 PM
To: Greden, Leigh

Ce: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: . RE: [ do miss

Hey, we have to laugh at ourselves sometimes!

From: Greden, Leigh

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:02 PM
To: Teall, Margie

Cc: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: RE: I do miss

Oooh but tonight you two would be the source of much mockery so you might not like them as much!

- -~ ~Frome Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:01 PM -
To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: I do miss

Your old scripts. Got a taste of them tonight. Thanksll
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Elias, Abiggil

From: Higgins, Marcia

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:03 PM
To: Greden, Leigh; Teall, Margie
Subject: RE: | do miss

I've been there before and was glad | have a sense of humor!

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

__From: Teall, Margie . '
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:01 PM

To: Greden, Leigh

Cc: Higgins, Marcia

Subject: [ do miss

Your old scripts. Got a taste of them tonight. Thanks!
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Elias, Abigail

From: Greden, Leigh '

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:.03 P

To: Hohnke, Carsten; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: RE:

This is absurd. I've been on facebaook for haAIf an hour.

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:02 PM

To: Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject:

Piease tell me that you guys don’t have questions for the road improvement projects. Really? He's going to speak twice
on this thing?
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Elias, Abigiil

From: Taylor, Christopher {Council)

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:03 PM
To: Hohnke, Carsten; Greden, Leigh
Subject: RE:

Eva just sent me a couple,

I won’t be too long.

From: Hohnke, Carsten

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:02 PM -
To: Greden, Leigh; Taylor, Christopher {(Council)
Subject:

Please tell me that you guys don't have questions for the road improvement projects. Really? He's going to speak twice
on this thing?
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Elias, Abiglﬂ

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:03 PM

To: Rapundalo, Stephen

Cc: . Fales, Mary Joan; Derezinski, Tony; Anglm Mike; Beaudry, Jacgqueline
Subject: RE: Liquor Meetmg on Friday -

Ok. Sounds good. I'll revise the notice to start the meeting at 3pm and I'l forward the score
sheets tomorrow.

Jacqueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbor

Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f)

From: Rapundalo, Stephen
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:55 PM

- ——TarBeaudry, Jacqueline

Cc: Fales, Mary Joan; Derezinski, Tony; Anglin, Mike '
Subject: RE: Liquor Meeting on Friday |

Let's go for it...although | would ask that we modify the start time to 3 pm as some of us plan to attend Chris Easthope's
investiture at 4 pm. We shoutd plan to quickly score the two redevelopment applications per our grid and make our
decisions accordingly. | would ask that both other Committee members come with their scoring already complete to
speed up our proceedings. .

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
To: Rapundals, Stephen

Cc: Fales, Mary Joan

Subject: Liquor Meeting on Friday

Hi Stephen: _
So far this is all I have for Friday’s liquor meeting. Let me know if you want to postpone or
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mailto:srapundalo@a2aov.org

cancel this month’s meeting. Otherwise, the committee can discuss the two pending
redevelopment applications.
Jackie

Jacgueline Beaudry

City Clerk

City of Ann Arbar

. Please note new phone number:
734-794-6140 (p)
734-994-8296 (f)
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Elias, Abigail

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Greden, Leligh

Monday, January 05, 2009 11:06 PM
Teall, Margie

RE: What's so funny?

Email between Carsten, Taylor, and | complaining about all the damn questions about the road

projects.

From: Teall, Margie

Sent: Monday, January 05,

To: Greden, Leigh
Subject: What's so funny?

2009 11:04 PM

You all just busted out....what was it?
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Elias, Abigail

From: Higgins, Marcta

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2002 11:30 PM
To: *City Council Members {All)
Subject: Speaking Times

Just a reminder that councilmember speaking times are § minutes for the first time and 3 minutes for the second. Many
of us are exceeding this time.
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